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OHIO GFOA
ADVANCED GOVERNMENTAL
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL

REPORTING

August 11 & 12, 2021
Geneva on the Lake, Ohio

INSTRUCTORS

= Jared Cottrell, Principal, Rea & Associates
= Jeff McCuen, Treasurer/CFO, NCOESC

= Joann Bury, Director of Finance, City of Gahanna

" " INTRODUCTIONS

= Participants
= Name
= Title/Area of Work
= Entity
= Years of Experience
= One Interesting Fact??

= Complete index card(s) with guestions oHIO

GFOA
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COURSE OBJECTIVES

= | earn what's new in governmental accounting

= Deep dive topics

= Forecasting in a Pandemic

= Federal American Rescue Plan Funds

= Ohio Biennium Budget

= How to implement new GASB's i

= Review outstanding GASB Projects E%j\\

WHAT'S GOING ON?

GASB insatiable desire for
more standards?

T s [ R [T ST il B 10T T
GFOA V. GASB
(PER JEFFREY L. ESSER, GFOA EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORICEQ)

= GFOA concerned that GASB has been moving
beyond its proper jurisdiction confusing
accounting with accountability

» GASB insists that its charge extends not just to
accounting, but to all aspects of accountability
— staking a claim to set future reporting
standards for future financial and non financial
aspects of public administration OHIO
GFOA
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GFOA CONCERNS

= GASB has opted for a sup*ply driven approach,
which presumes demand for standards is limitless

= 14 standards in 1992 NOW #9711

= There isn’t an accounting solution to every
financial problem

= GASB has been creating unnecessary divergence
from private-sector standards

= Exemplified by separate standard for factoring
receivables, pollution remediation, deferred inflows &
outflows and derivatives OHIO

GFOA

PROSPECTS FOR THE FUTURE

= GFOA remains committed to independent
standard setting

s GFOA will carefully monitor developments and
represent interests of state and local
governments

GASB PROJECTS PROCESS
= Pre-Agenda Research
= Add to Agenda
= Deliberations

= |nvitation to Comment
= Preliminary Views

» Comment period & redeliberate
= Exposure Draft

= Comment period & redeliberate OHIG
= Final Pronouncement GFOA
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GASB PROJECTS PROCESS

= “The users are often very late to the game in
terms of understanding the impact of new
accounting standards”

~ Mark LaMonte, former managing director
Moody’s Investors Service

= Many opportunities to provide input

= We need to do a better job of getting out front
of these issues. OHIO
GFOA
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GASB YEAR IN REVIEW

= Overview of Upcoming Implementations
= New Pronouncements -6
» Exposure Drafts

OHIO

GFOA
==
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WHEN DO WE IMPLEMENT?

Effective for Periods

Statement # beginning after:
= GASB B7 Leases = June 15, 2021*
= GASB BS Capitalized Interest = December 15, 2020*
= GASB 91 Conduit Debt = December 15, 2021*

GASB 82 Omnibus June 15, 2021
GASB 93 Interbank Offering = June 15, 2021
GASB 94 Partnerships June 15, 2022

OHIO
* Postponed by GASB 95 GFOA
o =

12
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WHEN DO WE IMPLEMENT?

Effective for Periods
Statement # beginning after:

= (GASB 96 SBITA = June 15, 2022
= GASB 97 Comp Unit & 457 = June 15, 2021

OHIO

GFOA
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CURRENT GASB PROJECTS
CONCEPTUAL FRAMEWORK

= Conceptual Framework: Disclosures
= Exposure Draft being redeliberated
= Definition of Essentiality

= Conceptual Framework: Recognition
= Preliminary Views redeliberation

OHIO

GFOA
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CURRENT GASB PROJECTS
MAJOR

= Financial Reporting Model
= Exposure Draft being redeliberated
= Revenue & Expense Recognition
= Preliminary Views redeliberation

OHIO
GFOA
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CURRENT GASB PROJECTS
PRACTICE ISSUES

= Compensated Absences
= Exposure draft redeliberation

= Prior Period Adjustments,
Accounting Changes, and Error
Corrections
= Exposure draft comment period ends August

2021 .
GFOA
===
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CURRENT GASB PROJECTS
PRACTICE ISSUES

= Omnibus

= For Technical corrections and other practice
issues

= Comment period scheduled through October

2021
OHIO
GFOA
17
CURRENT GASB PROJECTS

PRACTICE ISSUES

= Renaming the CAFR
= Exposure draft redeliberation
» Risks & Uncertainties

Disclosures
= Initial deliberations

18
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CURRENT GASB PROJECTS
PRE-AGENDA RESEARCH

= Capital Assets

= Going Concern Disclosures
= Interim Financial Reporting
= Nonfinancial Assets

OHIO

GFOA
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CURRENT GASB PROJECTS
POST-IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW

= Fair Value — Statement 72

= Fiduciary Activities — Statement 84

» Leases — Statement 87

= Other Postemployment Benefits — 75

= Pensions — Statements 67 & 68 o

GFOA

20
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FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

GASB STATEMENT NO. 84

OHIO
GFOA
—
1
EFFECTIVE DATE AND TRANSITION
* The requirements of GASB 84 and GASB Implementation
Guide 2019-2 are effective for reporting periods beginning
after December [5,2019 (CY2020/FY2021).
< All entities should have implemented the standard at this
point or determined that it is immaterial.
OHIO
GFOA
. =
2
GASB 84 - SUMMARY
+ Identifying Fiduciary Activities
- Fiduciary Component Units
- Other Fiduciary Activities
* Reporting Fiduciary Activities
- Fiduciary Component Unites
- Fiduciary Funds
OHIO
GFOA
3
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IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Fiduciary Component Units
* Meets the component unit criteria in statement |4
* Pension or OPEB plan administered through a trust

+ Assets from entities that are not part of the reporting
entity are accumulated for pensions or OPEB

OHIO

_GFO

IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Fiduciary Component Units — Other component units (not
Pension or OPEB) are fiduciary if they meet one of the
following three characteristics:

+ Characteristic #| - Assets are held in a trust or equivalent
arrangement

- Government itself NOT the beneficiary
- Assets are dedicated to providing benefits
- Assets are legally protected from creditors
OHIO

GFOA

IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Fiduciary Component Units — Other component units (not

Pension or OPEB) are fiduciary if they meet one of the

following three characteristics:

+ Characteristic #2 - Assets for benefit of individuals and
government does NOT have administrative or direct
financial involvement.

OHIO

GFOA

e
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IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Fiduciary Component Units — Other component units (not

Pension or OPEB) are fiduciary if they meet one of the

following three characteristics:

» Characteristic #3 - Assets for benefit of organizations or
other governments that are NOT part of the financial
reporting entity.

= The assets are not derived from the provision of goods or
services to those organizations.

OHIO

GFOA
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IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Other Fiduciary Acrivities - Step |: Must meet three criteria.
= Criteria #| ~ Assets controlled by government
- government holds the assets or

- government has the ability to direct the use,
exchange, or employment of the assets.

OHIO

GFOA

IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Other Fiduciary Activities — Step |: Must meet three criteria.
+ Criteria #2 — Assets not derived solely from own-source
revenues.
- revenue generated by the government, including

exchange and exchange-like revenues, investment
earnings, derived tax revenues and imposed

nonex:hange revenues




IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Other Fiduciary Activities — Step |: Must meet three criteria.

+ Criteria #3 — Assets are not derived from government
mandated nonexchange transactions or voluntary
nonexchange transactions except for pass-through grants
far which the government does not have administrative or
direct financial invelvement.

OHIO

GFOA
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IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Administrative or direct financial involvement:

Manitoring secondary recipients for compliance with program
requirements

Determining eligible secondary recipients or projects, even if
using grantor-specific criteria

Having the ability to exercise discretion in how funds are
allocated

Financing direct program costs or providing matching
resources

OHIO

GFOA
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IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Other Fiduciary Activities — Step 2: Must also have one or
more of three characteristics.

+ Characteristic #1 — Assets held in a qualifying trust in which
government is not the beneficiary, legally protected and
dedicated to providing benefits to recipients




IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Other Fiduciary Activities — Step 2: Must also have one or
more of three characteristics.

+ Characteristic #2 — Assets held for the benefit of individuals
without the government having administrative or direct

financial involvement

14

IDENTIFYING FIDUCIARY
ACTIVITIES

Other Fiduciary Activities — Step 2: Must also have one or
more of three characteristics.

+ Characteristic #3 — Assets held for the benefit of outside
organizations not part of the government's reporting entity

OHIO

GFOA
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QUESTION #1

* A city is the custodian for the cash collected from fees
charged by the local cemetery association for future
maintenance of the cemetery. The association is a not-for-
profit association and is not a component unit of the city. The
activity is administered through a cemetery care trust in which
the assets are (a) dedicated to maintenance and (b) legally
protected from creditors of the government.The board of the
association establishes how the resources can be spent.
Should the city report the cemetery care trust as a fiduciary
activity!

OHIO

GFOA
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QUESTION #2

As a condition in a construction contract between a
governmentand a private contractor, the government retains
10 percent of the amounts billed by the contracter until
construction is complete, the facility is code compliant,and all
requirements in the contract have been satisfactorily met.
Should the government report the retained amounts in a

fiduciary fund?

17

QUESTION #3

+ A county government operates a jail. Some inmates have
jobs in the jail, and their earnings are deposited into an
account established for each inmate. The county is the
custodian of the individual accounts. Inmates use the
resources to make purchases at the commissary. Neither
the county government nor any jail official has the authority
o determine how the inmate will the use their funds.
When an inmate is released, any remaining balance is paid
to them. Should the county report the inmate accounts as
a fiduciary fund?

OHIO

GFOA

QUESTION #4

+ A school holds funds raised by various student clubs, which
are not legally separate from the school. The disbursements
from the club accounts are approved by the faculty advisor

(who is representing the school) assigned to each club.
Does the school have administrative involvernent?

P14




QUESTION #5

* A county government imposes an annual license fee of
$1,500. The county enters into a revenue-sharing
agreement with the state that results in the county

retaining $1,350 from each license fee and remitting the
remaining amount to the state. Should the state portion of
the fees collected be considered own-source revenues of
the county!

REPORTING FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

+ Pension (and other employee benefit ) Trust Funds
= Investment Trust Funds
« Private-purpose Trust Funds

= Custodial Funds

OHIO

GFOA
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REPORTING FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

Current Agency Fund Reparting

+ Assets = Liabilities

. No Statement of Changes

GAGSB 84 Custodial Fund Reporting

» Assets + DOOR — Liabilities — DIOR = Net Position

« Additions — Deductions = Net Position

OHIO

GFOA
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REPORTING FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

» A liability to the beneficiaries of a fiduciary activity should
be recognized when an event has occurred that compels
the government to disburse fiduciary resources

- demand for resources has been made

- no further action, approval, or condition
required to release the assets

QHIO

GFOA
A PR T b §
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CURRENTLY FOUND IN AGENCY
FUNDS

Cash held as fiscal agent for legally separate organizations

* Activity will be reported as a custodial fund for all types of
reporting

+ Common examples at county-level include: District Board
of Health, Family and Children First, Soil and Water
Conservation, Regional Planning, etc.

CURRENTLY FOUND IN AGENCY
FUNDS

Cash conduit for grants

« Activity will be reported as a custodial fund for all types of
reporting

= Common examples at county-level include: motor vehicle
license tax, personal property tax reimbursement, local
government funds,, library local government funds,
Homestead and rollback, etc.

OHIO

GFOA
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CURRENTLY FOUND IN AGENCY
FUNDS

Clearing account with external participation

* Only amounts related to outside entities will be reported
as a custodial fund (internal money must be eliminated)

+ Common examples include: school district OHSAA

Tournament meney, county undivided, county court.

OHIO
GFOA
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CURRENTLY FOUND IN AGENCY
FUNDS

Amounts held for individuals

« Only amounts held without administrative or direct
financial involvement will be reported as a custodial fund

= Common examples include school district student-managed
activity funds

NOT CUSTODIAL FUNDS

+ Performance Bonds
= Retainage
* Guarantee Deposits

= Payroll Clearing Accounts

27
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BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS

+ Custodial funds do NOT need to be budgeted

* Funds reclassified from Agency Funds to Governmental or
Proprietary Funds need to be budgeted in second year
following implementation of GASB 84,

OHIO
GFOA
28
IMPLEMENTATION
* Any surprises when you implemented GASB 84!
OHIO
GFOA
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State Budget 2022-23

School Funding Changes

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

Olncrease for FY22 from FY21 is $534.7M or
5.6% and an additional $203.8M or 2% in FY23

Olmplements Fair School Funding Plan for FY22
and FY23.

U The work of House Speaker Bob Cupp and
Representative John Patterson
OHIO

GFOA
—
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SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

O Direct funding for Community Schools, STEM
Schools, Scholarship Programs and Open
Enroliment

OFunds students where they are educated

Ulmplements Fair School Funding Plan for FY22
and FY23.

OThe work of House Speaker Bob Cupp and
Representative John Patterson OHIO

GFOA

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

(1 Base cost methodology based on student
teacher ratios, minimum staffing levels and
actual costs.

0O State and schoal shares based on new income
and property wealth calculations that do not
rank districts against each other

O Revises categorical aid and restricts funds for
subgroups OHIO
GFOA
=5

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

O Base cost components
OTeacher base cost (4 subcomponents)
OStudent Support (7 subcomponents)
ODistrict Leadership (7 subcomponents)
UBuilding Leadership & Operations (3

subcomponents)

OAthletic Co-Curricular (contingent upon
articipation OHIO
participation) GFOA

P20




SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

[ Targeted Assistance
U Categorical Funding
OK-3 Literacy
U Economically Disadvantaged
O Gifted
OEnglish Learners
O Students with Disabilities
OHIO
O Career-Technical Education GFOA
-5

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

O Transportation state share increase from 25%
t0 29.17% in FY22 and 33.33% in FY23

O Eliminates funding components
O Capacity Aid
OK-3 Literacy
03" Grade Reading Proficiency Bonus
O High School Graduation Bonus OHIO

GFOA
—

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

0O Guarantee for FY22 to be no less than FY21
O Shortfalls
0 No additional targeted assistance
0 Phase in of 16.67 % in FY22 and 33.33% in FY23
QO DPIA 0% in FY22 and 14% for FY23

U Start over in FY24 — original plan had 6 year phase
in OHIO

GFOA
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SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

0O Guarantee for FY22 to be no less than FY21

0O Shortfalls
O No additional targeted assistance
U Phasein of 16.67 % in FY22 and 33.33% in FY23
O DPIA 0% in FY22 and 14% for FY23

O Start over in FY24 — original plan had 6 year phase
n QHIO

GFOA

10

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

O Auxiliary Services — direct payment
O School Bus Purchase funding $50M

0 Community School building funds increased to
$500 per pupil from $250

OHIO

GFO

11

SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

QO Ed Choice Scholarships
OPerformance requirement lowest 20% of schools
in state
QO Child qualifies if sibling is enrolled, is in foster
care or with legal guardian
O Phasing out public school enroliment requirement

OEliminates limit on number of scholarships
OHIO

GFOA
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SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

O Peterson or Autism Scholarship student who no
longer needs services automatically qualifies
for Ed Choice

0 Community School building funds increased to
$500 per pupil from $250

OHIO

GFOA
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SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

0 Sex Education
0O Must emphasize abstinence is only 100% effective

1 Students should abstain until after marriage

0 Conceiving children out of wedlock is likely harmful
0O STD's are serious hazards

Q) Advise on Child Support laws

0 Advise sex with minor is a crime

1 Emphasize adoption OHIO

GFOA
_—
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SCHOOL FUNDING CHANGES

0 Sex Education
OAnything beyond current law school must:

ONofify all parents with names of instructors and
name of curriculum if one is being used

OProvide such materials to the parents
(1 Obtain written permission from parent 1o teach

OHIO

15

P23




e S SR R

MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Pre-COVID:

Q Authorization for municipal corporations to levy
an income tax is located in ORC 718.

O As it relates to withholdings, the tax is levied on
income earned in the municipality by
employees working in a business located within
the municipality or at a worksite location that
may not be the same as the business Ioca(t)iﬁr;d
GFOA
-_—

16

MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Pre-COVID:

OResidents are also assessed based on income
they have generated while living in the
municipality.

O Credit may be provided by the resident
municipality for withholdings made to other
municipalities where the resident works.

OHIO
GFOA
—_—
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MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Pre-COVID:

O For employees that travel to various City's to
perform work for their employer, there is a
casual entrance rule.

O The employee will not be assessed a
withholding tax based on work performed in a
municipality until 20 days in a calendar year

have been worked.
OHIO

GFOA
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MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Pre-COVID:

0O1f the employer withheld to a different
municipality other than the employees’ worksite
location or principal place of work the
employee may request a refund of those
withholdings.

19

MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= COVID:

U During the pandemic, a large majority of
businesses were required to shut down,

O When feasible many employers enacted a
temporary work from home policy.

0 The Governor’s emergency legislation under
House Bill 197 included a temporary municipal

income tax provision. OHIO

GFOA
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MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= COVID:

L The temporary provision required employers to
withhold taxes based on where the employer
was located regardless of which municipality
the services were performed in.

O The purpose was to provide revenue stability
for municipalities during the pandemic.

OHIO
GFOA

21
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MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= COVID:

O Lawsuits were filed by the Buckeye Institute
claiming the temporary emergency withholding
provision was not constitutional.

0O The lawsuits were dismissed and are currently
pending appeal.

O The State legislatures determined that the
temporary withholding provision would 110
be address as part of the budget bill. GFQA

==~

22

MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= COVID

0 The Governor rescinded the state of
emergency in June of 2021 setting the
expiration for the temporary withholding for July
18, 2021.

00n July 1%, the Governor signed House Bill
110 - The Ohio Budget Bill.

23

MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Ohio Budget Bill

1 The bill allows, but does not require, employers
to continue withholding municipal income tax
based on where the employer is located
through December 31, 2021.

O The bill also allows employees to request a
refund for 2021 if municipal income taxes were
withheld to a municipality where they
neither live nor physically perform OHIO

services. 2%&

24
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MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Ohio Budget Bill

O Although the budget bill only allows refunds for
2021, the pending litigation my allow for
refunds back to March of 2020.

OHIO
GFOA
L
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MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Ohio Budget Bill

L1 Beginning in 2022 the 20-day withholding rule
in ORC 718 is to be applied based on the
location(s) where the employee is working.

O Significant tax shift?

27 OHIO
O Nexus?7 GFOA
-~
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OHIO INCOME TAX CHANGES

» Reduces all brackets by 3%
= Eliminates highest bracket

= Deduction for capital gains on sale of Ohio
business (5yr & $1M invest)

= No tax on fraudulent unemployment comp
OHIO
GFO
_—
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OHIO INCOME TAX CHANGES

= Education Credits

= $750 for donation to a nonprofit that awards
scholarships to primary and secondary
students
= Atty General maintains list

» $250 Home school expense credit

= $500 - $1,000 tuition credit for nonchartered
nonpublic school tuition (FAGI up to $10™ g0

GFO
IE':T_S*

28
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OHIO OTHER CHANGES

= Municipal fiscal officer training

= Appointed muni fiscal officer must complete 18
hours CE in first term and 12 hours in each
subsequent term

= Current law requires 6 hours prior to serving

= Township fiscal officer may set assistants
compensation without approval from trust%%?o
GFOA

29

OHIO OTHER CHANGES

= DORA
= Glass not permitted as container material

= Storage Wars
= Owner includes lessee, operator
= Broadband Expansion Program Authority

= Monthly stipend to members and 1 year of
OPERS credit for each year served OHIO

GFOA
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SEPARATE ACCOUNTABILITY
FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS
AUTHORIZED BY AMERICAN
RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021

AOSTECHNICAL BULLETIN 2021-004

OHIO

GFOA

1

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF
2021 OVERVIEW

+ $1.9 trillion authorized in total

= $350 billion allocated to state and local governments

* Additional funding for other areas including, but not limited
1o, education, rental assistance and transic

NEW FUND(S)

+ Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) requires separate accountability for direct
recipients as well as subrecipients of federal awards greater
than $30,000.

« ORC Section 5705.09 requires subdivisions to establish
separate funds for each class of revenue derived from a
source other than the general property tax, which the law
requires to be used for a particular purpose.

= AOS approval not required.
OHIO
GFOA
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PROGRAM SUMMARY

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund
(CSLFRF)(new)

Coronavirus Capital Projects Fund (new)
Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund (new)

Education and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER)
Fund Il

Goavernors Education Emergency Relief Fund (GEER) Il
Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF) IlI

OHIO

GFOA

CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL
FISCAL RECOVERY FUND (CSLFRF)

Broad definition of allowable uses including replacement of

lost revenue, negative impact on the pandemic, premium
pay for essential workers, and broad investments in water,
sewer, or broadband infrastructure.

Available for costs obligated through December 31,2024
and liquidated through December 31, 2026.

Subawards permitted

OHIO

GFOA

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

$10 billion to states, territories and tribal governments.

Each state will receive a minimum allocation of $100 million
plus an additional allocation of remaining funds based on
population and poverty criteria.

= To carry out critical capltal projects, specifically related to
enabling work, education, and health monitoring, including
remote options, in response to COVID-19

+ Subawards permitted

Available until expended.

P30




LOCAL ASSISTANCE AND TRIBAL
CONSISTENCY FUND

+ $1.5 billion is provided for eligible revenue sharing counties
({notably public land counties that receive PILOT and Secure
Rural School (SRS) payments) with $750 million allotted to
each year for federal fiscal years 2022 and 2023

OHIO

GFOA
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- SCHOOL FUNDING

+ Third round of fund for ESSER, GEER and HEERF

* Not new programs, but some new requirements

ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE

Create new fund

Deposit ALL award receipts to new fund

Charge expenditures directly to the new fund, including
expenditures related to the replacement of lost revenue

Complete billing/revenue reallocation process periodically

Prior fiscal year expenditures reimbursed with federal funds
in the subsequent fiscal year

OHIO

GFOA

P31




BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS

» Federal grants deemed appropriated (ORC 5705.42)
+ Do not need to amend appropriation measure
- Need to amend certificate of estimated resources

+ Estimated revenues and appropriations (by function) should

be recorded in the accounting system

OHIO

GFOA

REPORTING

= Interim Reports
= Quarterly Project and Expenditure Reports

= Recovery Plan Performance Reports

INTERIM REPORTS

+ Summary expenditures by category
+ Date of award through July 31,2021
+ Due August 31,2021

P32




QUARTERLY PROJECT AND
EXPENDITURE REPORTS

+ Financial data, information on contracts and subawards over
$50,000, types of projects funded, and other information
regarding utilization of award funds

* Initial = Date of Award through September 30, 202|
» Due Octaober 31,2021

« Subsequent reports due 30 days after end of quarter

13

RECOVERY PLAN PERFORMANCE
REPORTS

Population > 250,000 only

+ Descriptions of the projects funded and information on the
performance indicators and objectives of each award,
helping local residents understand how their governments
are using the substantial resources provided by CSLFRF

Initial = Date of award through July 31,2021

Due August 31, 2021
Subsequent = 12-month period due 30 days after

14

AUDITS COSTS

* In accordance with CFR Section 200.425 of subpart E of
the Uniform Guidance, a reasonably proportionate share of
the costs of Single Audits are allowable costs.

* Local government auditors will provide a breakdown of
hours directly attributable to the Single Audit for allocating
these costs, upon request.

OHIO

GFO
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Deep Dive — Tax Increment Financing (TIFs)
and Community Reinvestment Area (CRA)
Tax Abatements

OHIO

GFOA

PSS er-uif A §

Whatis a TIF?

» Economic development tool available to
local governments in Ohio to finance
public infrastructure improvements and
residential rehabilitation authorized by
ORC 5709.

GHIO
GFOA
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Whatis a TIF?

» ORC 5709.40 — 5709.43 establishes the
requirements for municipalities

» ORC 5709.73 — 5709.74 establishes the
requirements for townships

« 5709.78 — 5709.80 establishes the
requirements for Counties
OHIO
GFOA
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Whatis a TIF?

» Regardless of the type of entity a TIF is
established by the legislative authority of

the government by passing legislation that:

- Designates specific parcels to be exempted
from taxation.

— Declares improvements to private property
within a specific area as serving a publig;y;
purpose. GFO.

= —d

Whatis a TIF?

— Defines the public infrastructure
improvements that will directly benefit the
parcels

— Specifies the equivalent funds or payments in
lieu of taxes to be created.

What is a TIF?

= The PILOT (Payments in Lieu of Taxes)
also called service payments, are
calculated in the same manner as property
taxes on the improvements or incremental
value of the parcel from private and public
infrastructure improvements.

OHIO

GFOA
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Whatisa TIF?

= The base or value and property taxes prior
to the establishment of the TIF District and
improvements remains unchanged.

» TIF districts can be residential, commercial
or a mixture of both.

OHIO
GFOA
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Whatis a TIF?

* There are also school and non-school

TIFs.

— Non-school TIFs direct the service payments
equivalent to what would have been collected
if the property were not exempted to the
school.

- School TIFs redirect the service payments to
the entity that has established the TIF D(i)sl,{tlr(i)ct.

GFOA
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Whatis a TIF?

* There are also rolling TIFs and non-rolling
TIFs.

— A rolling TIF is based on each parcel and the
clock begins on each parcel once increment
or improvements are made.

— Non-rolling looks at the TIF District as a whole
and all parcels are exempted for the same
amount of time once the legislation is paosas;gd.

GFOA
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What Are the Limitations?

+ All TIFs Districts may be exempt for up to
10 years and 75% without School Board
Approval.

« Non-school TIFs can be for up to 30 years
and up to 100% exemption without School
Board Approval.

QHIO
GFOA
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What Are the Limitations?

+ School TIFs may be exempted for up to 30
years and 100% only with the approval of
the School Board.

11

What Are the Financial

Impacts?
* Included within the legislation, is a
requirement to establish a separate fund
for the PILOT payments.

« The revenue generated from the PILOT
payments must be used for public
infrastructure improvements within the TIF
District as identified in the legislation.

OHIO

GFOA
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What Are the Financial
Impacts?
e There may also be various agreements
that need managed such as:
— School District compensation agreements
- Developer agreements

— Other local entity revenue sharing
agreements such as with a Township

— Revenue anticipation debt
OHIO
GFOA

s

13

What Are the Financial
Impacts?
» There may also be various reporting and
certification requirements such as:
— Annual filing with the Ohio Department of
Development
— Tax Incentive Review Committee annual
reporting and meeting
— Public Infrastructure cost certifications for
developer reimbursement agreements i
GFOA

14

14

What Are the Financial
Impacts?

« We will discuss GASB 77 after the CRA
discussion however in most circumstances
TIFs do not require reporting under GASB
77 since the taxes are not foregone, they
are just paid under another method and
redirected.

OHIO

GFOA
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What is a CRA?

= Community Reinvestment Areas are
another type of economic development
tool authorized by ORC 3735.

 There are two types of CRAs, Pre-1994
and Post-1994.

= The following will focus on Post-1994
followed by the differences between the
two OHIO

: GFQOA

16

Post-1994 CRA Creation
+ The legislative authority of a municipality or
county passes a resolution that:
» Describes the boundaries of the CRA and a
statement of finding.
» Stipulates the property classifications eligible for
exemption.
* Provides the term and extent of the real property
exemptions for residential properties.

OHIO
GFOA
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17

Post-1994 CRA Creation

* The legislative authority designates a housing
authority.

+ The resolution is filed with the Ohio Director of
Development Services and once approved tax
exemption may be granted.

OHIO

GFO
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Post-1994 CRA Creation

« Property owners within the designated CRA
may file an application for real property tax
exemption with the local housing authority.

« For commercial and industrial applications,

approval for tax exemption cannot be
authorized until:

« The legislative authority and property owner have
entered into a written agreement under ORC

3735.671. G%E%’A

- e 18

19

Post-1994 CRA Creation

« |f the percent exempted is greater than 50%, the
board of education must approve the agreement
which may include negotiated terms for the school.

+ For municipalities with an income tax, a revenue
sharing agreement with the school is also required
if new annual payroll will be $1 million or more, or
the new income tax revenue will be split 50/50.

20

Post-1994 CRA Creation

» After all agreements are authorized, they are
submitted to the Ohio Director of Development
Services for enforcement of 3735.671.

* The housing officer will verify the costs and facts
asserted in the application for exemption.

« The housing officer will also determine that all
requirements have been meet for the exemption.

« The application is then filed with the County
Auditor certifying the division of ORC 3735.67 the

exemption is granted. p—

GFO
—_—
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Post-1994 Creation

« For residential applications, the terms are set
forth in the CRA resolution.

+ The housing officer reviews the residential
application verifying the cost, a determination
for exemption, and files the application with
the County Auditor.

22

Exemption Levels and Terms

+ Residential
» Remodeling minimum of $2,500 up to 100%
for up to10 years.
+ Remodeling minimum of $5,000 up to 100%
for up to 12 years.
= New construction up to 100% for up to 15
years.

23

Exemption Levels and Terms

» Commercial and Industrial
« Remodeling minimum of $5,000 up to 100%
for up to12 years.
= New construction up to 100% for up to 15
years.

OHIO

GFOA
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Pre-1994 CRA Differences

¢ Pre-1994 did not require authorization of the
Director of Development.

= The percentage exemption and property
classifications are not flexible.

* No Board of Education approval or
negotiation required only a courtesy notice 14
days before filing the exemption with the
County Auditor. i

GFOA

25

Pre-1994 CRA Differences

» No ability to negotiate, the terms within the
authorizing legislation were required to be
applied.

» No incentive agreements required with the
property owner granted the exemption.

» No relocation restrictions placed on the
property owner.

OHIO

GFOA
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Financial Implications

= No new taxes on the parcel until the
abatement rolls of.

* Management of Developer and School District
agreements.

= Obtaining income tax data for new payroll.

» Obtaining program data from the property
owner to ensure incentive agreements are
adhered to. QHIO

GFOA
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Financial Implications
- Annual reporting to the Tax Incentive Review
Committee.
 Implementing GASB 77.

OHIO

GFOA

28

GASB Statement No. 77
Tax Abatement Disclosures

» Effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2015

29

GASB Statement No. 77

Implementation of GASB 77:

— Provides financial statement users with essential information that
is not currently reported in a consistent and comprehensive
manner.

— Disclosing the nature and magnitude of tax abatements will
better equip users with information to determine how tax
abatements affect a governments ability to raise resources and
meet financial obligations.

— The impact abatements have on the financial position and
economic condition of the government.

OHIO

GFOA
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GASB Statement No. 77

= Who does this apply to?
— A state or local government that enters into an agreement that
limits the revenue raising capacity (abatement)
— A slate or local government impacted by another state or local
government which results in limiting the revenue raising capacity
= How do we account for this?
— No accounting treatment just note disclosure

31

GASB Statement No. 77

» Tax Abatement defined

— A reduction in tax revenues that results from an agreement
between one or more govts. and an individual or entity in which
one or more govis. promise to forgo tax revenues which they are
otherwise entitled and the individual or entity promises to take a
specific action that contributes to economic development or
otherwise benefils the governments or the citizens of those
governments.

= Important to note that most TIF agreements do not meet

the definition of a tax abatement since the property
owner is still making PILOT payments, so the revenue is
not forgone just re-directed. OHIO

GFOA
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GASB Statement No. 77

= General Disclosure Principles

— Distinguish between those entered into by the government and
those entered into by another government

— Can be provided individually or aggregated

— Agreements entered into by the government should be
organized by major program

— Agreements entered into by another government should be
organized by government entering the agreement and type of tax

abated
— Disclosure starts when agreement is entered and ends when it
expires OHIO

GFOA

i 33,
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GASB Statement No. 77

+ Disclosure Requirements for Govt. enters the agreement
— Names and purpeses of the abatement programs
— Specific taxes being abated
— Legal authority under which abatement is granted
— Criteria which makes recipient eligible
— Mechanism by which taxes are abated

= How are the taxes reduced?

+ Howis the amount of the abatement determined?
— Recapture provisions?
— Commitments made by recipients
— Gross amount reduced during the reporting period

OHIO
GFOA

34

34

GASB Statement No. 77

+ Disclosure Requirements for Govt. enters the agreement
— If amounts are received or receivable from other governments
+ Names of governments
+ Authority under which the amounts were or will be paid
+ Dallar amount received or recelvable
— If govt. made additional commitments
» Types of commitments
+ Most significant commitments
- If agreements are disclosed individually, brief description of
quantitative threshold determination
— If legally prohibited from disclosing some specific information
describe information omitted and source of legal prohibition

35
GASB Statement No. 77
Disclosure Requirements for Government that is affected
by another government entering agreement
— Name of government that entered agreement and specific tax
abated
- Dollar amount of reduction in the current year
— |f amounts are received or receivable from other governments
+ Names of governments
= Authority under which the amounts were or will be paid
« Dollar amount received or receivable
— If agreements are disclosed individually, brief description of
quantitative threshold determination
- Iflegally prohibited from disclosing some specific information
describe information cmitted and source of legal prohibilg?{nIO
36
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GASB Statement No.

* What is dollar amount

— Accrual method is required
+ Difficult for Chio property faxes
* Most likely not material

77

OHIO

GFOA
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2021 Ohio GFOA
Forecasting in Post Pandemic

What is a Forecast and How can
it be used to benefit your
Organization

What is a Forecast?

= Assists in the communication of the Vision and
Geals of the organization
"Wise resource management”
“Information based accouniability”
"To increose effectiveness of the organization”

* Financial representation of the entity's programs

OHIO

GFOA
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= Accuracy requires significant confribufions from all

o

What is a Forecast?

Based on assumptions at time of development

stakeholders

Management tool for planning

Itis a living documenti requiring change when new
information becomes available

What isn’'t a Forecast?

Not a guarantee of performance

= Not a given amount for negofiations

Mot 100% accurate
o Accuracy diminishes with time
© Accuracy diminishes with program changes

‘This forecast is no longer accwrate as something has changed since |
printed it

OHIO
GFOA
B -
Types of
Forecasts
« Enrollmeni/Population/Housing starts
= Electricity / Water Usage & Cost
= Cash Flow
» Debt Service
« Capital Plan
= Operating
OHIO
GFOA
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Why are Forecasts
Important

= Enrcliment/Population/Housing
o Knowing the estimaied people to serve in the fuiure helps plonning
= Cash Flow
o By forecasting your orgaunizations inflows and outflows on o monthly basis
you can determine what resources are available for invesiment
o This can resultin more interastincome for the entity
« Debt Service
o Al of us withdebt hove o debt schedule already created.
o Ensures limsly payment
v Allows funds to be included in cash flow forecast

OHIO

GFOA

Why are Forecasts
Important

* Capital Plan
o Allows for project priorilizalion wilh limited resources
o Communication fool fo your community
o Allows your entity to look into the futurs to determine addilional needs

+ Operafing
o Assists the elecled body and public to understand the financial impoci of
operational decisions

o Can assistin resource allocation

o Transparency and Communication

OHIO

GFOA

How long should a
Forecast be for?

= Daily for a year or more
« Monthly for a year or more

= Annually for multiple years
a5
o 25
o 37

« Duration of Project OHIO

GFOA
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How long should a
Forecast be for?

Cash Flow - Allowable investment term limit
Debt Service - length of longest maturity or longer

Capital

o Detailed 5 yeor

o Brood based 25 year
Cperating

o 5 years or a minimum o show impact of future fax cycles

OHIO
GFO
. _—
10
How do we report
forecast?
Department
= Building
* Program
« Revenue & Expenditure type
= What everis easiest to communicate with public
OQHIO
GFOA
11
How do we forecast
revenues?
= Real estaie taxes — more delinguencies?
Income taxes - delayed or decreased [work from
home), unemployment, restaurant and hospitality
incusiry
e Sales taxes — business closedowns?
= Stale revenue - State support waning for many entities
but Federal one-time money
= Grants - State and federal funds
» Bond Proceeds
= Other localrevenue - investment income?
= Enterprise fund income (Electric, water. ..} OHIO
GFOA
12
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How do we forecast expenditures?

* Wages
o 0% or 3% or somewhere between?
o Hiring freeze. furlough days, Reduction in force?
o New Staff alfer Pandemic?

= Benefits
o Relirement
o Healih insurance - Less expenses due fo pandemic

13

How do we forecast expenditures?

* Purchased services
o Ufilities— down due lo less building use?
o legalfees
o Other
= Materials/Supplies - less do fo working from home?

* Equipment
o Lond purchase?
« Buildings ond fixlures
o Vehicles
o Infrastructure

= Miscellaneous

OHIO
GFOA
14
Forecast Philosophy
= Conservafive
¢ Low revenue & high expense
o Risk of having a larger balance thon necessary
« Aggressive
o Highrevenue & low expense
o Risk of shortfall
= Realistic/Best Estimate
o Anficipated revenue and expense
= All have implicit bias
OHIO
GFOA
€ _—
15
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Forecast Philosophy

Risk Aware forecast

o Piobabilily analysis or revenue & expense

o Assigns probability of ochieverment

o Monte Corlo Analysis

o Allows for simulafions based on varying risk faking
- BO% chance of meetingrevenus larget

Eliminates bias and includes more stakeholders

OHIO
GFOA
16
What to look for?
» Revision date
* Detailed Notes
= Significant variations between versions
OHIO
GFOA
17
How can we educate our
Community?
= Communication
o Board members
o Communily members
o Administration
« Knowledge/Understanding
= Finance commitiee?
= Appropriate use of time
OHIO
GFOA
18
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How can we manage our
future?

= Planning, planning, planning

¢ Negotiated agreements

= lLegislative involvement

= Future levy, tax or rate increase

19

‘Meeting the Challenge

20

Information

+ GFOA Publication - Infermed Decisicn Making
Through Forecasting
www.gfoa.org/forecastbook

21
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LEASES

(GASB 62 AND
GASB 87)

ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING BY LESSEES

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TRANSITION

+ The requirements of GASB 87 are effective for reporting
periods beginning after June 15,2021 (FY2022/CY2022).

» Changes should be applied retroactively by restatement
financial statements for all prior periods presented,

* Leases should be recognized and measured using the facts
and circumstances that existed at the beginning of the
period of implementation.

DEFINITION

GASB 62
An agreement conveying the
right to use capital assets
(land and/or depreciable
assets) usually for a stated
period of time.

GASB 87

A contract that conveys
cantrol of the right to use
another entity’s nonfinancial
asset (the underlying asset) as
specified in the contract for a
period of time in an exchange

or exchange-like transaction.
OHIO
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CLASSIFICATION

GASB 62 GASB 87
If at inception a lease meets Establishes a single model for
one or moere of the following lease accounting based on the
four criteria, the lease should foundational principle that
be classified as a capital lease leases are financings of the
by the lessee. Otherwise, it right to use an underlying
should be classified as an asset.
operating lease, operating.

OHIO
GFOA
—_—

GASB 62 CAPITAL LEASE CRITERIA #1

+ The lease transfers ownership of the property to the lessee
by the end of the lease term.

= This criterion is met in situations in which the lease
agreement provides for the transfer of tide at or shortly
after the end of the lease term in exchange for the payment
of a nominal fee.

OHIO

GFOA

GASB 62 CAPITAL LEASE CRITERIA #2

* The lease contains a bargain purchase option.

= The bargain purchase aption must be sufficiently lower than
the expected fair value of the property at the date the
option becomes exercisable such that exercise of the
option appears, at the inception of the lease, to be
reasonably assured.

OHIO

GFOA
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GASB 62 CAPITAL LEASE CRITERIA #3

* The lease term is equal to 75 percent or more of the
estimated economic life of the leased property.

= If the beginning of the lease term falls within the last 25
percent of the total estimated economic life of the leased
property, this criterion should not be used for purposes of
classifying the lease.

QHIO

GFOA

GASB 62 CAPITAL LEASE CRITERIA #4

* The present value at the beginning of the lease term of the
minimum lease payments equals or exceeds 90 percent of
fair value of the property.

If the beginning of the lease term falls within the last 25
percent of the total estimated economic life of the leased

property, this criterion should not be used for purposes of
classifying the lease.

GASB 62 CAPITAL LEASE CRITERIA #4

= A lessee should compute the present value of minimum
lease payments using its incremental borrowing rate, unless

(1) itis practicable to obtain the implicit rate
computed by the lessor; and

(2) the implicit rate computed by the lessor is less than
the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate.

OHIO

GFOA
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GASB 87 CLASSIFICATION

Any noncancelable right to use an underlying asset, except the
following:

+ Short-Term Leases

+ Contracts that Transfer Ownership

LEASETERM

The lease term is the period during which a lessee has a
noncancelable right to use an underlying asset (referred to as
the noncancelable period), plus the following periods, if
applicable:

+ Periods covered by the lessee or lessor options to extend
if it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

* Periods cavered by the lessee or lessor optians to

terminate the lease if it is reasonably certain that the

option will pot be exercised.

OHIO

GFOA

11

SHORT-TERM LEASES

* A short-term lease that, at the commencement of the lease
term, has a maximum possible term under the lease
contract of |2 months (or less), including options to

extend, regardless of their probability of being exercised.

P60
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CONTRACTS THAT TRANSFER
OWNERSHIP

A contract that (a) transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the lessee by the end of the contract and (b) does
not contain termination options, but that may contain a fiscal
funding or cancellation clause that is not reasonably certain of
being exercised, should be reported as a financed purchase of
the underlying asset by the lessee or sale of the asset by the
lessor.

14

NOT APPLICABLE

Leases of Intanglble assets

Leases of biclogical assets, including timber, living plants, and living
animals

Leases of inventory
+ Service Concession Arrangements

* Leases In which the underlying asset is financed with outstanding
conduit debt

* Supply contracts, such as power purchase agreements

* $I contracts

PROPRIETARY AND GOVERNMENT-
WIDE ACCOUNTING

At the commencement of the lease term, 2 lessee should
recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease
asset.
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LEASE LIABILITY

+ A lessee initially should measure the lease liability at the
present value of payments expected to be made during the
lease term.

Future lease payment should be discounted using the
interest rate the lessor charges the lessee. If the interest
rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate should be used.

OHIO

GFOA

LEASE LIABILITY

« In subsequent financial reporting periods, the lessee should
calculate the amortization of the discount on the lease
liability and report that amount as an outflow of resources
(for example, interest expense) for the period.

+ Any payments made should be allocated first to the
accrued interest liability and then to the lease liability.

OHIO

GFOA

17

LEASE ASSET

* A lessee initially should measure the lease asset as the sum of
the following:

+ The amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability

* Lease payments made to the lessor at or before

commencement of the lease term, less any incentives received
from the lessor

Initial direct costs that are ancillary charges necessary to place
the lease asset

into service

OHIO
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LEASE ASSET

* A lease asset should be amertized in a systematic and
rational manner over the shorter of the lease term or the
useful life of the underlying asser.

* If a lease contains a purchase option that the lessee has
determined is reasonably certain of being exercised, the
lease asset should be amortized over the useful life of the
underlying asset.

GHIO

GFOA
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND
ACCOUNTING

+ An expenditure and other financing source should be
reported in the period the lease is initially recognized,

« Subsequent lease payments should be accounted for
consistent with principles for debr service payments on
long-term debt.

OHIO

GFOA

20

DISCLOSURES

A lessee should disclose the following about its lease activities
{which may be grouped for purposes of disclosure), other
than short-term leases:

» A general description of the leasing arrangements including
(1) the basis, terms, and conditions on which variable
payments not included in the measurement of the liability
are determined and (2) the existence of terms, and
conditions of residual value guarantees provided by the
lessee not included in the measurement of the lease liability

OHIO

GFOA
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DISCLOSURES

The total amount of |ease assets, and the related
accumulated amortization, disclosed separately from other

capital assets

The amount of leased assets by major classes of underlying
assets, disclosed separately from other capital assets

The amount of outflows of resources recagnized in the
reporting period for variable payments not previously
included in the measurement of the lease liability

OHIO

GFOA

DISCLOSURES

* The amount of outflows of resources recognized in the
reporting period for other payments, such as residual value
guarantees or termination penalties, not previously included in
the measurement of the lease liability

Principal and interest requirements to maturity, presented
separately, for the lease liability for each of the five subsequent
fiscal years an in five-year increments thereafter

Commitments under leases before the commencement of the
lease term

The compenents of any loss associated with an impairment.

OHIO

CONTRACTSWITH MULTIPLE
COMPONENTS

+ I a lease contains a lease component and a nonlease
component, or multiple underlying assets, the government
should account for the separate compenents as separate
contracts,

To allocate the contract price to the different components,
lessees should first use any prices listed in the contract, as long
as the prices do not appear to be unreasonable.

Otherwise, lessees should use professional judgement to
determine the estimate.

OHIO
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MODIFICATIONS AND
TERMINATIONS

An amendment should be considered a lease modification
unless the lessee's right to use the underlying asset decreases,
in which case the amendment should be considered a partial

or full lease termination

LEASE MODIFICATIONS

A modification to a lease contract should be accounted for as
a separate lease if bath of the following conditions are
present:

* The modification gives the lessee an additional lease asset

by adding one or more underlying assets

= The increase in lease payments for the additional lease

asset(s) does not appear to be unreasonable.

27

LEASE MODIFICATIONS

» Unless a modification is reported as a separate lease,a
lessee should account for a lease modification by
remeasuring the lease liability.

= The lease asset should be adjusted by the difference

between the remeasured liability and the liability
immediately before the lease modification.
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LEASE TERMINATIONS

+ The lessee should account for an amendment during the
reporting period resulting in a decrease in the lessee’s right
to use the underlying asset as a partial or full lease
termination.

= Carrying value of the lease asset and lease liability should
be reduced with the difference reported as a gain or loss.

OHIO

GFOA

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDE

Review state and local laws to determine impact on
compliance with debt limitations and bond covenants.

Consider changing policies and procedures for tracking and
reporting leases and capital assets (right-to-use).

Caonsider adding procedures to identify when lease
agreements have been initiated or modified,

Increase communication between departments entering

into leases and central accounting staff.
OHIO

GFOA
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IMPLEMENTATION GUIDE

+ GASB 87 requires recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as
operating leases.

* Compile master schedule of leases containing all necessary
classification and accounting info (i.e. lease asset, lease term,
lease payments, etc.)

» Compile individual amortization schedules, as required, for

each lease.

OHIO
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GASB 88 and GASB 91

GASB STATEMENT NO. 88

Certain Disclosures Related fo Debt, Including
Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements

= The primary objective of this Statement is to improve the
information that is disclosed in notes to government
financial statements related to debt, including direct
borrowings and direct placements. It also clarifies which
liabilities government should include when disclosing

information related to debt. G%I;I(I;)A
BACKGROUND

= Stakeholders expressed concern regarding the
absence of disclosures related to debt provisions
that could impact a government’s credit profile

= Additional concerns include:

= Termination events and acceleration clauses that could impact
liquidity (Direct borrowings and direct placements of debt)

= Inconsistency and confusion identified as to whether certain types
of liabilities are “debt”
OHIO
GFO
=
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GASB 88 - DEFINITION OF DEBT

“A liability that arises from a contractual

obligation to pay cash (or other assets in lieu of

cash) in one or more payments to settle an

amount that is fixed at the date the contractual

obligation is established”

= Excludes leases (except for contracts reported as
financed purchases) and accounts payable

= Any liabilities meeting the definition above should have

all required disclosures for debt presented in the
footnotes GHIG

i

NEW DISCLOSURE

REQUIREMENTS

= |n addition to existing disclosure
requirements, the following should be
disclosed in the financial statements:
= Unused lines of credit
= Assets pledged as collateral for debt

NEW DISCLOSURE

REQUIREMENTS

= Terms specified in debt agreements related to:
= Events of default with finance-related consequences
= Termination events with finance-related consequences

= Acceleration clauses
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SEPARATE PRESENTATION

= Governments should separate information in
debt disclosures between direct borrowings and
direct placements of debt and other debt
= Direct borrowings and direct placements have terms

negotiated directly with the investor or lender and are
not offered for public sale

= QOther debt includes bonds and similar instruments,
which are offered for sale in the public bond markets
QHIO
GFOA

EXAMPLE - GASB 88

Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended
December 31, 2019, are as follows:
Balance Balanca Dus within

LIS nmases  _Decremses _DSPNS _ OnaYewr

Govemnmental Adivitles:

Genersl obligation bands S1500000 § < $ 30000 $1R000000  § 3500000

Notes fromd| i L5000 - B0 15000 mm

Tousl $I670000 § - § 35000 SHIWN $ 37500

Govemmantal Acivities:

Hotes from direct borrowing § 3o § S5 _S00 8 100000 50,000
OHIO
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EXAMPLE — GASB 88

Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended December 31,
2019, are as follows:

The City's cutstanding notes from direct berrowings and direci placements related to
governmental activities of $1,500,000 contain a provision that in an event of defauli,
outstanding amounts become immediately due if the City is unable to make payment. The
City's outstanding notes frem direct borrowings related to business-type activities of $100,000
are secured with collateral of an undeveloped lot zoned for commeicial use. The ouistanding
notes from direct barrowings related fo business-type activities of $100,000 contain (1) g

i 12l in_an event of default. the timing of repayment of outstanding amou ECOME
immediately due if oledaed revenues duri are less Ihan 120 percent of debl service
covarage due in the following year aj a provision that if the City is unable to make
payment, outstanding amounts are due immediataly The City's outstanding notes from direct
borrowings related to business-type actvities of $100,000 conlain a subiective acceleration
clause that allows the lender to accelerate payment of the entire principal amount to become
immediately due if the lender determines that a material advarze change occurs.

OHIO
The City also has an unused line of eredi in the amount of $500,000 GFOA_
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GASB STATEMENT NO. 91

Conduit Debt Obligations

GASB Statement No. 91 provides a single method of
reporting conduit debt obligations and clarifies that these
obligations are not government liabilities.

OHIO

GFOA

10

E

HISTORY

= Conduit debt obligations are debt instrument issues
by a state or local government to provide financing
for a specific third party

= The specific third part is primarily liable for repaying
the debt instrument
= GASB's existing standards, Interpretation No. 2, Disclosure

of Conduit Debt Obligations, allows variation in practice
among governments that issue conduit debt cbligations

= The variation arose from the option for government issuers
either to recognize conduit debt obligations as their own

debt or to disclose them OHIO
GFOA
11
GASB 91

= GASB 91 addresses the variation in practice by:
= Clarifying what is a conduit debt obligation

= Eliminating the option for government issuers to recognize
conduit debt obligations

Broadening the definition of conduil debt obligations

Clarifying how government issuers should account for and report
conduit debt obligations

Enhance nole disclosures

Effective for reporting periods beginning after December
15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. P

12
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DEFINITION

= A conduit debt obligation is defined as a debt instrument
having all of the following characteristics:

At least three parties involved: (1) an issuer, (2) a third-party
obligor, and (3) a debt holder or a debt trustee

The issuer and the third-party obligor are not within the same
financial reporting entity

The third-party obligor receives the proceeds from the debt

issuance
= The third-party obligor is primarily obligated for all debt service
payments OHIO
= Not a parily bond of the issuer GFOA
_———5

13

LEVEL OF COMMITMENT

= GASB organized conduit debt obligations into
three types of commitments:

= (1) Limited Commitment: Issuer not making any
commitment to make payments on the third party's
bonds (traditionally the way most conduit debt is
authorized)

14

LEVEL OF COMMITMENT

= (2) Additional Commitment: The issuer agrees to
support debt service payments only in the event the
third-party obligor is, or will be, unable to do so.

= Moral cbligation pledge
= Appropriation pledge
= Financial guarantee

= Pledging its own property, revenue, or other
assets as security. OHIO

GFOA
—

15
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LEVEL OF COMMITMENT

s (3) Voluntary Commitment: Issuer voluntarily agrees
to make debt service payments or request an
appropriation for such payments, if necessary

OHIO
GFOA
_—

16

RECOGNITION AND

MEASUREMENT

= An issuer should not recognize a conduit debt
obligation as a liability (in most cases)

= An issuer should recognize a liability associated
with an additional commitment to support debt
service payments only if qualitative factors
indicate that it is more likely than not (50%) that
the issuer will support one or more debt service
payments for a conduit debt obligation.

OHIO
GFOA

17

i )

RECOGNITION AND

MEASUREMENT

= Qualitative factors include:
= Bankruptcy or financial reorganization

= Fajlure to meet rate covenants, failure to meet
debt service coverage ratios, or default or
delinquency in debtservice payments

= Financial difficulty (ex. significant investment
losses, loss of a' major révenue source)

= Termination of the project that was to be the
source of funding for debt service payments

= Litigation CHIG

GFOA

18
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RECOGNITION AND

MEASUREMENT

= Liability Calculation:

= The amount recognized for the liability and
expense should be measured as the discounted
present value of the best estimate of the future
outflows (that is, payments to support debt
service) expected to be incurred

= An issuer should [ecofqnize a liability and an
expense in financial statements prepared using
the economic resources measurement focus

= An issuer should recognize a fund liability and an
expenditure, to the extent that the liability is
normally expected to be liquidated with OHIO
expendable available financial resources GEFQA

19

NOTES TO FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

= The disclosures of conduit debt obligations should include:
= A general description of the issuer’s conduil debt obligation

A general description of the issuer’s limited commitment

A general descriplion of the issuer's voluntary commitment

A general description of the issuer’s additional commitment including:
= The legal authority and limits for extending the commitment

= The length of ime of the commitment

= Arrangements, if any, for recovering payments from the third-party obligor

= The aggregate outstanding principal amount of all conduit debt obligations
that share the same type of commitment at the end of the reporting period.

OHIO

GFOA

20

NOTES TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

= If an issuer has recognized a liability:

= A brief description of the timing of recognition and measurement of the
liability and information about the changes in the recognized liability,
including the following:

Beginning-of-period balances

Increases, including initial recognition and adjustments increasing estimates
= Decreases, including payments made and adjustments decreasing estimates

= End-of-period balances

Cumulative amounts of payments that have been made on the
recognized liability at the reporting date, if any

Amounts expecled to be recovered from those payments, if any

OHIO

GFOA

21
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ILLUSTRATION

Facts and Assumptions:

The Cily has issued education facilities bonds thal meet the definition of a conduit
debt obligation to finance the construction of new buildings by several charter
schoals. The schoals are not component units of the City. The buildings financed by
the bond proceeds are pledged as collateral for the bonds. The charter schools are
the obligors of the underlying mortgage loans for those buildings. The bonds are
payable solely from payments received from the charter schools on the morigage
loans. The Cily has not extended any commitments for the debl service payments
of those bonds beyond the collateral and the payments on the morigages from the
charter schools of lhe tax-exempl slatus of the conduit debt obligations. At June 30,
2019, the bonds have an aggregate outstanding principal amount payable of $22.5
million, none of which was recagnized as a liability by the City. OHIO

GFOA

22

TION — DISCLOSURE

Conduit Debt Obligations with Limited Commitments

The City has issued education facilities bonds thal finance the construction of
new buildings by several charter schools, The buildings are pledged as
collateral for the bonds. The charter schools are the obligors of the underlying
mortgage loans for those buildings. The bonds are payable solely from
payments received from the charter schools on those morigages. In addition,
no commitments beyond the collateral, the payments from the charter schools,
and maintenance of the tax-exempt status of the conduit debt obligations were
extended by the City for any of those bonds. At June 30, 2019, the bonds have
an aggregale outstanding principal amount payable of $22.5 million.

OHIO

GFOA
—

23

QUESTIONS/DISCUSSION

24



~ Recent GASB Standards

+ Statement #91
— Conduit Debt Obligations
— Effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2021
= Statement# 92
- Omnibus 2020
— Effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2021*
= Statement #93
— Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates
— Effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2021*

OHIO
GFOA

. Recent GASB Standards
* Statement #94

— Public-Private & Public-Public Partnerships

— Effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2022

Statement # 96
— Subscription Based Information Technology
— Effective for periods beginning afler June 15, 2022

« Statement # 97
— Component Unit Criteria & IRC 457 Deferred Comp
- Effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2021

OHIO
GFOA

P1




. GASB Statement No. 91
' Conduit Debt Obligations

= Effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2021

OHIO

GFOA

GASB Statement No. 91

- Defines conduit debt obiigaﬁon“AII characteristics:

— At least 3 parties involved: issuer, third-party obligor and a debt
holder or a debt trustee.

— The issuer and the third-party obligor are not within the same
financial reporting entity.

— The debt obligation is not a parity bond of the issuer, nor is it
cross collateralized with other debt of the issuer.

— The third-party obligor, or its agent, not the issuer, ultimately
receives the proceeds from the debt issuance.

— The third-party obligor, not the issuer, is primarily obligated for
the payment of all amounts associated with the debt cbggﬂtci.an.

GFOA

GASB Statement No. 91

+ Conduit debt with additional conditions
— An issuer sometimes, separate from the debt, provides explicit
and/or implicit conditions guaranteeing payment of the debt

— A liability is established for such conditions when payment on the
condition is more likely than not (#70)

— Qualitative factors are evaluated at issuance or triggering event
to determine if a liability exists

OHIO
GFO
_—=
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2 GASB Statement No. 91

. *Cdnduit debt Wiihdiﬁ‘apiial asset

— An issuer sometimes issues conduit debt to finance construction
of capital asset for third party obligor, usually private sector
entities, to use in third-parties operations with issuer maintaining
title to asset.

— The asset is usually pledged as collateral for the benefit of debt
holders.

— Payments, frequently leases, are structured to make the conduit
debt payments.

- 3 different types defined

OHIO

GFOA
-

i
k
1

- GASB Statement No. 91

"« Arrangements associated with Conduit debt

1. Third-party obligor receives title to the capital asset after debt is
paid

2. Issuer maintains title after debt is paid and Third-party issuer has
exclusive use of asset during the time it is being paid for

3. Issuer maintains title after debt is paid and third-party issuer
has partial use of asset during the time it is being paid for.

OHIO

GFOA

A= - |

B
I
=
3

GA

SB Statement No. 91

~ « Arrangements associated with Conduit debt

+ No debt or liability is recorded in any of the three types

* A capital asset is recorded in second type when the debt is paid
off.

= A capital asset is recorded at inceptionin third type because it
possesses current service capacity to the issuer with a credit to
deferred inflow of resources.

OHIO

GFOA

T
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: GASB Statement No. 92
| Omn_ibus 20?0

« For GASB 73 & 74 effective for periods
beginning after June 15, 2020

Remainder effective for periods beginning
after June 15, 2021

OHIO
GFOA
e ==
10
GASB Statement No. 92
* What Statements does this effect?
— GASB B7 Leases
— GASB 73 & 74 Pensions
— GASB 83 Asset Retirement Obligations
— GASB 84 Fiduciary
» Other effected items?
— Certain inter-entity transfers
— Measurement of liabilities related to asset retirement obligations
— Reporting by public entity risk pools - reinsurance
— Derivalive terminology OHIO
GFOA
RS Sy —uif - |
11

. GASB Statement No. 92

+ GASB 87 - issue with term reporting period in the effective date for
interim reporting entities; changed to fiscal year beginning
after...and all reporting periods after

» GASB 73 & 74 Inter-entity transfer

— Clarifies paragraph 15 of Statement 48 (gain/loss recog.)
- Transfer of capital of financial assets between govt employer or nonemployer
contributing entity AND a DB pension plan that is within the same reporting entity
= Treatment of difference paid and the carrying value of assels transferred is
as an employer contribution in accordance with:
~ GASB 68 & 75 in the separatsly issued statements of esch reporting entity
- GASE 67 & 74 in the financial statements of the reporting entity

QHIO
GFO

E

12
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* GASB 83
— Exception to acquisition value granted similar to landfill and
pollution remediation (69)
« The facts and circumstances relating to the liability and
=« Current costs that are estimated to be necessary to satisfy those obligations
= Relevant because of the logical relationship between liability and the factors
upon which obligation is based
* Reinsurance recoveries
- Paragraph 37 of statement 10 amended to allow recoveries to be
reported net or as a reduction of expense
* Derivative
- Replace terms with derivative instrument(s) G[i?g A

GASB Statement No. 92

PR OX  §

13

|  GASB Statement No. 93 _

- Replacement of Interbank Offered

i - Rates -

+ Effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,
2021

14

' GASB StatementNo. 93

» Some agreements have variable rate
payments or receipts based on an
interbank offered rate (IBOR)

» The London IBOR is expected to cease to
exist at the end of 2021

15
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GASB Statement No. 93

o Amends Statements 40 & 53
— 53 required elimination of hedge accounting
upcn changes in the agreement

+ Leases — IBOR is replaced with another rate by
changing the rate or fallback provisions does not
result in a lease modification

OHIO
GFOA

16

GASB Statement No. 93

f

= Exception Criteria — Hedge Accounting
continues if (All 4);

— Hedging derivative instrument is amended or
replaced to change the reference rate of the

variable payment

OHID

GFOA

17

GASB Statement No. 93

|

« Exception Criteria — Hedge Accounting
continues if (All 4):
— The new reference rate essentially equates the
original by one of the methods below:

« Reference rate is multiplied by a coefficient or adjusted by
addition or subtraction of a constant to essentially equate the
replacement rate to the original

= An upfront payment is made to essentially equate the
replacement rate to the original

OHID

18
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~ GASB Statement No. 93
« Exception Criteria — Hedge Accounting

continues if (All 4):

— If replacement of the reference rate is
effectuated by ending the original agreement
and initiating a new one, those transactions
ocecur on the same date.

— Other terms that affect changes in fair values
and cash flows are the same GHIO

19

GASB Statement No. 93

« Term Changes are limited to the following:

— Frequency with which the rate of variable
payment resets

— Dates on which rate resets

—Methedology for resetting the rate

— Dates on which periodic payments are made
OHIO

GFOA
_—=

e e e

20

~ GASB Statement No. 93
. VUpfroﬁt payme.ﬁt- o -

— Recognized as asset or liability and amortized
over life of derivativeinstrument

» Modification of rate is not a termination

« Probability of occurrence of transaction is
not affected by replacement of IBOR

OHIO

GFOA
_—

21
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 GASB Statement No. 93

= Appropriate Benchmark rates
— Interest rate on Treasury obligations of US
government
— EFFR — Effective Federal Funds Rate
— SOFR - Secured Overnight Financing Rate
— LIBOR is not an appropriate benchmark

OHIO

22

- GASB Statement No. 94
Public-Private & Public-Public
P'a"rtnerships PPP

» Effective for reporting pericds beginning after June 15,
2022

* Restatement is recommended, but if not practicable
report cumulative effect as restatement of beginning net
position

OHIO

GFOA

W)

23

,' GASB Statement No. 94

= Public-Private & Public-Public Partnerships

(PPP) Defined

= An arrangement in which a govt (transferor)
contracts with an operator to provide public services
by conveying control of the right to operate or use
an infrastructure or other nonfinancial asset, for a
period of time in an exchange or exchange-like
transaction

OHIO
0]

-

24
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- GASB Statement No. 94

= Some PPP’s are SCA's (all criteria must be

met:

Transferor conveys to operator the right and related
obligation to provide public services through the use
and operation of the PPP asset in exchange for
significant consideration
The operator collects and is compensated by fee
from third parties

OHIO

GFOA

25

g GASB Statement No. 94

= Some PPP’s are SCA's (all criteria must be
met:

= Transferor determines or has the ability to modify or
approve which services the operator is required to
provide, to whom and the rates that can be charged
= The transferor is entitled to significant residual
interest in the service utility of the underlying PPP
asset at the end
OHIO

GFOA

26

 GASB Statement No. 94

= Availability Payment Arrangements (APA)
= Govt compensates an operator for activities that
may include designing, constructing, financing,
maintaining or operating an underlying infrastructure
or other nonfinancial asset for a period of time in an
exchange or exchange-like transaction

OHIO

GFOA
a2

27
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GASB Statement No. 94

= Availability Payment Arrangements (APA)
= Payments by the govt are based entirely on the
asset's availability for use not third party fees.
= Availability for use may be based on specified criteria
such as physical condition of the asset, construction
milestones, or achievement of certain performance
measures

28

; PPP’s & APA’s
j Accounting
= PPP that meets the definition of a lease in
Statement 87, but is not an SCA, applies that
guidance.
= Other PPP’s Term

= Period when operator has a noncancellable right to
use the underlying asset, plus options to extend by
either party if reasonably certain option will be used
and options to terminate if reasonably certain option

will not be used
OHIO

29

=3 PPP’s & APA’s
Accounting

= PPP Term is determined at commencement,
factors to consider include:
= |s there a significant economic incentive or
disincentive for the exercise of the option?
= The history of exercising options to extend or
terminate
= The extent to which the PPP asset is crucial

OHIO

GFOA

30
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PPP’s & APA’s

i Accounting

= PPP Term may be reassessed only if one of the
following occur:

= A party elects to exercise an option even though it
was previously determined it would not be

= A party elects not to exercise an option even though
it was previously determined they would

= An eventin the PPP arrangement that requires
extension or termination of the PPP takes place

OHIO

31

PPP's & APA's

pil Accounting

= PPP Existing Asset
= Continue to report asset, depreciation and
impairment
= |f agreement requires operator to return asset in same or
better condition then do not depreciate

= Receivable for installment payments if any
= Deferred inflow

32

_ PPP's & APA's
Accounting
= PPP New Asset purchased or constructed
by operator or existing asset improved AND

PPP meets definition of SCA, recognize:

= Asset for underlying PPP asset measured at
acquisition value when placed in service

= Asset for improvements made by operator
measured at acquisition value when placed in
service Also, continue to report underlying asset

= Receivable for installment payments, if anv
: OHIO
= Deferred inflow of resources GFOA

33
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l PPP’s & APA’s
, Accounting
= PPP New Asset purchased or constructed by
operator or existing asset improved and PPP
does not meet definition of SCA, recognize:
= A receivable for the underlying asset to be
received from operator

= At operator's estimated carrying value as of the future
date of transfer, remeasured if there is a change in the
PPP terms

= Receivable for installment payments, if any

= Deferred inflow of resources GHIG

GFOA

34

~_ GASB Statement No. 95
- Postponement of Effective Dates

« Effective date for GASB 87 Leases delayed 18 months
also Implementation 2019-3 Leases

« Effective dates for 83, 84, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93 delayed

12 months
« Effective dates for Implementation guides delayed 12
months
— 2017-3,2018-1, 2019-1, 2019-2
OHIO
GFOA
s e e ~35

35

. When do we Implement?

Effective for Periods

Statement # beginning after:

+ GASB 87 Leases » June 15, 2021*

+ GASB 88 Debt Disclosure « June 15, 2019*

+ (GASB 89 Capitalized Interest « December 15, 2020*

< GASB 90 Majority Equity + December 15, 2019*

+ GASB 91 Conduit Debt + December 15, 2021*

OHIO
* Postponed by GASB 95 GF OA-

36
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- When do we Implement?

Effective for Periods

Statement # beginning after:

= GASB 92 Omnibus « June 15, 2021
GASB 93 Interbank Offering = June 15, 2021

« (ASB 94 Partnerships « June 15, 2022

+ (GASB 95 Postponement

+ GASB 96 SBITA + June 15, 2022

» GASB 97 Comp Unit & 457 * June 15, 2021

37

GASB Sftatemeijt No. 96
Subscription Based IT Arrangements

= Effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,
2022

OHIO

GFOA
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38

 GASB Statement No. 96

= Subscription Based IT Arrangements (SBITAs)

Defined

= Contract that conveys control of the right to use
another party’s (a SBITA vendor) hardware,
software, or a combination of both, including IT
infrastructure (the underlying hardware or software),
as specified in the contract for a period of time in an
exchange or exchange-like transaction.

39
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GASB Statement No. 96

= SBITA Contracts Included/Excluded
— Included: Contracts that contain both a right-to-use
hardware or software component and an IT support
services component
— Excluded: Contracts that solely provide IT support
services

40

GASB Statement No. 96

+ Subscription Term
— Period during which a government has a
noncancellable right to use the underlying hardware
or software, plus the following periods, if applicable:
» Periods covered by government's or SBITA vendor's option
to extend (reasonably certain will exercise)
= Periods covered by government's or SBITA vendor's
option to terminate (reasonably certain will not exercise)

OHIO

GFOA
41
GASB Statement No. 96
« Short term SBITA
— Contract is maximum of 12 months or less including
options to extend
— Recognize as outflow of resources
(expenditure/expense)
OHIO
GFOA
432
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- GASB Statement No. 96

+ Fund Statement Accounting
— Expenditure and Other Financing Source measured
like Subscription Liability

— Subsequent governmental fund subscription
payments accounted for with principles for debt
service payments on long-term debt

OHIO
GFOA

PRy,

43

- GASB Statement No. 96

= Subscription Liability
— Liability at the present value of payments
expected to be made during the term

= Fixed payments
» Variable payments that depend on an index or a rate
+ Variable payments that are fixed in substance
+ Payments for penalties for terminating the SBITA
= Any subscription conltract incentives receivable

+ Any other payments reasonably certain of being
required based on all relevant factors

44

 GASB Statement No. 96

= Subscription Liability

— Calculate the amortization of the discount on the
subscription liability and report that amount as an
outflow of resources (for example, interest expense)
for the period.

— Payments made should be allocated first to the
accrued interest liability and then to the subscription
liability

OHIO

GFOA
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GASB Statement No. 96

"« Intangible right-to-use asset (a capital asset
hereinafter referred to as the subscription
asset). Asset includes:
~ Initial measurement of the subscription liability
- Payments made to the SBITA vendor at or before

the commencement of the subscription term, less
any SBITA vendor incentives

- Capitalizable implementation costs (Initial
Implementation Stage)

QHIO
GFOA
46
GASB Statement No. 96
:
« Agreements we have
— AESOP - absence reporting
— Nutrislice — menu and food service payment system
— My Payment Plus — student fees
— Infinite Campus - student software
- Various textbook software licenses
QHIO
GFOA
a7
| GASB Statement No. 96
« All agreements are 12 months
+ Most agreements will be automatically
extended
= My Payment Plus processes all of our
payments for an annual fee
OHIO
GFOA

48
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GASB Statement No. 96

= What qualifies and what does not?
» Does this make sense?

— Why?

— Why not?

GFOA
49
GASB Statement No. 96
~» Ownership?
« Why elevate beyond operating expense?
OHIO
GFOA
50
e - Similar Accounting
l treatment
= | eases
= Service Concession Arrangements
= Subscription based IT Agreements
= PPA & APA
OHIO
GFOA

51
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Similar Accounting
treatment

= Unnecessary Complications?

= Does this make our financial statements easier
to understand?

= Does this add value to accounting?

OHIO
GFOA
52
GASB Statement No. 97
Component Unit Criteria and
Accounting and Financial
Reporting for IRC 457 Plans
« Effective for reporting periods beginning after June15,
2021
OHIO
GFOA
53

Component Unit Criteria

* When no governing board exists for a legally
separate organization
— Financial accountability for potential CU inclusion if
the primary govt performs the duties ordinarily
performed by governing board then treat as if voting
majority was appointed

» Excludes DC pensions DC OPEB or other

employee benefit plan (457)
QHIO

GFOA
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i

Deferred Compensation Plans

* 457 Plan is classified as either a pension plan
or an other employee benefit plan

= If it meets definition in Statement 67 para 51or
Statement 73 para 128 it is a pension plan

= All others are other employee benefit plans

OHIO

GFOA
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|

Deferred Compensation Plans

* Must meet definition of pension plan -
arrangements through which pensions are
determined, assets dedicated for pensions are
accumulated and managed, and benefits are
paid as they come due.

* Reported as a fiduciary activity of the
government

56

- Deferred Compensation Plans

« Review of 457 Plans and potential inclusion in
financial statements

= Necessary as many governments have these
as fiduciary funds and now also contribute to
employees plan

57
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Other Current GASB Projects

GFOA
58
GASB Projects Process

= Pre-Agenda Research
= Add to Agenda
= Deliberations
= |nvitation to Comment
= Preliminary Views

= Comment period & redeliberate
= Exposure Draft

= Comment period & redeliberate OHIO
= Final Pronouncement GFOA

59

. Other Current GASB Projects

= Conceptual Framework: Disclosures

= Exposure Draft being redeliberated

= Conceptual Framework: Recognition

= Preliminary views redeliberation

= Financial Reporting Model

» Exposure Draft being redeliberated

= Revenue & Expense Recognition

» Preliminary Views redeliberation
OHIO

GFOA
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Practice Issues

Compensated Absences

— Exposure draft redeliberation

Prior Period Adjustments
— Exposure draft open until 8/31/21

Renaming the CAFR

— Exposure draft redeliberation

Risks and Uncertainties disclosures

— Initial deliberations

OHIO
GFOA
61

.~ Pre-Agenda Research

B . : ‘

» Capital Assets

» Going Concern Disclosures

* Interim Financial Reporting

 Nonfinancial Assets
OHIO

62

P21




P22



CERTAIN ASSET
RETIREMENT
OBLIGATIONS
(ARO’S)

GASB B3

OHIO

GFOA

W O R Ve

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TRANSITION

« The requirements of GASB 83 are effective for reporting
periods beginning after June 15,2019 (CY2020/FY2021).

+ Changes should be applied retroactively by restatement
financial statements for all prior periods presented.

* As an alternative, the cumulative effect should be reported
as a restatement of beginning net position.

OHIO
GFOA

2

DEFINITION

= An Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO) is a legally
enforceable liability associated with the retirement of 2
tangible capital asset

= The retirement of a tangible capital asset encompasses its
sale, abandonment, recycling, or disposal in some other
manner, however, it does not encompass the temporary
idling of a capital asset.

OHIO

GFOA
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INCLUDES

= Decommissioning of nuclear reactors

= Remove and disposal of wind turbines

= Dismantling and remove of sewage treatment plants
» Removal and disposal of x-ray machines

= Asset retirement obligations (ARO’s) arising from contracts
or court judgments.

OHIO

GFOA

EXCLUDES

« Obligations that arise from selling or otherwise disposing of
a tangible capital asset

« Obligations that arise from preparing an asset for

alternative use,
* Pollution remediation obligations (GASB 49)
+ Obligations associated with maintenance

* Landiill closure/postclosure care (GASB 1B)

OHIO

GFOA

LIABILITY RECOGNITION

= When incurred and reasonable estimable.

= Incurrence of a liability is manifested by the occurrence of
both an external obligating event and an internal obligating
event resulting from normal operations.

OHIO

GFOA
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EXTERNAL OBLIGATING EVENTS

* Approval of federal, state, or local laws or regulations.

= Creation of a legally binding contract.

« lssuance of 2 court judgment.

INTERNAL OBLIGATING EVENT

* Contamination resulting from the normal eperation of a
tangible capital asset.

For non-contamination-related ARO's:

* I based on use, placing the capital asset into aperation and
consuming a portion of the usable capacity.

< If not based on use, placing the capital asset into operation.

* Permanent abandonment of the capital asset.

* Acquiring a capital asset with an ARO.

DOOR RECOGNITION

+ When an ARO is recognized, a corresponding deferred
outflow of resources should also be recognized.

+ Exception — Permanent Abandonment — Expense instead

P25




INITIAL MEASUREMENT

Based on relevant laws, regulations, contracts, or court
judgments. The legal requirement from laws and regulations
should be based on those approved as of the financial
reporting date, regardless of their effective dates.

Based on best estimate of the current value of expected

outlays to be incurred.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT
AND RECOGNITION OF ARO

At least annually adjust the current value for the effects of
inflation or deflation
* At least annually evaluate all relevant factors to determine

whether the effect of one or more factors is expected to
significantly increase or decrease estimated outlay,

If significant, remeasure ARO.

OHIO

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT
AND RECOGNITION OF DOOR

* Reduce as an expense in a systematic and rational manner
over a period of time, in ane of the following ways:

- Estimated useful life of the capital asset, or

- Remaining estimated useful life of the capital asset.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Lizbilities and expenditures should be recognized for goods
and services used for asset retirement activities upon the
receipt of those goods and services, to the extent that the
amounts are normally expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources (i.e. due and payable).

13

NOTE DISCLOSURES

= General description of the ARO and associated tangible
capital assets, as well as the source of the ARO

+ Methods and assumptions used to measure the ARO

+ Estimated remaining useful life of the associated tangible

capital asset.

NOTE DISCLOSURES

How any legally required funding and assurance provisions
associated with the ARO are being met

+ The amount of assets restricted for payment of the
liabilities, if not separately displayed in the financial
statements.

AROs incurred but not recognized because it is not

reasonably estimable.

OHIO

GFQA

15
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AOS CORRESPONDENCE (6/28/21) -

» Three acceprtable approaches to Wastewater for
2020/2021

= Obrain fact sheet from EPA, once available.

» For now, any applicable audit adjustments should not be
considered a control deficiency.

* Governments should have supporting documentation,

including legal opinions.

OHIO

GFOA
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AOS Bulletin 2020-006
Cash Collection Best Practices

AOS Bulletin 2020-006

* Internal controls over cash collections and deposits:
o Provide the best stewardship of public dollars entrusted to governments
o Maintains the integrity of the public trust
o Provides certain audit assurances
* The main items to consider when developing a revenue internal
control policy is:
o Segregation of duties
o Daily processing and timely depasit OHIO
o Physical security procedures GFOA

AOS Bulletin 2020

\

= Segregation of duties ensures no one employee is handling all key aspects
of a transaction. Reduces the risk of error, misuse, or fraud.

= Timely deposits are governed by ORC 5.38.

o If the total amount of money received exceeds 51,000 it must be deposited with the
treasurer of the public office or the designated depository on the business day
following the day of receipt.

o I the total amount received is less than $1,000 and can be properly safeguarded,
deposit may be made up to three business days following the date of receipt.

o Policies for depositing cash must be approved by the legislative OHID

authority GFOA
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AOS Bulletin 2020-006

\\_——‘

¢ Physical security safeguards include a safe or other location that is
always locked and only accessible by certain individuals, lock boxes
and/or locking or tamper evident bags.

* The policy should address appropriate bonding requirements for all
individuals who will be handling cash.

AQS Bulletin 2020-006

N‘\\*

« Daily processing should contain other internal controls for daily
collections to ensure the accuracy and completeness of revenue
collected, deposited, and posted to the accounting system and should
include:

o A cash drawer reconciliation accounting for start-up cash and sales.
oA designated official responsible for providing and accounting for

start-up cash.
© Cash drawers should only be used for sales and should not be used
for paying expenses. OHIO
GFOA
=

o A multi-person process for denomination exchanges including counting and
witnessing the exchange.

olf tickets are used, they should be pre-numbered and if possible, distinctly
colored for each type of admission.

o A reconciliation of tickets sold to revenue collected should be
performed and should be signed by the appropriate parties.

o The cash drawer reconciliation should be performed timely OHIO
depending on the event and amount of cash received. GFOA
—
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AOS Bulletin 2020-006

o0 Overage and shortages should be clearly documented.

©Once the cash drawer reconciliation is completed a deposit which balances to
the cash drawer reconciliation should be prepared and deposited in
accordance with ORC 2.38 and applicable policies and procedures.

o The reconciliations and other documentation related to the deposit
should be provided to the fiscal officer for posting to the
accounting system. OHIO

GFOA

AOS Bulletin 2020-006

o The fiscal officer should maintain all documentation and ensure the
documentation agrees with the bank statement during the monthly
reconciliation process,

* A training program should be implemented to ensure all individuals
tasked with cash collections are trained on the policies and
procedures prior to performing the duties.

OHIO
GFOA

AOS Bulletin 2020-006

* There is specific guidance for school districts
o Posting should be in accordance with USAS
0 AQS Bulletin 2013-005 addresses OHSAA Tournament activity
0 AOS Guidelines for Student Activity Programs provides additional
consideration for district managed student activities.

P31




11

« There is specific guidance for agricultural societies

© Posting should be in accordance with Uniform Agricultural Societies
Accounting System.

© Ohio Department of Agriculture Fair Redbook for additional considerations
related to gambling, wagering, horse racing, and junior fair board activities.
* Other considerations

o Fiscal Officers should maintain a list of all cash callection paints and all events
including cancelled and rescheduled te ensure deposits are
received for each event and collection point.

OHIO

GFOA

10

AOS Bulletin 2020-006
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o Fiscal Officers should ensure the governing board adopts a fee schedule and
the fees are clearly documented or attached to the reconciliation form prior
to the start of the event and provided to individuals working the cash
collection paint.

o Season passes should be prenumbered and a reconciliation of passes sold to
deposits should be performed.

o Outside organizations performing cash collection duties on behalf of the
government must agree to adhere to the policies and procedures.

o Unsold tickets and season passes must also be appropriately
safeguarded. DHIO

GFOA
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COVID 19 AND
THE SINGLE
AUDIT

SINGLE AUDITS

Objective of a Single Audit is to provide federal grantor
agencies with assurance that recipients of federal financial
assistance have complied with all relevant legal, regulatory,
grant, and contractual requirements

SINGLE AUDITS

Single Audit Act — Applies to All Governmental Entities that
Expend More than $750,000 per fiscal year in Federal
Awards
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COVID 19 IMPACT ON STATEAND
LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

= Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES)
Act (2020)

= Coronavirus Preparedness and Response Supplemental
Appropriations Act (2020)

+ Families First Coronavirus Response Act (2020)
+ Consolidated Appropriations Act {2020)
+ American Rescue Plan Act (2021)

CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL
RECOVERY FUND - AUDIT GUIDANCE

» Subject to Single Audit and related provisions of Uniform
Guidance, including internal controls and subrecipient
manitoring

= Special interim, quarterly, and performance reporting
requirements regarding use of funds

= AOS recommends assuming all requirements applicable

+ OMB Compliance Supplement expected August 2021

OHIO

GFOA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS

Must be based on when the activity related to the Federal
award occurs.

Generally, the activity pertains to events that require the
non-Federal entity to comply with Federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of the Federal
awards.

OHIO

GFOA
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AT A MINIMUM,THE SEFA MUST

« List individual Federal programs by Federal agency. For a
cluster of programs, provide the cluster name, list individual
Federal programs within the cluster of programs,and
provide the applicable Federal agency name.

* For Federal awards received as a subrecipient, the name of
the pass-through entity and identifying number assigned by
the pass-through entity must be included.

AT A MINIMUM, THE SEFA MUST

* Provide total Federal awards expended for each individual
Federal program and the CFDA number or other
identifying number when the CFDA information is not
available (www.beta.sam.gov). For a cluster of programs
also provide the total for the cluster.

* Include the total amount provided to subrecipients from
each Federal program.

SEFA NOTE DISCLOSURES

« Must describe significant accounting policies used in
preparing the schedule (i.e. basis of accounting)

+ Must note whether or not the auditee elected to use the
10% de minimis cost rate.

= For loan or loan guarantee programs, must disclose the
balances outstanding at the end of the audit period.
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SEFA PREPARATIONTIPS

Scan derailed receipt and expenditure ledgers and inquire with
similar entities to ensure accuracy/completeness of federal
programs

Obtain copies of grant agreements to ensure proper
classification (state vs. federal)

Track each federal program from start to finish

= Investigate significant variances with prior year

AQS SEFA Completeness Guide and other resources
(www.ohicauditor.gov)

OTHER AUDIT CONSIDERATIONS

= Internal control documentation
= Procurement policies

* OMB Compliance Supplement (August 2021)

OHIO

GFOA

FEDERAL PROCUREMENT

+ Non-federal entity must use its own documented
procurement procedures, provided they conform with
federal guidelines and Uniform Guidance

OHIO

GFOA
, =
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PROCUREMENT RECORDS

* Detailed history of procurement
* Rationale for method of procurement
* Selection of contract type

= Contractor selection or rejection

+ Basis for contract price

ACCEPTABLE PROCUREMENT
METHODS

* Micro Purchases

= Small Purchases

* Sealed Bids

= Competitive Proposals

* Noncompetitive Proposals

OHIO

GFOA

14

MICRO PURCHASES

» Purchases of $10,000 or less (threshold set by Federal
Acquisition Regulations and subject to change)

+ No need to solicit competition
+ Must consider the cost to be reasonable

+ Must, to the extent practicable, distribute these purchases

equitably among qualified suppliers.
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SMALL PURCHASES

= Purchases greater than micro purchase thresheld (currently
$10,000) and less than Simplified Acquisition Threshold
(SAT) (currently $250,000)

= Price or rate quotations must be obtained fram an
adequate number of qualified sources

« Written procurement procedures to define number and
methods for obtaining quotes

OHIO

GFOA

SEALED BIDS

= Purchases greater than SAT (currently $250,000)
« Preferred method for construction contracts
* Must solicit from an adequate number of know suppliers

« Must be publicly advertised

* Invitation to bids and opening bids

COMPETITIVE PROPOSALS

Purchases greater than SAT (currently $250,000)

Requirements for requests for proposals (must be
publicized)

Must be adequate number of qualified sources

Written procedures for conducting technical evaluations
and for soliciting recipients.

* Qualifications-based procurement

OHI0

18
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NONCOMPETITIVE PROPOSALS

= Must meet one of the following conditions:
- Single source

- Emergency

- Written approval/authorization

- Competition inadequate after soliciting proposals

OHIO
GFOA

19

CONTRACT COST AND PRICE

Must perform a cost or price analysis in connection with
every procurement action in excess of the SAT (currently
$250,000)

Must negotiate profic as a separate element of the price for
each contract in which there is no price competition,and in
all cases where cost analysis is preformed

Cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of
construction costs methods of contracting must not be
used
OHIO

GFOA
2T AR RN

20

COMMON ISSUES

+ No documentation to justify the method of procurement
selected.

* lLack of documentation on quotes received
* No written procedures

* Policy adopted however not communicated or followed

21
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OMB ADMINISTRATIVE RELIEF
EXTENDED DUE DATES

FiscalYear End NormalDue Date Extended Due Date

Dacember 31,2020 Septamber 30,2021 March 31,2022

June 30,1021 March 31,2022 Seprember 30,2022
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UPDATE ON FINANCIAL REPORTING
MODEL IMPROVEMENTS

e e e R o R S}

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL
TIMELINE

= Research started in 2013

= Preliminary Views comment period September
2018 — February 2019 w/ opposing views

= Approved Exposure Draft awaiting issuance
= Comment period July — Feb 2021

= Public hearings March & April 2021

= Current redeliberation thru Jan 2022

OHIO
= Draft of new statement May 2022 GFOA
o e e ] e et el el

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL
SCOPE

= Management Discussion & Analysis
= Explore options to enhance
= Consider elimination of some boilerplate items
= Clarify guidance around currently known facts that
effect finances

OHIG

A
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

SCOPE

= Major Funds

= Explore options to provide more data on debt service
funds

= Government Wide Financial Statements
= Explore alternative format for statement of activities
= Require cash flows statement?

= Schedule of Govt. Activities by natural classification?
OHID
GF
-

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

SCOPE

= Government Fund Financial Statements

= Explore conceptually consistent measurement focus
and basis of accounting

= Consider format of statements
» Proprietary Fund Statements
= Explore definition of operating
OHIO

GFOA

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

SCOPE

= Budgetary Comparisons
= Basic financial statements or RSI?
= Which variances should be reported?
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

PRELIMINARY VIEWS

= 1,800 Webex Participants wanting more info
» 150 responses
= 3 public hearings

= 2 user forums

OHIO
GFOA

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

* MD&A

= Desire more thoroughness in analysis of year to year
changes
= Present so as to avoid unnecessary duplication
= Remove requirement for disclosure of infrastructure
assets using modified basis
OHIO

GFOA
-

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

* MD&A

= Budgetary variance discussion to be presented in
RSA not in MD&A

= Should include charts, graphs and tables when
appropriate

= New illustration for new financial statements

OHIO

GFOA
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS
= MD&A

= Currently known facts, decisions....with significant
effect on finances to include:
= Trends in economic data
= Population growth
= Cuslomer base
« Unemployment rate

= Action regarding postemployment benefits, capital
improvement plans, and long term debt OHIO

GFOA

10

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= MD&A
= Currently known facts, decisions....with significant
effect on finances to include:
« Details of subsequent year's approved budget
= Changes to amount available for appropriation
= Changes in planned spending
= Expected changes in fund balance

= Information regarding actions by other parties that effect the

government(legislation, litigation) OHIO
GFOA
-_—
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Major Funds
= Current reporting of Debt is sufficient

= Cash Flow Statement is from alternative views
standpoint and not part of preliminary views

12
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FINANCIALREPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Government wide financial statements

» Schedule of Governmental Activities Expenses by
Function and Natural Classification — Eliminated due
to Cost vs Benefit

= Cash Flow Statement is from alternative views
standpoint and not part of preliminary views
= Special Revenue funds changed to Special
Resources funds
OHIO

GFOA
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS
= Government Fund Financial Statements

= Current financial resources , total financial resources
and economic resources should not be used in
governmental funds

= Short Term financial resources to be used with
decisions to be made regarding which views to
include

= Eliminates nonspendable fund balance
» Remain part of basic financials OHIO
GFOA

14

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Short Term Financial Resources Measurement
Focus

= Short term transactions recognized when they occur

= Long Term transactions recognized when they are
due

= Does not treat assets the same as liabilities and
needs greater clarity

OHIO
GFOA

15
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Short Term Financial Resources Measurement
Focus (Alternative)

= Short term transactions recognized when cash is
expected to be received within one year from
financial statements

= Long Term transactions recognized when cash is
expected to be paid within one year from financial
statements

= Replace concept of “‘normally” OHIO

GFOA

16

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Short Term Financial Resources Measurement
Focus (Alternative)
= Financial assets would include principal of

receivables including notes to the extent due in the
next year

17

=

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Short Term Financial Resources Measurement
Focus (Alternative)
« Financial liabilities would include the following to the
extent due in the next year
= Principal of GO and Long Term debt
« Compensated absences
« Claims and judgements
= Tax and revenue anticipation notes OHIO

18
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FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Short Term Financial Resources Measurement
Focus (Alternative)
= Normally replaced with:
» Stated or contractual maturities of financial assets and
liabilities
= Best eslimate of periods of receipt or payment if there are no
stated or contractual maturities

= Less ambiguity and more consistency
OHID
= Example paying off long term debt early GFOA

19

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Proprietary fund statements
= Operating
= Aclivities other than nonoperating
= Nonoperating
« Subsidies received and provided

= Financing aclivities
= |nvestment activities
« Disposal of assets

= New subtotal for operating income (loss) and
noncapital subsidies OHIO

20

FINANCIAL REPORTING MODEL

TENTATIVE DECISIONS

= Budgetary Comparisons
= Will be RSI

= Required variances
= Final budget to actual
= QOriginal budget to final budget

» Discussion of changes as notes to budgetary

comparisens i

GFO
—

21
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MANAGEMENT’S
DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

A COMPONENT OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

OHIO

GFOA

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

« Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
* Basic Financial Statements

- Government-wide financial stataments.

- Fund financial statements

= Motes to the financial statements

* Required Supplementary Information (other than MD&A)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

* Precedes the basic financial statements
+ Obijective and easily readable analysis

+ Based on currently known facts, decisions, or conditions.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

+ Focus on the primary government.

« Distinguish between primary government and component
units.

= Discussion of component units a matter of professional
judgment and should be based on significance.

MD&A REQUIREMENT #1

A brief description of the basic financial statements, including
the relationships of the statements to each other;, and the
significant differences in the information they provide.

MD&A REQUIREMENT #2

Condensed financial information derived from government-wide
financial statements comparing current year to the prior year:

- Toml assers, distinguishing berween capital and other assets
- Toul deferred outflows of resources

- Toual liabilities, distinguishing between long-term liabilities and other
liabilities

- Toul deferred inflows of resources

- Total net position, distinguishing between NICA, restricted and
unrestricted

OHIO

GFOA
- e
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MD&A REQUIREMENT #2

Condensed financial information derived fram government-
wide financial statements comparing current year to the

prior year:
- Program revenues
- General revenues

- Total revenues

- Program expenses
- Total expenses
OHIO
GFOA
-_——=

P

MD&A REQUIREMENT #2

Condensed financial information derived from government-
wide financial statements comparing current year to the
prior year:

- Contributions

- Special and extraordinary items

- Transfers

- Change in net position

- Ending net position

COHIO
GFOA
=S~

MD&A REQUIREMENT #3

An analysis of overall financial position and results of
operations to assist users in assessing whether financial
position has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year's
operations.

OHIO

GFOA
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MD&A REQUIREMENT #4

An analysis of balances and transactions of individual funds.

OHIO

GFOA

MD&A REQUIREMENT #5

An analysis of significant variations between original and final
budget amounts and between final budget amounts and actual
budget results for the general fund.

OHIO

GFOA

11

MD&A REQUIREMENT #6

A description of significant capital asset and long-term debt
activity during the year, including a discussion of commitments

made for capital expenditures, changes in credit ratings, and
debt limitations that may affect the financing of planned

facilities or services.
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MD&A REQUIREMENT #7

A discussion by governments that use the modified approach
to report some or all of their infrastructure assets including:

- Significant changes in assessed conditions

- How the current assessed condition compares with the

condition level established

- Any significant differences between estimated and actual
annual amount to maintain/preserve assets

MD&A REQUIREMENT #8

A description of currently known facts, decisions, or
conditions that are expected to have a significant effect on

financial position or results of operations.
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GASB’s Other Projects &
Exposure Drafts

OHIO
GFOA
~ GASB Projects Process
plan ol
» Pre-Agenda Research
= Add to Agenda
= Deliberations
= |nvitation to Comment
= Preliminary Views
= Comment period & redeliberate
= Exposure Draft
= Comment period & redeliberate T
= Final Pronouncement GFOA
—

- Other Current GASB Projects -

= Conceptual Framework: Disclosures
= Exposure Draft being redeliberated

s Conceptual Framework: Recognition
* Exposure Draft being redeliberated

» Financial Reporting Model

= Exposure Draft being redeliberated
= Revenue & Expense Recognition

= Preliminary Views redeliberation
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Practice Issues

« Compensated Absences
— Exposure draft redeliberation
Prior Period Adjustments
— Exposure drait open until 8/31/21
Renaming the CAFR

— Exposure draft redeliberation

Risks and Uncertainties disclosures
— Initial deliberations OHIO

GFOA
D

Pre-Agenda Research

« Capital Assets

= Going Concern Disclosures
» Interim Financial Reporting
* Nonfinancial Assets

OHIO

GFOA

{ Documentation of
Process

www.gasb.org

The background and current status for each
project is found on the "Projects” tab on the
home page.

OHIO

GFOA
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Exposure Drafts

- Coming Soon...

= Revenue & Expense Recognition
= Due June 2023

= Risks & Uncertainties
= Due January 2022

OHIO

GFOA
_

Pre-Agenda Research

» Capital Assets

= Going Concern Disclosures omg?
« Interim Financial Reporting omg?
= Nonfinancial Assets

|

Prior P—efied _Ad.ju._stmehts .

» Exposure draft currently outstanding
« Comment period through Aug 31, 2021

« ED — Accounting Changes & Error
Corrections

P57




Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections

+ 3 types of Accounting Changes
— Change in Accounting Principle
— Change in Accounting Estimate

— Change to or within the Financial Reporting
Entity

OHIO
GFOA

10

~ Accounting Changes and
; ~ Error Corrections

= Change in Accounting Principle
— Change from one GAAP principle to another
— Implementation of new pronouncement

— Restate retroactively for all periods presented
it practicable

= If not, report restatement of beginning net position,
fund balance or fund net position as OHIO
applicable GFOA

11

Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections

« Change in Accounting Estimate
— Change in estimate is a result of a change in
circumstance, new information, more
experience or methodology

— Report prospectively in the reporting period in
which the change occurs.

12
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. Accounting Changes and
. Error Corrections

< Change in Reporting Entity
— Addition or removal of a fund that results from
movement of resources within the primary
government including blended CU's.
—Change in the fund presentation as major or
nonmajor

— Change in presentation of CU. OHIO

13

- Accounting Changes and
- Error Corrections

= Change in Reporting Entity

— Addition of removal of a CU from reporting
entity.

+ Unless acquisition, merger or transfer of
operations, as defined by #69, creates the addition
ore removal pursuant to #90 Majority Equity
Interests.

OHIO
GFOA
—

14

-

. Accounting Changes and
~ Error Corrections

» Change in Reporting Entity
— Report by adjusting beginning net position,
fund balance or fund net position as
applicable as if the change occurred as of
beginning of the reporting period

QHIO
GFOA

15
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Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections

< Error Correction

— Mistake in math, application of accounting
principle or misuse of facts that existed at time
statements were issued.

— Change from non GAAP to GAAP.

— Retroactive restatement for all periods

presented. OHIO

GFOA

16

First Time Adoption of
- GAAP by GASB Financial
Reporting Framework
= Not an Accounting Change
= Not an Error

OHIO
GFOA
_—=
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GASB Home »» PROJECTS

PROJECT PAGES

Prior-Period Adjustments, Accounting Changes, and Error Corrections—
Reexamination of Statement 62

Project Description: The objective of this project is to improve the accounting and financial reporting
for prior-period adjustments, accounting changes, and error corrections in Statement No. 62,
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The project will fully reexamine the existing standards to address
issues related to (1) inconsistency in practice, (2) confusion about and difficulty applying regarding the
requirements, and (3) the usefulness of the related disclosures.

Status: Exposure Draft Comment Period

+ Background
» Accounting and Financial Reporting Issues
» Project History

+ Current Developments
v Work Plan

+ Recent Minutes
» Minutes Archive
» Tentative Board Decisions to Date

+ Project staff:

. Emily Paul (consultant)
= Janeen Hathcock

« Ken Schermann (consultant)

. Ryan Summers
. Elizabeth Frazier

PRIOR-PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS, ACCOUNTING CHANGES, AND ERROR CORRECTIONS—
PROJECT PLAN

Background: Guidance on accounting for prior-period adjustments, accounting changes, and error

corrections historically has been based on several sources of accounting literature, including APB
Opinion No. 9, Reporting the Results of Operations, Part 1—Net Income and the Treatment of
Extraordinary Items and Prior Period Adjustments; FASB Statement No. 16, Prior Period
Adjustments; APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes; and FASB Interpretation No. 20, Reporting
Accounting Changes under AICPA Statements of Position—an interpretation of APB Opinion No. 20.
That disparate guidance was brought into the GASB literature by Statement 62 and remains largely
unchanged.

Statement 62 establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements for prior-period adjustments
broadly. Statement 62 also stipulates the treatment of changes in (1) accounting principle, (2)
accounting estimate, and (3) the reporting entity. Lastly, Statement 62 requires that corrections of
errors in previously issued financial statements should be reported as prior-period adjustments.

The results of the pre-agenda research and the review of relevant technical inquiries indicate that prior-
P1



period adjustments, accounting changes, and error corrections generally are widespread among
governments. This issue is relevant Lo a broad number of governments because those changes, such as
in accounting principle or estimate, oceur in the regular course of accounting and financial reporting.
The magnitude of prior-period adjustments, accounting changes, and error corrections vary, but they
have the potential to be significant. The pre-agenda research also indicated inconsistencies in practice
in the accounting and financial reporting for prior-period adjustments, accounting changes, and error

corrections by preparers and auditors.

Information about prior-period adjustments, accounting changes, and error corrections is used by
financial statement users in performing analyses and making decisions. In the pre-agenda research,
user interviews were conducted to evaluate how users currently use or would use information related to
this topic. Many users who were interviewed reported that this information is used to better understand
and explain the nature of the changes that have occurred and to make adjustments to facilitate
comparability of prior-year financial statements and comparability across governments. Some users
indicated that the information is a direct input into quantitative analyses, and others reported using it
for qualitative assessments of management, risk, and overall financial health. Based on the manner in
which users utilize the information, the pre-agenda research indicated that users would benefit from

greater comparability and consistency.

Accounting and Finaneial Reporting Issues. The following issues would be considered:

» Consideration of the types of events that constitute the different types of prior-period adjustments,

accounting changes, and error corrections

Consideration of the relationship between the existing requirements for prior-period adjustments,

-

accounting changes, and error corrections and other GASB requirements; for example, with
requirements for changes in assumptions associated with postemployment benefit measurements and
with requirements in Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government

Operations

Clarification of terminology regarding reporting of accounting changes and error corrections (for

example, terms including “restatement,” “reclassification,” and “prior-period adjustment”)

Usefulness of the disclosure requirements associated with each type of accounting change and error

correction

Interaction between the general requirements for accounting changes and the specific transition

-

provisions for implementation of individual pronouncements

» Consideration of whether display requirements should be established.

Project History:

v Pre-agenda research approved: August 2018

+ Consultative group appointed? No

» Research results reported to the Board: November 2019
» Added to the current technical agenda: December 2019
+ Deliberations began: February 2020

+ Exposure Draft approved: May 2021

+ Comment period: June 2021—August 2021

Current Developments: In May, the Board approved the issuance of an Exposure Draft, Accounting
Changes and Error Corrections. The comment period ends August 31, 2021.

Work Plan:
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Board Meetings Topics to Be Considered

June—August 31, 2021: Comment period.
QOctober 11, 2021— Redeliberate issues based on respondent feedback.

March 2022:

April 2022: Review preballot draft of a final Statement.
May 2022: Review ballot draft of a final Statement and consider for
approval.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS, ACCOUNTING CHANGES, AND ERROR CORRECTIONS—
RECENT MINUTES

Minutes of Meetings, May 20—21, 2021

The Board reviewed a ballot draft of the Exposure Draft of a proposed Statement, Accounting Changes
and Error Corrections, and discussed clarifying edits. The Board then voted unanimously to approve

the issuance of the Exposure Draft.
Minutes of Meetings, April 6—7, 2021

The Board reviewed a preballot draft of an Exposure Draft of a proposed Statement, Accounting
Changes and Error Corrections, and discussed clarifying edits. The Board then agreed to move forward
with a ballot draft of an Exposure Draft of a proposed Statement.

Minutes of Meetings, February 24—26, 2021

The Board continued deliberations on the Prior-Period Adjustments, Accounting Changes, and Error
Corrections project by reviewing a draft of the Standards section of an Exposure Draft and discussing
clarifying edits. The Board agreed that a preballot draft of an Exposure Draft should be prepared for
discussion at the April 2021 Board meeting.

Additionally, the Board discussed considerations related to benefits and costs associated with the
proposed requirements. The Board tentatively decided that the expected benefits associated with the
proposed requirements justify the perceived costs of implementation and ongoing compliance with the

resulting accounting and financial reporting standards.

Finally, the Board discussed the length of the comment period for an Exposure Draft. The Board
tentatively agreed that the comment period should be approximately 9o days and should end on August
31, 2021.

Minutes of Meetings, January 12—14, 2021

The Board continued deliberations on the Prior-Period Adjustments, Accounting Changes, and Error
Corrections project by discussing issues related to the presentation of prior-period information in
management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), required supplementary information (RSI), and
supplementary information (SI); definition of and requirements for the first-time adoption of generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP); and interim reporting requirements for a change in accounting

principle.

The Board first discussed how prior-year information should be presented in MD&A, other RSI, or SL.
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For reporting periods that are included in the financial statements, the Board tentatively decided to
propose that information for those periods be presented in MD&A, other RSI, and SI consistent with
how that information is presented in the financial statements. For prior reporting periods that are not
included in the financial statements but that are presented in MD&A, other RSI, or SI, the Board
tentatively decided to propose that information for those prior periods not be restated in MD&A, other
RS, or SI for changes in accounting principle (including the implementation of a new pronouncement)
or changes to or within the reporting entity. However, the Board tentatively decided to propose that
information for those prior periods be restated in MD&A, other RS, or SI for corrections of errors. The
Board also tentatively decided to propose that if prior-year information presented in MD&A, other RSI,
or SI is not comparable due to an accounting change, an explanation as to why the prior-year
information is not comparable be included. The Board tentatively agreed that the explanation in MD&A

should include a reference to the related note disclosure in the basic financial statements.

Next, the Board tentatively decided to propose that for changes in accounting principle that do not have
an effect on net position or fund balance but do result in a reclassification of accounts, amounts be
reclassified in prior periods presented, if practicable. Additionally, the Board tentatively decided to
propose that for corrections of errors that do not have an effect on net position but do result in a
reclassification of accounts, amounts also be reclassified in prior periods presented. For those
reclassifications of accounts, the Board tentatively decided to propose that the relevant note disclosures

for changes in accounting principle or error corrections, as applicable, include those reclassifications.

The Board then discussed the category of first-time adoption of GAAP. The Board tentatively decided to
propose that a first-time adoption of GAAP include circumstances in which a government asserts for
the first time that its basic financial statements are prepared in accordance with GAAP established by
the GASB. The Board tentatively decided to propose that a clarification be provided to indicate thata
first-time adoption of GAAP is not considered a change in accounting principle or the correction of an
error, The Board also tentatively decided that further requirements pertaining to this category not be
established within the context of this project.

Next, the Board discussed the relationship between the proposed requirements resulting from this
project and interim reporting. The Board tentatively decided that requirements related to how a change
in accounting principle should be reported in interim periods should not be established within the

context of this project.

To conclude the deliberations, the Board discussed proposed requirements regarding effective date and
transition provisions. The Board tentatively decided to propose that the proposed requirements
resulting from this project be applied prospectively. Furthermore, the Board tentatively decided to
propose that language be included in the transition provisions to clarify that existing transition
provisions are not modified by the proposed requirements. Finally, the Board tentatively decided to
propose that the proposed requirements become effective for accounting changes or error corrections

made in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2023, and that earlier application be encouraged.
Minutes of Meetings, December 1-3, 2020

The Board continued deliberations of the Prior-Period Adjustments, Accounting Changes, and Error
Corrections project by discussing disclosure requirements for accounting changes and error
corrections. First, the Board tentatively decided to propose that the aggregated amount of adjustments
to/restatements of beginning balances be separately displayed by reporting unit on the face of the basic
financial statements. The Board then tentatively decided to propose that if not separately displayed on
the face of the financial statements, governments disclose in the notes to financial statements a
reconciliation between the beginning balances as previously reported and beginning balances as
adjusted or restated by type and event (if more than one event of the same type occurs during the

period) by reporting unit in a tabular format.

For changes in accounting principle other than the implementation of a new pronouncement, the Board

tentatively decided to propose that, in addition to the quantitative effP4 on beginning balances that is



proposed to be disclosed as part of the reconciliation disclosure discussed previously, disclosures for
this category include: (a) the nature of the change in accounting principle, including a description of the
line items affected and (b) the reason for the change in accounting principle, including an explanation
of why the change in accounting principle is preferable. The Board also tentatively decided to propose
that if the government does not restate prior periods presented because it is impracticable to do so,
disclosure of the reason why the restatement was impracticable be included to the notes to financial
statements. Furthermore, the Board tentatively decided to propose that in the absence of specific
transition provisions, the disclosure requirements for a change in accounting principle apply to the
implementation of a new pronouncement, except for the disclosure of the reason for the
implementation of the new pronouncement (including the explanation of why the implementation of a

new pronouncement is preferable).

Next, the Board tentatively decided to propose that disclosures relating to a GASB pronouncement that
has been issued but is not yet effective not be required.

For changes to or within the reporting entity, the Board tentatively decided to propose that, in addition
to the quantitative effect on beginning balances that is proposed to be disclosed as part of the
reconciliation disclosure discussed previously, the nature of and reason for the change to or within the

reporting entity be disclosed.

For correction of an error, the Board tentatively decided to propose that, in addition to the quantitative
effect on beginning balances that is proposed to be disclosed as part of the reconciliation disclosure
discussed previously, disclosure for this category include: (a) the nature of the error, including a
description of the line items affected and the periods that the error affected and (b) the effect of the
error correction on the change in net position, fund net position, or fund balance, as applicable, of the

prior period.

Next, the Board tentatively decided to propose that disclosures be made in the period that the change
occurred or, in the case of an error, in the period that the error was discovered and corrected.
Additionally, the Board tentatively decided to propose that if a disclosure first appears in an interim
report, the disclosure also be made in the annual report for the year in which the change was made.
Furthermore, the Board tentatively decided to propose that for comparative financial statements, for
changes in accounting principle and corrections of errors for which the prior period presented was

restated, subsequent annual reports not repeat the disclosure.

Next, the Board discussed clarification regarding the change in accounting estimate and change in
measurement methodology categories. The Board tentatively decided to propose that accounting
estimates are amounts that are recognized or disclosed in the financial statements for which the
measurement is subject to significant uncertainty. Furthermore, the Board tentatively decided to
propose that data, assumptions, and measurement methodologies be described as inputs to accounting

estimates (an output).

For all changes in accounting estimates (including those resulting from changes in measurement
methodology) the Board tentatively decide to propose that disclosures be limited to those changes that
have a significant effect on financial statements. Additionally, the Board tentatively decided to propose
that for all changes in accounting estimate that have a significant effect on the financial statements, the
nature of the change in accounting estimate, including a description of the line items affected, be
disclosed. Lastly, the Board tentatively decided to propose that for changes in accounting estimates that
have a significant effect on the financial statements that result from a change in measurement
methodology, the reason for the change in measurement methodology, including an explanation of why

the change in measurement methodology is preferable, be disclosed.
Minutes of Meetings, October 20—-22, 2020

The Board continued deliberations of the Prior-Period Adjustments project by first discussing the scope
of the category related to the reporting entity, hereinafter referred to as If)'ganges to or within the



reporting entity. The Board tentatively decided to propose that intra-entity events or transactions with
blended component units that result in the addition or removal of a fund or reporting unit be reported
as changes to or within the reporting entity in the financial statements of the reperting entity.
Additionally, the Board tentatively decided to propose that intra-entity events or transactions with
discretely presented component units that result in the addition or removal of a fund or reporting unit
be reported as events or transactions with external entities. Finally, the Board tentatively decided to
propose that the adjustment to beginning balances to report a change to or within the reporting entity

occur as of the beginning of the year.

The Board tentatively decided to propose that the proposed accounting requirements for all accounting
changes and error corrections be applicable to governmental funds, proprietary funds, governmental

activities, and business-type activities.

Then, the Board discussed accounting requirements for each category of accounting change or error
correction. For a change in accounting principle, the Board tentatively decided to propose that changes
be reported retroactively by restating prior periods presented, if practicable. If restatement of prior
periods is not practicable, the Board tentatively decided to propose that the cumulative effect of the
change be reported as an adjustment to the beginning balance of the earliest period restated. Also, the
Board tentatively decided that the meaning of if practicable should not be expanded to be more
specific. Additionally, the Board tentatively decided to propose that the proposed accounting
requirements for changes in accounting principle apply to the implementation of 2 new pronouncement

in the absence of specific transition provisions.

For a change in accounting estimate, the Board tentatively decided to propose that, in the absence of
other literature, the effect of the change in accounting estimate be reported prospectively in (a) the
period of change if the change affects that period only or (b) the period of change and future periods if
the change affects both.

Similarly, for a change in measurement methodology used to determine an estimate, the Board
tentatively decided to propose that a change be accounted for prospectively in the same manner as a

change in estimate.

Additionally, the Board tentatively decided to propose that events that meet the descriptions of both a
change to or within the reporting entity and a change in accounting principle be reported as a change to

or within the reporting entity.

Next, for a correction of an error in previously issued financial statements, the Board tentatively
decided to propose that a correction be accounted for retroactively by restating financial statements for
all prior periods presented. If only single-period financial statements are presented, the Board
tentatively decided to propose that an error correction be accounted for by restating beginning net
position, fund net position or fund balance, as applicable, for the cumulative effect of the error
correction. The Board also tentatively decided to propose that no practicability exceptions regarding
restatement of prior periods presented be included for a correction of an error in previously issued

financial statements.

Finally, the Board discussed terminology to be used related to accounting changes and error
corrections. The Board tentatively decided to propose that the term retroactive (rather than
retrospective) be used in the context of this project.

Minutes of Meetings, September 8—10, 2020

The Board continued deliberations on the categories of accounting changes by discussing the category
of changes in reporting entity. The Board discussed the scope of the existing category and whether that
scope should be expanded to address more events than are addressed by existing literature. Regarding
the scope of the category, the Board first tentatively agreed to propose that a category developed by this
proiect exclude changes resulting from acquisitions, transfers of opelf.ons, or mergers with entities



that are not part of the reporting entity. To further evaluate the scope, the Board then discussed the
accounting that should be applied to events addressed by a category developed by this project and
tentatively agreed to propose that events addressed by this category should be reported as an
adjustment to beginning balance, rather than as a restatement of prior periods presented or a flow in
the period of the change. Finally, the Board discussed the specific events that should be addressed by a
category developed by this project and tentatively agreed to propose that this category address
additions or removals of funds, reporting units, or legally separate entities that do not result from an
acquisition, transfer of operations, or merger with an entity that is not part of the reporting entity.

Minutes Archive

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS, ACCOUNTING CHANGES, AND ERROR CORRECTIONS—
TENTATIVE BOARD DECISIONS TO DATE

The Exposure Draft of a proposed Statement, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, was

approved in May 2021.
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ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND ERROR CORRECTIONS

WRITTEN COMMENTS

Deadline for submitting written comments: August 31, 2021

Requirements for written comments. Comments should be addressed to the Director of
Research and Technical Activities, Project No. 32-1, and emailed to director(@gasb.org.

OTHER INFORMATION

Public hearing. The GASB has not scheduled a public hearing on the issues addressed in
this Exposure Draft.

Public files. Written comments will become part of the GASB’s public file and are posted
on the GASB’s website.

This Exposure Draft may be downloaded from the GASB’s website at www.gasb.org.

Final GASB publications may be ordered at www.gasb.org.

Copyright © 2021 by Financial Accounting Foundation. All rights reserved. Permission is
granted to make copies of this work provided that such copies are for personal or
intraorganizational use only and are not sold or disseminated and provided further that each
copy bears the following credit line: “Copyright © 2021 by Financial Accounting
Foundation. All rights reserved. Used by permission.”
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Notice to Recipients
of This Exposure Draft

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for
(1) establishing and improving standards of state and local governmental accounting and
financial reporting to provide useful information to users of financial reports and
(2) educating stakeholders—including issuers, auditors, and users of those financial
reports—on how to most effectively understand and implement those standards.

The due process procedures that we follow before issuing our standards and other
communications are designed to encourage broad public participation in the standards-
setting process. As part of that due process, the GASB is issuing this Exposure Draft setting
forth proposed standards that would address the accounting and financial reporting for
accounting changes and error corrections.

We invite your comments on all matters in this proposed Statement. Because this
proposed Statement may be modified before it is issued as a final Statement, it is important
that you comment on any aspects with which you agree as well as any with which you
disagree. To facilitate our analysis of comment letters, it would be helpful if you explain
the reasons for your views, including alternatives that you believe the GASB should
consider.

All responses are distributed to all Board members and to staff members assigned to
this project, and comments are considered during the deliberative process leading to a final
Statement. In deciding on changes in accounting and financial reporting standards, the
GASB also takes into consideration the expected benefits and the perceived costs associated
with the changes. Only after the Board is satisfied that all alternatives have adequately been
considered, and modifications have been made as considered appropriate, will a vote be
taken to issue a final Statement. A majority vote of the Board is required for adoption.
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Summary

The primary objective of this proposed Statement is to enhance accounting and
financial reporting requirements for accounting changes and error corrections to provide
more understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information for making
decisions or assessing accountability.

This proposed Statement would define accounting changes as changes in accounting
principles, changes in accounting estimates, and changes to or within the financial reporting
entity and would describe the transactions or other events that constitute those changes. As
part of those descriptions, for (1) a change in accounting principle and (2) a change in
accounting estimate that results from a change in measurement methodology, the new
principle or methodology would be required to be justified on the basis that it is preferable
to the principle or methodology used before the change. That preferability would be based
on the qualitative characteristics of financial reporting—understandability, reliability,
relevance, timeliness, consistency, and comparability. This proposed Statement also would
address corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements. This proposed
Statement would describe the first-time adoption of the U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles established by the GASB as the adoption of a new financial reporting framework.,
not as an accounting change or error correction.

This proposed Statement would prescribe the accounting and financial reporting for
(1) each type of accounting change and (2) error corrections. This proposed Statement
would require that (a) changes in accounting principles and error corrections be reported
retroactively by restating prior periods, (b) changes to or within the financial reporting entity
be reported by adjusting beginning balances of the current period, and (c) changes in
accounting estimates be reported prospectively by recognizing the change in the current
period. This proposed Statement also would establish display requirements by requiring the
aggregate amount of adjustments to and restatements of beginning net position, fund
balance, or fund net position, as applicable, to be displayed by reporting unit in the financial
statements.

This proposed Statement would require disclosure in notes to financial statements
of descriptive information about accounting changes and error corrections, such as their
nature. In addition, information about the quantitative effects of each accounting change
and error correction would be required to be disclosed in a tabular format by reporting unit
to reconcile beginning balances as previously reported to beginning balances as restated.

Furthermore, this proposed Statement would address how information for prior
periods that is affected by a change in accounting principle or error correction would be
presented in required supplementary information and supplementary information. For
periods that are not presented in the basic financial statements but for which information is
presented in required supplementary information or supplementary information,
information would be required to be restated in required supplementary information and
supplementary information for error corrections but not for changes in accounting
principles.

iii
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Effective Date and Transition

The requirements of this proposed Statement would be effective for accounting
changes and error corrections made in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2023.
Earlier application would be encouraged.

How the Changes in This Proposed Statement Would Improve Financial
Reporting

The requirements of this proposed Statement would improve the clarity of the
accounting and financial reporting requirements for accounting changes and error
corrections, which would result in greater consistency in application in practice. In turn,
more understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information would be
provided to financial statement users. In addition, the proposed display and note disclosure
requirements would result in more decision useful, understandable, and comprehensive
information for users about accounting changes and error corrections.

How the Board Considered Costs and Benefits in the Development of
This Proposed Statement

One of the principles guiding the Board’s setting of standards for accounting and
financial reporting is the assessment of expected benefits and perceived costs. The Board
strives to determine that its standards address significant user needs and that the costs
incurred through the application of its standards, compared with possible alternatives, are
justified when compared to the expected overall public benefit. The Board believes that the
expected benefits of implementing this proposed Statement—more understandable,
reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information about accounting changes and
error corrections—are significant and justify the perceived costs of implementation and
ongoing compliance.

Unless otherwise specified, pronouncements of the GASB apply to financial reports of all
state and local governmental entities, including general purpose governments; public
benefit corporations and authorities; public employee retirement systems; and public
utilities, hospitals and other healthcare providers, and colleges and universities. Paragraph 2
discusses the applicability of this Statement.

iv
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Proposed Statement of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Changes and Error Corrections
an amendment of GASB Statement No. 62

May 20, 2021

INTRODUCTION

1. The primary objective of this Statement is to enhance the accounting and financial
reporting requirements for accounting changes and error corrections to provide more
understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information for making
decisions or assessing accountability.

STANDARDS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Scope and Applicability of This Statement

2. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements for
(a) accounting changes and (b) the correction of an error in previously issued financial
statements. The requirements of this Statement apply to the financial statements of all state
and local governments.

3. This Statement supersedes Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements, paragraphs 58-89, and Implementation Guide No. 2015-1, Questions
1.57.2, 4.38.3, 4.38.4, 7.22.16, 7.22.17, 7.104.17, and 10.20.5. This Statement amends
Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds
and Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, paragraph 11;
Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Land(fill Closure and Postclosure
Care Costs, paragraph 14; Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and
Management s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, paragraph 112;
Statement No. 56, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards, paragraph 14; Statement 62,
paragraphs 50, 53, 94, 209, and 361; Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and
Disposals of Government Operations, paragraph 43; Statement No. 79, Certain External
Investment Pools and Pool Participants, paragraph 7; and Implementation Guide 2015-1,
Questions 3.28.1, 7.14.4, 7.55.7, and 7.51.26.
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Classification
Accounting Changes

4. Accounting changes are (a) changes in accounting principles, (b)changes in
accounting estimates, and (c) changes to or within the financial reporting entity.

Change in Accounting Principle

5. Once adopted, an accounting principle should be applied consistently to account for
and report transactions and other events of a similar type, except as described in this
paragraph. A change in accounting principle results from either:

a. A change from one generally accepted accounting principle to another generally
accepted accounting principle that is justified on the basis that the newly adopted
accounting principle is preferable to the accounting principle applied before the
change. The qualitative characteristics of financial reporting—understandability,
reliability, relevance, timeliness, consistency, and comparability—should be the basis
for determining whether a new accounting principle would be preferable.

b. The implementation of new authoritative accounting or financial reporting
pronouncements (hereafter referred to as new pronouncements).

6. A change in accounting principle is the application of an accounting principle to
transactions or other events of a similar type that is different from the accounting principle
previously applied to those transactions or other events. Therefore, the initial adoption and
application of an accounting principle to transactions or other events that (a) are clearly
different in substance from those previously occurring, (b) are occurring for the first time,
or (c) were previously insignificant in their effect is not a change in accounting principle.
A change from (1) applying an accounting principle that is #not generally accepted to
transactions or other events that previously were significant to (2) applying a generally
accepted accounting principle to those transactions or other events is an error correction.
(See paragraphs 12 and 13.)

Change in Accounting Estimate

7. Accounting estimates are outputs determined based on inputs such as data,
assumptions, and measurement methodologies. As outputs, accounting estimates are
amounts subject to measurement uncertainty that are recognized or disclosed in the basic
financial statements. A change in an accounting estimate results from changes to the inputs
of that estimate. Changes to inputs result from a change in circumstance, new information,
or more experience.

8. A change in an accounting estimate that results from a change in the measurement
methodology that is used to determine that estimate should be justified on the basis that the
change in measurement methodology is preferable to the measurement methodology used
before the change. The qualitative characteristics of financial reporting—understandability,
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reliability, relevance, timeliness, consistency, and comparability—should be the basis for
determining whether a new measurement methodology would be preferable.

Change to or within the Financial Reporting Entity
9. Changes to or within the financial reporting entity result from:

a.  The addition or removal of a fund that results from the movement of resources within
the primary government, including its blended component units

b. A change in the fund presentation as major or nonmajor

c.  Except as described in paragraph 10, the addition of a component unit to the financial
reporting entity or removal of a component unit from the financial reporting entity

d. A change in the presentation (blended or discretely presented) of a component unit.

10.  Acquisitions, mergers, or transfers of operations (as defined by Statement 69) that
result in the addition or removal of a discretely presented component unit and component
units reported pursuant to Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests, should not be
considered changes to or within the financial reporting entity, as described by paragraph 9.

11. Transactions or other events that could be classified as either a change in accounting
principle in accordance with paragraph Sa or a change to or within the financial reporting
entity should be considered a change to or within the financial reporting entity.

Correction of an Error in Previously Issued Financial Statements

12. An error results from mathematical mistakes, mistakes in the application of
accounting principles, or oversight or misuse of facts that existed at the time the financial
statements were issued about conditions that existed as of the financial statement date. Facts
that existed at the time the financial statements were issued are those facts that could
reasonably be expected to have been obtained and taken into account at that time about
conditions that existed as of the financial statement date.

13. A change from (a) applying an accounting principle that is not generally accepted to
transactions or other events that previously were significant to (b) applying a generally
accepted accounting principle to those transactions or other events is an error correction.

First-Time Adoption of the U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
Established by the GASB Financial Reporting Framework

14. The first-time adoption of U.S. generally accepted accounting principles established
by the GASB (hereafter referred to as U.S. GAAP) is an adoption of a new financial
reporting framework whereby a government asserts for the first time that its basic financial
statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The first-time adoption of U.S.
GAAP as a financial reporting framework is neither an accounting change nor an error
correction.
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Accounting and Financial Reporting for Accounting Changes and Error
Corrections

Change in Accounting Principle

15. The requirements in paragraphs 16—-19 apply in the absence of other specific
requirements that address how a change in accounting principle should be reported.

16. A change in accounting principle should be reported retroactively by restating
financial statements for all prior periods presented, if practicable. The cumulative effect, if
any, of the change to the newly adopted accounting principle on periods prior to those
presented should be reported as a restatement of beginning net position, fund balance, or
fund net position, as applicable, of the earliest period presented. Each individual prior period
presented should be restated to reflect the period-specific effects of applying the newly
adopted accounting principle.

17. If restatement of all prior periods presented is not practicable, the cumulative effect,
if any, of applying the newly adopted accounting principle should be reported as a
restatement of beginning net position, fund balance, or fund net position, as applicable, of
the earliest period restated (that is, for the earliest period for which it is practicable to apply
the newly adopted accounting principle).

Notes to Financial Statements

18. A government should disclose the following in notes to financial statements for each
change in accounting principle:

a.  The nature of the change in accounting principle, including identification of the
financial statement line items (excluding totals and subtotals) affected

b.  Except for the implementation of a new pronouncement, the reason for the change in
accounting principle, including an explanation of why the newly adopted accounting
principle is preferable

c.  If prior periods presented are not restated because it is not practicable to do so, the
reason why the restatement is not practicable.

19. In addition, the effects on beginning net position, fund balance, or fund net position,
as applicable, should be disclosed as required by paragraph 32.

Change in Accounting Estimate

20. The requirements in paragraphs 21 and 22 apply in the absence of other specific
requirements that address how a change in accounting estimate should be reported.

21. A change in accounting estimate, as described in paragraph 7, should be reported
prospectively by recognizing the change in accounting estimate in the reporting period in
which the change occurs.
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Notes to Financial Statements

22. A government should disclose the following in notes to financial statements for each
significant change in accounting estimate:

a.  The nature of the change in accounting estimate, including identification of the
financial statement line items (excluding totals and subtotals) affected

b. If the change in accounting estimate results from a change in measurement
methodology, the reason for the change in measurement methodology, including an
explanation of why the new measurement methodology is preferable.

Change to or within the Financial Reporting Entity

23. A change to or within the financial reporting entity should be reported by adjusting
beginning net position, fund balance, or fund net position, as applicable, for the effect of
the change as if the change occurred as of the beginning of the reporting period.

Notes to Financial Statements

24. A government should disclose in notes to financial statements the nature of and reason
for each change to or within the financial reporting entity.

25. In addition, the effects on beginning net position, fund balance, or fund net position,
as applicable, should be disclosed as required by paragraph 32.

Correction of an Error in Previously Issued Financial Statements

26. A correction of an error in previously issued financial statements should be reported
retroactively by restating financial statements for all prior periods presented. The
cumulative effect of the error correction on periods prior to those presented should be
reported as a restatement of beginning net position, fund balance, or fund net position, as
applicable, of the earliest period presented. Each individual prior period presented should
be restated to reflect the period-specific effects of correcting the error.

Notes to Financial Statements

27. A government should disclose the following in notes to financial statements for each
error correction:

a.  The nature of the error and its correction, including the periods affected by the error
and identification of the financial statement line items (excluding totals and subtotals)
affected by the correction

b.  The effect of the error correction on the change in net position, fund balance, or fund
net position, as applicable, of the prior period.

28. In addition, the effects on beginning net position, fund balance, or fund net position,
as applicable, should be disclosed as required by paragraph 32.
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Reclassification in the Financial Statements Resulting from a Change in
Accounting Principle or an Error Correction

29. For a change in accounting principle that does not have an effect on beginning net
position, fund balance, or fund net position but that results in a reclassification in the
financial statements, amounts should be reclassified in all prior periods presented, if
practicable. In such circumstances, the disclosures required by paragraphs 18a and 18b
should be included in notes to financial statements. If amounts are not reclassified in prior
periods presented because it is not practicable to do so, the reason why it is not practicable
also should be disclosed.

30. For an error correction that does not have an effect on beginning net position, fund
balance, or fund net position but that results in a reclassification in the financial statements,
amounts should be reclassified in all prior periods presented. In such circumstances, the
disclosures required by paragraph 27a should be included in notes to financial statements.

Other Financial Reporting Requirements

Display in the Financial Statements

31. The aggregate amount of adjustments to and restatements of beginning net position,
fund balance, or fund net position, as applicable, should be displayed for each reporting
unit.!

Notes to Financial Statements

32. A government should disclose in notes to financial statements the effects on beginning
net position, fund balance, or fund net position, as applicable, of the earliest period restated
for the following that occurred during the period: (a) each change in accounting principle
(including the implementation of new pronouncements that result in restatement, even if
there are specific transition provisions in other pronouncements), (b) each change to or
within the financial reporting entity, and (c) each error correction. Those effects should be
disclosed in a tabular format that reconciles beginning balances as previously reported to
beginning balances as adjusted or restated for each reporting unit. If the government has
separately displayed in the financial statements the effects of each accounting change or
error correction by reporting unit, those effects need not be repeated in notes to financial
statements.

33. The note disclosures required by this Statement should correspond to the reporting
units. Except for the note disclosure required by paragraph 32, disclosure by reporting unit
is subject to the requirements in paragraph 63 of Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting
Entity, as amended. Information that is the same for more than one reporting unit should be
combined in a manner that avoids unnecessary duplication.

'For purposes of the requirements in paragraphs 31-33, each separate column in the basic financial statements,
except for the total columns, is a reporting unit.
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34. Thenote disclosures required by this Statement should be made in the reporting period
in which the accounting change occurs or in the reporting period in which the error is
discovered and corrected. If a note disclosure is included in interim financial statements,
that disclosure also should be included in the related annual financial statements. For
comparative financial statements, if the prior periods presented were restated in the period
in which the accounting change occurred or the error was discovered and corrected,
subsequent annual financial statements need not repeat the disclosures.

Required Supplementary Information and Supplementary Information

35. For prior reporting periods that are presented in the basic financial statements,
information for those prior periods that is presented in required supplementary information
(including management’s discussion and analysis [MD&A]) or supplementary information
should be consistent with the manner in which the information for those periods is presented
in the basic financial statements.

36. For prior reporting periods that are not presented in the basic financial statements but
that are presented in required supplementary information (including MD&A) or
supplementary information, information for those prior periods that is presented in required
supplementary information or supplementary information should not be restated for
changes in accounting principles but should be restated for error corrections.

37. If prior-period information presented in required supplementary information or
supplementary information is not consistent with current-period information as a result of
an accounting change, an explanation of why the information is not consistent should be
provided. In MD&A, that explanation should include a reference to the related note
disclosure in the basic financial statements.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TRANSITION

38. The requirements of this Statement are effective for accounting changes and error
corrections made in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2023. Earlier application is
encouraged.

39. This Statement does not change the transition provisions of any existing GASB
pronouncements, including those that are being implemented as of the effective date of this

Statement.

The provisions of this Statement need
not be applied to immaterial items.
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Appendix A

BACKGROUND

Al. Prior to the issuance of this Statement, the requirements of GASB Statement 62, as
amended, addressed the accounting and financial reporting for prior-period adjustments,
accounting changes, and error corrections. Those requirements primarily were based on
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Statement
No. 16, Prior Period Adjustments, issued in 1971 and 1977, respectively. Some minor
modifications were made to those requirements when they were incorporated into Statement
62 to adjust for inconsistencies with other GASB literature in place at that time; however,
the requirements remained largely unchanged since their initial issuance.

A2. 1In August 2018, the Board added a pre-agenda research activity to its technical plan
to reexamine the effectiveness of the requirements of Statement 62, as amended, related to
prior-period adjustments, accounting changes, and error corrections. The pre-agenda
research consisted of a literature review, separate surveys of preparers and auditors, and
interviews with users. In addition, previous pre-agenda research reexamining existing note
disclosure requirements encompassed disclosures about prior-period adjustments,
accounting changes, and error corrections.

A3. Those pre-agenda research activities identified certain issues regarding the
understanding and application of the requirements of Statement 62. Specifically, the pre-
agenda research identified (a) issues related to the classification of transactions or other
events among the categories of accounting changes and error corrections and (b) diversity
in practice regarding the disclosures in notes to financial statements. The pre-agenda
research also identified information users find valuable about accounting changes and error
corrections. Feedback on preliminary results of the pre-agenda research was provided by
members of the Governmental Accounting Standards Advisory Council (GASAC) at their
October 2019 meeting.

A4. In December 2019, the Board added a project to the practice-issue portion of its
current technical agenda. Board deliberations began in February 2020. Feedback on the
project was provided by members of the GASAC at several of their meetings throughout
the Board’s deliberations. The Board’s consideration of the individual feedback from
GASAC members is incorporated throughout Appendix B. When project issues are
discussed with GASAC members, the GASAC does not take formal positions either in
support of or in opposition to those issues.
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Appendix B

BASIS FOR CONCLUSIONS

Introduction

B1. This appendix discusses factors considered significant by Board members in reaching
the conclusions in this Statement. It includes discussion of the alternatives considered and
the Board’s reasons for accepting some and rejecting others. Individual Board members
may have given greater weight to some factors than to others.

Scope and Applicability of This Statement

B2. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for accounting changes
and error corrections. As part of its deliberations, the Board considered the requirements of
Statement 62, including the categories those requirements addressed: prior-period
adjustments, change in accounting principle, change in accounting estimate, change in the
reporting entity, and correction of an error in previously issued financial statements. The
Board decided to retain categories for changes in accounting principles, changes in
accounting estimates, and error corrections, with further clarification about the transactions
and other events that compose those categories and the distinctions between the categories,
as discussed in paragraphs B6-B14.

B3. The Board concluded that the changes in reporting entity category in Statement 62
should be expanded to address not only changes in the legally separate entities that compose
the financial reporting entity but also additions or removals of funds resulting from the
movement of primary government resources and changes in fund and component unit
presentations. The Board believes that expansion more fully considers the governmental
financial reporting model and addresses certain transactions or other events that were not
previously addressed by GASB literature, such as the reclassification of a fund, for example,
from a major enterprise fund to a major special revenue fund. To signal a change in the
scope of the category, the Board concluded that the name of the category should be modified
to changes to or within the financial reporting entity. Paragraphs B10-B12 more fully
discuss the Board’s conclusions related to the transactions or other events that compose that
category.

B4. Regarding a separate category for prior-period adjustments, the Board concluded that
such a category would be duplicative of other categories. The prior-period adjustments
category in GASB Statement 62 originated from FASB Statement 16. However, no formal
criteria for the transactions or events that make up the category of prior-period adjustments
was brought forward to GASB literature; Statement 62 only explicitly provides that error
corrections be reported as prior-period adjustments. In addition, the pre-agenda research for
the project that led to this Statement indicated that the term prior-period adjustment
generally is used broadly to refer to any transaction or other event that results in an
adjustment to or restatement of prior periods. That is, the term often is used to describe a
method of recognition rather than a type of transaction or other event; thus, when used in
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that manner, the term is applicable to any transaction or other event that is reported
retroactively (including changes in accounting principles). The Board believes that the
categories in this Statement will appropriately address the transactions or other events that
should result in an adjustment to or restatement of prior periods. Therefore, the Board
concluded that the separate category for prior-period adjustments in Statement 62 should be
eliminated in order to remove redundancy and alleviate confusion in practice.

B5. The Board also considered whether this Statement should address the first-time
adoption of the U.S. GAAP financial reporting framework. The Board concluded that to
facilitate an understanding of the other categories, this Statement should clarify that the
adoption of U.S. GAAP as a new financial reporting framework is not an accounting change
or an error correction. However, the Board decided that establishing accounting and
financial reporting requirements for the first-time adoption of U.S. GAAP would go beyond
the objectives of this project.

Classification

Accounting Changes

B6. The Board considered the types of transactions or other events that constitute each
type of accounting change to assist in the development of the descriptions of each category.
Those considerations are described in paragraphs B7-B12.

Change in Accounting Principle

B7. The Board determined that a change in accounting principle results from
circumstances in which (a) a government chooses to apply a different accounting principle
than that previously used and (b) a government implements a new pronouncement.
Regarding (a), the Board considered the circumstances in which it would be appropriate for
a government to apply a different accounting principle. The Board affirmed the conclusion
in Statement 62 that a government should change its accounting principle only on the basis
that the new generally accepted accounting principle is preferable. The Board concluded
that preferability should be based on the qualitative characteristics of information in
financial reporting. Use of the same accounting principles over multiple reporting periods
supports the qualitative characteristic of consistency; consequently, reduced consistency is
inherent in changing accounting principles. Therefore, the Board believes that to conclude
that a new accounting principle would be preferable, that accounting principle would need
to result in information that better satisfies other qualitative characteristics
(understandability, reliability, relevance, timeliness, or comparability), such that
collectively, the qualitative characteristics are enhanced. Regarding (b), the Board does not
believe further justification is necessary because the issuance of those pronouncements
implies that the new accounting principles are preferable and constitutes sufficient support
for making the change.
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Change in Accounting Estimate

B8.  For purposes of this Statement, the Board concluded that an accounting estimate is an
amount subject to measurement uncertainty that is recognized or disclosed in the basic
financial statements. In addition, this Statement clarifies that accounting estimates are
outputs, which are determined based on inputs such as data, assumptions, or measurement
methodologies. The Board acknowledges that the term accounting estimate is used more
broadly in Statement 62 to refer to both outputs and inputs. The Board believes that the
delineation between outputs and inputs helps to clarify the accounting and financial
reporting for changes in accounting estimates, as discussed further in paragraphs B22 and
B23.

B9. The Board believes it is important that there be clear distinctions between the types of
accounting changes. In addition to the foundational notion that an accounting estimate is
subject to measurement uncertainty, the Board believes that a defining characteristic of a
change in accounting estimate is that it ultimately results from a change in circumstance,
new information, or more experience. The Board also determined that a change in
accounting estimate that results from a change in measurement methodology (for example,
a change in valuation technique) is similar in some respects to a change in accounting
principle and noted that Statement 62 considered a change in accounting estimate that is
effected by a change in accounting principle to be a change in accounting estimate for
purposes of accounting and financial reporting. Because of the similarities, the Board
determined that a change in accounting estimate that results from a change in measurement
methodology should be justified on the basis that the new measurement methodology is
preferable. Consistent with its decisions regarding changes in accounting principles, the
Board believes that preferability is based on whether the new measurement methodology
better satisfies the qualitative characteristics of financial reporting. The Board
acknowledges that requiring such a justification is a change from Statement 62 but believes
that it will enhance consistency by limiting the frequency of changes. The Board also
considered how to differentiate between a change in accounting estimate and an error
correction. The Board determined that the distinction is that for an error correction, the
government should have known facts at the time the financial statements were issued about
conditions that existed as of the financial statement date; that is, those facts could reasonably
be expected to have been obtained and taken into account (as discussed further in paragraph
B13).

Change to or within the Financial Reporting Entity

B10. As previously discussed, the Board determined that the transactions or other events
that compose this type of accounting change should be expanded from those in Statement
62. Accordingly, changes to or within the financial reporting entity include (a) changes in
the legally separate entities that compose the financial reporting entity, (b) changes in the
funds that compose the fund structure of the primary government, and (c) changes in the
presentation of funds (as major or nonmajor) and component units (as blended or discretely
presented). The Board believes that addressing changes in funds supports a “bottom-up”
approach, which is consistent with how financial statements are prepared. Furthermore, as
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previously discussed, the Board believes that including fund reclassifications as part of this
category addresses an identified practice issue.

B11. The Board did not broadly reconsider the requirements of other Statements (primarily
Statements 69 and 90) that address transactions or other events that might result in a change
to (a) the legally separate entities that compose the financial reporting entity or (b) the funds
that compose the fund structure of the primary government. However, the Board specifically
considered the relationship between the requirements of this Statement and those
Statements and concluded that because of the expanded scope of the category, amendments
were necessary to Statement 69. Specifically, the Board believes that because blended
component units are so intertwined with the primary government, transactions or other
events with a blended component unit that result in the addition or removal of a fund or
component unit (including a transfer of operations from the primary government that results
in a new blended component unit) should be reported in the same manner as other events
that occur within the primary government that result in the addition or removal of a fund.
In contrast, the Board believes that discretely presented component units maintain a greater
degree of separation from the primary government, and, therefore, this Statement does not
consider transactions or other events with discretely presented component units (including
a transfer of operations from the primary government that results in a new discretely
presented component unit) to be changes to or within the financial reporting entity for
purposes of applying this Statement. The Board believes that conclusion is consistent with
the general concepts related to the relationship of the primary government to its blended
and discretely presented component units established in Statement 14, as amended. As a
result, although Statement 69 continues to apply to the separately issued financial
statements of a blended component unit, the Board concluded that this Statement should
address how transactions or other events with blended component units should be reported
in the reporting entity’s financial statements.

B12. In considering the differences between types of accounting changes, the Board
believes that a change to or within the financial reporting entity generally reflects a change
in circumstance, whereas a change in accounting principle reflects the application of
different accounting or financial reporting to the same circumstance. However, the Board
acknowledges the potential for an overlap between changes in accounting principles and
changes to or within the financial reporting entity. For example, in most cases, a government
reports funds as major or nonmajor based on the quantitative analysis that determines the
major funds, as required by Statement 34, as amended. If a major fund becomes a nonmajor
fund because it no longer meets the quantitative threshold, the Board views that change as
a change in circumstance. However, in other cases, a government may voluntarily choose
to report a fund as major even though it does not meet the quantitative threshold. In that
case, if the government subsequently chooses to report that fund as nonmajor, the
circumstance has not changed; rather, the government’s policy regarding which funds it
voluntarily chooses to report as major has changed. To alleviate confusion and reduce
inconsistency in practice, the Board decided that this Statement should specify that except
for changes resulting from the implementation of a new pronouncement, a change that could
meet the description of both categories should be reported as a change to or within the
financial reporting entity, regardless of whether the change was due to a change in the
government’s policies or a change in circumstance.
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Correction of an Error in Previously Issued Financial Statements

B13. The Board generally carried forward the description of a correction of an error in
previously issued financial statements from Statement 62. As previously discussed, the
Board acknowledges the need to differentiate between a change in accounting estimate and
an error correction. The Board believes that an error occurs when a government should have
known facts at the time the financial statements were issued about conditions that existed as
of the financial statement date, whereas a change in accounting estimate results from new
developments (a change in circumstance, new information, or more experience). This
Statement emphasizes that point, which the Board believes will assist preparers and auditors
in making determinations regarding the appropriate classification of a transaction or other
event.

First-Time Adoption of the U.S. GAAP Financial Reporting Framework

B14. As discussed in paragraph BS5, the Board decided to include a description of a first-
time adoption of the U.S. GAAP financial reporting framework primarily to indicate that
the initial adoption of that framework is not an accounting change or an error correction.
The Board believes that accounting changes represent changes within the U.S. GAAP
financial reporting framework. On the other hand, the Board believes that a correction of an
error represents an individual instance in which a transaction or other event previously was
not reported appropriately in accordance with U.S. GAAP. As such, the Board does not
believe that the first-time adoption of U.S. GAAP as a financial reporting framework
satisfies either of those descriptions because the intent of the first-time adoption category is
to address those circumstances in which a government is adopting a new financial reporting
framework (U.S. GAAP) altogether, not circumstances in which a government changes or
appropriately applies individual accounting principles. Accordingly, the Board concluded
that the first-time adoption of U.S. GAAP centers on a government’s assertion that the basic
financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. That is, the Board
believes that if a government has asserted that its basic financial statements are prepared in
accordance with U.S. GAAP (regardless of the audit opinion received on those financial
statements), any changes made subsequent to that assertion to report in accordance with
U.S. GAAP would not be considered a first-time adoption of the U.S. GAAP financial
reporting framework. As previously discussed, the Board concluded that establishing
requirements regarding how to adopt U.S. GAAP for the first time was outside the scope of
the project that led to this Statement.

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Accounting Changes and Error
Corrections

B15. The requirements of Statement 62 related to accounting changes and error corrections
applied only to governmental activities, business-type activities, and proprietary funds. The
Board is not aware of any conceptual or practical reasons that the requirements for
accounting changes and error corrections should not be applicable to governmental funds
(to the extent that the change or error affects amounts reported in accordance with the
measurement focus and basis of accounting for governmental funds) or fiduciary funds and
believes that such accounting and financial reporting provides better information for a user
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of those fund financial statements. By requiring that the standards for accounting changes
and error corrections also be applied to governmental and fiduciary funds, the Board
believes that this Statement resolves a significant shortcoming of Statement 62.

Change in Accounting Principle

B16. The Board concluded that a change in accounting principle should be reported
retroactively by restating all prior periods presented, if practicable, primarily because the
effect of a change in accounting principle is not attributable to the current period and,
therefore, should not be reported in current-period flows. In addition, the Board believes
that retroactive application enhances consistency because the financial statements are
presented as if the newly adopted principle had been applied in prior periods. For
governments that present more than a single period, the Board recognizes that there may be
circumstances in which the information necessary to restate all prior periods presented
would not be obtainable. Therefore, the Board concluded that if prior periods are presented,
those periods should be restated, if practicable. The phrase if practicable has been used in
other GASB standards with respect to transition provisions in a similar context as used in
this Statement. The Board believes that reasonable efforts should be employed before a
government determines that restatement of all prior periods presented is not practicable. In
other words, inconvenient should not be considered equivalent to nof practicable.
Consistent with that decision, the Board also concluded that if it is not practicable to restate
all prior periods presented, the reason why it is not practicable should be disclosed.

B17. The Board acknowledges that Statement 62 previously required that only the
beginning balances of the current period be restated with certain disclosures to show pro
forma amounts of what prior periods would have been if the newly adopted accounting
principle had been applied. The Board believes that restating prior periods presented, if
practicable, better supports consistency than pro forma disclosures. The Board also believes
that the requirements of this Statement will be better understood by preparers and auditors.

B18. This Statement generally carries forward from Statement 62 the requirement to
disclose in notes to financial statements the nature of and justification for a change in
accounting principle and clarifies what those disclosures should include. The Board decided
that the disclosure about the nature of the change in accounting principle should identify
the financial statement line items affected to provide users with more relevant and
understandable information, particularly in cases in which the effects of the change in
accounting principle are not readily apparent. In addition, this Statement carries forward the
requirement to disclose the effect of a change in accounting principle on beginning
balances; however, as discussed in paragraph B31, the Board concluded that information
should be disclosed as part of a comprehensive note that provides information about the
effects of all adjustments and restatements to beginning balances.

B19. The Board also considered whether other quantitative information about the effects of
a change in accounting principle should be disclosed in notes to financial statements,
including certain note disclosures required by Statement 62 regarding (a) the effects on
prior-period flows statements as if the newly adopted accounting principle had been applied
during those prior periods and (b) the effects on current-period flows statements as if the
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newly adopted accounting principle had not been adopted. The Board was not convinced
that such information is essential and generally believes the expected benefits of that
information do not justify the perceived costs of providing it. Therefore, the Board
determined that those disclosure requirements should not be carried forward to this
Statement.

Implementation of a New Pronouncement

B20. The Board concluded that because the implementation of a new pronouncement is a
change in accounting principle, the accounting and financial reporting requirements of this
Statement for a change in accounting principle should apply to the implementation of a new
pronouncement in the absence of specific transition provisions. The Board acknowledges
that such an approach establishes retroactive application as the default transition method for
new pronouncements. However, the Board noted that establishing transition provisions in
future pronouncements that differ from the default requirements for a change in accounting
principle is not precluded, and the Board generally expects that transition provisions will
continue to be considered individually for each new pronouncement to develop the most
appropriate requirements for those specific circumstances.

B21. The Board also considered whether information about newly issued GASB
pronouncements that are not yet effective should be disclosed. The Board generally believes
that broad information about the pronouncements issued by GASB is not especially useful
and noted that in some cases, that information may be considered general or educational
information that is not specific to the government. Consequently, the Board considered
whether to require disclosure of information about a new pronouncement that is specific to
the government—for example, the expected effects, if known and reasonably estimable, of
a new pronouncement. The Board was concerned that such a requirement would result in
either (a) the incurrence of significant additional costs to obtain the information necessary
to make such a disclosure or (b) a boilerplate disclosure that the effects were not known or
reasonably estimable. As such, the Board was not convinced that the information is essential
or that its expected benefits justify the perceived costs.

Change in Accounting Estimate

B22.The Board carried forward the requirement in Statement 62 that a change in
accounting estimate be reported prospectively. The Board continues to believe that
prospective accounting treatment is appropriate because a change in accounting estimate is
the result of a change in circumstance, new information, or more experience. As previously
discussed, the Board believes that differentiating accounting estimates as outputs from the
inputs that result in a change in accounting estimate clarifies the resultant accounting and
financial reporting. In addition, the Board recognizes that other authoritative literature may
specify how a change in accounting estimate should be reported, for example, reporting a
change in the pension liability in accordance with Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended. Accordingly, the Board concluded that the
requirements of this Statement for a change in accounting estimate apply only in the absence
of other specific requirements regarding how to account for and report the change.
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B23. The Board determined that information about the nature of the change in accounting
estimate, including identification of the financial statement line items affected, is essential
based on feedback from users who participated in the pre-agenda research and, therefore,
should be disclosed in notes to financial statements. In addition, as previously discussed,
the Board determined that a change in accounting estimate that results from a change in
measurement methodology should be justified on the basis that the new measurement
methodology is preferable. Accordingly, the Board decided that for changes in estimates
resulting from changes in measurement methodologies, a government should disclose the
reason for the change, including an explanation of why the new measurement methodology
is preferable, to provide users with information about why the change was made so that they
are able to appropriately incorporate the estimates into their analyses. Furthermore, the
Board recognizes that there are many estimates in the financial statements and, therefore,
decided to emphasize that the note disclosures for a change in accounting estimate should
be made only in circumstances in which the change is significant.

Change to or within the Financial Reporting Entity

B24. The Board concluded that a change to or within the financial reporting entity should
be reported by adjusting beginning balances of the current period. In contrast to a change in
accounting principle, the Board believes that prior periods should not be restated for a
change to or within the financial reporting entity because, as previously discussed, the
Board believes that a change to or within the financial reporting entity generally reflects a
change in circumstance, whereas a change in accounting principle reflects the application
of different accounting and financial reporting to the same circumstance.

B25. The Board determined that information about the nature of and reason for the change
to or within the financial reporting entity is essential to users for (a) understanding the
transaction or other event that occurred and (b) utilizing the information disclosed about the
quantitative effect of the change on beginning balances (as discussed in paragraph B31).

Correction of an Error in Previously Issued Financial Statements

B26. The Board carried forward the requirement in Statement 62 that an error correction be
accounted for retroactively by restating all prior periods presented (to the extent affected by
the error). The Board believes that the effects of the error are not attributable to the current
period and, therefore, should not be reported in current-period flows. The Board considered
whether a practicability exception to restating prior periods presented should be permitted;
however, it determined that it would be misleading to present prior periods that include
known errors that have not been corrected.

B27. This Statement generally carries forward the note disclosure requirements in
Statement 62 related to descriptive information (the nature of the error and its correction),
with additions that the disclosure should include identification of the financial statement
line items affected and the periods affected by the error. Similar to its decisions regarding
a change in accounting principle and a change in accounting estimate, the Board believes
that including identification of the line items affected will provide users with essential
information for making decisions or assessing accountability. Regarding the periods
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affected by the error, based on feedback provided by users in the pre-agenda research, the
Board believes that disclosure will provide valuable information related to the nature of the
error, which may affect how a user views the error for purposes of making decisions or
assessing accountability.

B28. The Board also decided to carry forward from Statement 62 the quantitative note
disclosures about the effect of the error correction on (a) beginning net position, fund
balance, or fund net position, as applicable (as discussed further in paragraph B31) and
(b) the prior period’s change in net position, fund balance, or fund net position, as
applicable. The Board believes that information about the quantitative effects of the error
correction is essential because it informs users about the magnitude of the error, which may
affect users’ analyses for making decisions or assessing accountability.

Reclassification in the Financial Statements Resulting from a Change in
Accounting Principle or an Error Correction

B29. This Statement specifically addresses reclassifications that result from a change in
accounting principle or an error correction. The Board’s intent in addressing those
circumstances is to reduce diversity in practice by clarifying that even if a change in
accounting principle or an error correction does not result in a restatement of beginning
balances (for example, an error in classification in the statement of cash flows), prior periods
presented should reflect the reclassified amounts and governments should include the
applicable note disclosures. The Board believes that including a practicability exception for
reclassifications resulting from a change in accounting principle but not for an error
correction is consistent with its decisions related to each of those categories.

Other Financial Reporting Requirements
Display

B30. The Board considered whether to establish display requirements related to accounting
changes and error corrections that have an effect on beginning net position. Feedback in the
pre-agenda research indicated diversity in practice regarding display in the financial
statements of accounting changes and error corrections, and, therefore, the Board believes
that establishing display requirements will enhance comparability across governments. In
addition, the Board believes that, in many cases, presenting the aggregate amount of the
adjustments and restatements by reporting unit in the financial statements will facilitate
users’ understanding of the magnitude of the effects of accounting changes and error
corrections and allow them to more easily determine whether they need to obtain additional
information.

Notes to Financial Statements

B31. This Statement requires the effects on beginning balances for each accounting change
or error correction to be disclosed by reporting unit in a tabular format that reconciles
beginning balances as previously reported to beginning balances as restated. The Board
noted that the effects on beginning net position generally were required to be disclosed by
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Statement 62; however, it believes that the note disclosure required by paragraph 32 of this
Statement will provide users with a comprehensive explanation of the aggregate amount of
adjustments and restatements that is displayed in the financial statements in a more
understandable and useful format.

B32. In addition, the Board considered the periods in which the note disclosures required
by this Statement should be made. The Board determined that the disclosures should be
made in the period of the change or error correction and need not be repeated in subsequent
periods. The Board considered whether this Statement should prohibit disclosure in
subsequent periods about accounting changes and error corrections that occurred in prior
periods but decided that because the financial statements are the government’s
responsibility, it would be inappropriate to prohibit a note disclosure, unless that
information is inappropriate for notes to financial statements as described in Concepts
Statement No. 3, Communication Methods in General Purpose External Financial Reports
That Contain Basic Financial Statements. The Board also concluded that, for
understandability, consistency, and comparability, if a note disclosure is first made in
interim financial statements, the note disclosure also should be made in the related annual
financial statements.

B33. This Statement also requires that information be disclosed by reporting unit in notes
to financial statements. To mitigate costs associated with this requirement and enhance
understandability, the Board concluded that in circumstances in which the information to
be disclosed is the same for more than one reporting unit, that information should be
combined to avoid unnecessary duplication.

Required Supplementary Information and Supplementary Information

B34. Because this Statement requires changes in accounting principles and error
corrections to be reported retroactively by restating prior periods presented, the Board
believes that it is necessary for this Statement to provide guidance on how information
affected by changes in accounting principles or error corrections should be reported in
required supplementary information and supplementary information, which may present
information for more prior periods than the basic financial statements.

B35. For prior reporting periods that are presented in the basic financial statements, the
Board believes that the presentations in required supplementary information and
supplementary information for those periods should be the same as the amounts recognized
in the financial statements for consistency throughout the report. For prior reporting periods
that are not presented in the basic financial statements but are presented in required
supplementary information or supplementary information, the Board acknowledges that
presenting restated information for changes in accounting principles would enhance
consistency of the reported information across periods. However, the Board does not believe
that the expected benefits of restating information for changes in accounting principles,
including for the implementation of new pronouncements, for purposes of required
supplementary information or supplementary information would justify the perceived costs
of doing so. Therefore, the Board concluded that information for prior periods affected by
a change in accounting principle should not be restated in required supplementary
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information or supplementary information. By contrast, the Board believes that it would be
inappropriate to knowingly include misstated information that has not been corrected.
Therefore, the Board concluded that information for prior periods should be restated in
required supplementary information and supplementary information for error corrections.

B36. This Statement also requires that an explanation be provided in circumstances in
which information presented in required supplementary information or supplementary
information for prior periods is not consistent with information for the current period to
inform users about their ability to make comparisons to prior periods.

Considerations Related to Benefits and Costs

B37. The overall objective of financial reporting by state and local governments is to
provide information to assist users (the citizenry, legislative and oversight bodies, and
investors and creditors) in assessing the accountability of governments and in making
economic, social, and political decisions. One of the principles guiding the Board’s setting
of standards for financial reporting is the assessment of the expected benefits and perceived
costs. The Board strives to determine that its standards (including disclosure requirements)
address significant user needs and that the costs incurred through the application of its
standards, compared with possible alternatives, are justified when compared to the expected
overall public benefit.

B38. Present and potential users are the primary beneficiaries of improvements in financial
reporting. Persons within governments who are responsible for keeping accounting records
and preparing financial statements, as well as managers of public services, also benefit from
the information that is collected and reported in accordance with GASB standards. The costs
to implement the standards are borne primarily by governments and, by extension, their
citizens and taxpayers. Users also incur costs associated with the time and effort required
to obtain and analyze new information to meaningfully inform their assessments and
decisions.

B39. The Board’s assessment of the expected benefits and perceived costs of issuing new
standards is unavoidably more qualitative than quantitative because no reliable and
objective method has been identified for quantifying the value of improved information in
financial statements. Furthermore, it is difficult to accurately measure the costs of
implementing new standards until implementation has taken place. Nonetheless, the Board
undertakes the assessment based on the available evidence regarding expected benefits and
perceived costs with the objective of achieving an appropriate balance between maximizing
benefits and minimizing costs.

B40. The Board believes that the requirements of this Statement that clarify the transactions
or other events that constitute (a) the different types of accounting changes and (b) error
corrections will produce significant benefits by reducing confusion and diversity in practice
among preparers and auditors, thereby increasing the understandability, reliability,
relevance, consistency, and comparability of the information to users. For example, the
category of changes to or within the financial reporting entity addresses reclassifications of
funds—events for which guidance did not previously exist in GASB literature. Furthermore,
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the requirements of this Statement will provide more useful and understandable information
through clearer display in the financial statements and enhanced note disclosure
requirements.

B41. Regarding the perceived costs, the Board believes that to a certain extent, the
requirements of this Statement may mitigate costs through enhanced clarity of the
requirements themselves—that is, the Board believes that in many cases, the requirements
of this Statement may be less challenging to apply than the requirements of Statement 62.
In addition, as discussed in paragraph B19, the Board concluded that certain note disclosure
requirements in Statement 62 should not be carried forward to this Statement because it was
not convinced that the expected benefits justify the perceived costs. The Board
acknowledges that this Statement includes certain new note disclosures (such as the
reconciliation table and other descriptive information about accounting changes and error
corrections) and requires that the note disclosures generally should be presented by
reporting unit. As a result, the Board believes that there may be some costs associated with
disclosing that new information or presenting information by reporting unit, particularly in
reporting periods in which more than one accounting change or error correction has
occurred. However, the Board generally believes that the costs associated with those
disclosures are related more to compiling and presenting the information. The Board
generally believes that the information should be obtainable. Furthermore, the Board noted
that this Statement indicates that information should be combined in certain circumstances
to avoid unnecessary duplication. Therefore, the Board believes that those costs may
decrease over time as governments gain more experience with the requirements. Lastly, the
Board believes that the prospective transition provisions of this Statement will alleviate
costs associated with implementation of the requirements.

Effective Date and Transition

B42. The requirements of this Statement are effective for accounting changes and error
corrections made in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2023. Regarding transition
provisions, the Board concluded that the expected benefits of retroactive application do not
justify the perceived costs. Specifically, the Board acknowledges that accounting changes
and error corrections generally are not recurring, and, therefore, the primary benefit
typically provided by a retroactive transition approach—consistency—is not as significant,
whereas the costs of a retroactive approach may be significant. Accordingly, the Board
decided that prospective application of the requirements is appropriate. Furthermore, the
Board believes that the effective date provides sufficient time for education about the new
requirements. The Board also noted that some governments may wish to implement the
guidance earlier than the effective date, which this Statement encourages.
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Appendix C

ILLUSTRATIONS

Cl. This appendix illustrates the requirement in paragraph 32 of this Statement regarding
the effects on beginning balances of accounting changes and error corrections. The facts
assumed are illustrative only and are not intended to modify or limit the requirements of
this Statement or to indicate the Board’s endorsement of the policies or practices shown.
Application of the provisions of this Statement may require assessment of facts and
circumstances other than those illustrated here. In some instances, amounts that may be
considered immaterial are used to illustrate specific requirements or alternatives. No
inferences about determining materiality should be drawn from these illustrations.

[lustrations 1 and 2 use the same facts to show two different presentations in accordance
with the requirements in paragraph 32. Other presentations also may satisfy the
requirements in paragraph 32.
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Illustration 1

During fiscal year 20X2, changes to or within the financial reperting enlity and an error correction resulted in restatements to beginning fund balance, fund net position, and net position, as follows

(amounts in thousands):

12/31/20X1 Change to or within Change to or within
As Previously the Financial the Financial 12/31/20X1
Reported Reporting Entity (A) Reporting Entity (B) _Error Correction (C) As Restated

Governmental Funds and Activities
Major Funds:

General Fund s 631,607 § - 8 - 5 - % 631,607

Fund A 100,922 - - - 100,822
Nonmajor Funds 40,486 - - - 40,486
Total Governmental Funds 773,015 - - - 773,015
Government-Wide Adjustments

Capilal Assets, Net of Depreciation 2,496,306 - - (2.361) 2,493,944

Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,104,697 - - - 1,104,697

Total Long-Term Liabilities (3,167,019) - - - (3,167,019)

Deferred Inflows of Resources (490,866) - - - (490,866)

Inclusion of Internal Service Funds in Governmental Activities 51,801 - - - 51,901
Total Governmental Activities $ 768,033 § - 8 - 3 (2,381) § 765,672
Proprietary Funds and Business-Type Activities
Major Funds:

Enterprise Fund C $ 418910 § - 8 - 8 - 5 418,910

Enterprise Fund D 74,831 (2,184) - - 72,647
Nonmajor Funds 49 422 - - - 49,422
Total Proprietary Funds 543,163 (2,184) - - 540,879
Removal of Internal Service Funds in Governmental Activities (51,801) - - - (51,801)
Total Business-Type Activities $ 491,262 § (2184) $ - 5 - $ 488,078
Fiduciary Funds

Pension and Other Employee Benefit Trust Funds S 3,071,227 _$ - 8 - 8 - 5 3,071,227
Total Fiduciary Funds $ 3,071,227 § - 8 - 8 - 8 3,071,227
Discretely Presented Component Units

ABC Authority $ 169 § & $ - $ - $ 1,696

QRS Foundalion - 2,184 - - 2,184

XYZ Foundation - - 1,500 - 1,500

Nonmajor Component Units 2730 - - - 2,730
Total Discretely Presented Gomponent Units $ 4426 § 2184 § 1,600 $§ - § 8,110
Total Reporting Entity $ 4334948 § - 8 1,500 § (2,381) § 4,334,087

(A) Changes to or within the financial reporling entity resulting from a change in presentation of QRS Foundation from blended to discrelely presented.
(B) Changes to or within the financial reporting enlity resulting from a determination that XYZ Foundation met the requirements for inclusion as a discrelely presented component unit.
(C) Error correction resulling from overstatement of capital assets in prior years.

Tllustration 2

During fiscal year 20X2, changes 1o or within the financial reporting entity and an errar correction resulted in restalements to beginning fund balance, fund net position, and net pasition, as follows

(amounts in thousands):

Reporting Units Affected by nts to Beginning Bal
Major Discretely Presented
Funds Government-Wide Component Units
Governmental Business-Type
Enterprise Fund D Activities Activities QRS Foundation XYZ Foundation
12/31/X1, as previously reported S 74,831 $ 768,033 $ 491,262 $ - $ -
Change to or within the financial reporting entity (A) (2,184) - (2,184) 2,184 -
Change lo or within the financial reporting entity (B) - - - - 1,500
Error comection (C) - (2,381) - - -
12/31/X1, as restated $ 72,647 $ 765,672 $ 489,078 $ 2,184 $ 1,500

(A) Changes to or within the financial reporting entity resuiting from a change in presentation of QRS Foundation from blended to discretely presented.
(B) Changes to or within the financial reporting entity resulting from a delermination that XYZ Foundation met the requirements for inclusion as a discretely presented component unit.
(C) Error comrection resulting from overstatement of capital assets in prior years.
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Appendix D

CODIFICATION INSTRUCTIONS

Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards—June 2023 Update

DI. The instructions that follow update the December 31, 2020 Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards (Codification), as amended
by Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements, for the
provisions of this Statement. Only the paragraph number of the Statement is listed if the
paragraph will be cited in full in the Codification.

* ok ok

[Update cross-references throughout. ]

REPORTING CAPITAL ASSETS SECTION 1400

.705-13 [Revise the third sentence of the answer as follows:] The effects of a change in
useful life should be accounted for as a change in estimate in accordance with paragraphs
.137 and .138 of Section 2250, “Additional Financial Reporting Considerations.” [GASBIG
2015-1, Q7.14.4, as amended by GASBS XX, 17, 920, and §21]

.718-2 [Revise the last sentence of the answer as follows:] The effects of a change in the
useful life to no longer be indefinite should be accounted for as a change in accounting
estimate similar to the effects of a change in the useful life of any type of capital asset.
[GASBIG 2015-1, QZ.51.26, as amended by GASBS XX, 7]

.727-9 [Delete paragraph; renumber subsequent paragraphs.]

L

CLASSIFICATION AND TERMINOLOGY SECTION 1800
Sources: [Add GASBS XX.]

102 [Insert the following after the second sentence in subparagraph b(1):] This category
does not include the addition or removal of a fund that results from movement of resources
within the primary government, which should be reported as a change to or within the
financial reporting entity. (See Section 2250, “Additional Financial Reporting
Considerations.”) [GASBS 34, 1112, as amended by GASBS 63, 8 and GASBS XX, {9;
GASBS XX, 9]
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.106 [Revise the sources as follows:] GASBS 34, 461, as amended by GASBS 63, 98 and
GASBS 65, |13; GASBS XX, 9

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT SECTION 2200
Sources: [Add GASBS XX.]

150 [Replace paragraphs .151 and .152 with paragraphs .143—.145.] [GASBS 62, 50, as
amended by GASBS XX, 426-928; GASBS XX, 126-128]

.155 [Revise the sources as follows:] GASBS 34, 61, as amended by GASBS 63, 18 and
GASBS 65, q13; GASBS XX, 19

203 [Replace paragraphs .125—.152 with paragraphs .121—.154.] [GASBS 62, 53, as
amended by GASBS XX, 4-937; GASBS XX, 14-937]

[Replace the text under heading .728 with the following:] No questions assigned.

.729-10 [Delete the last sentence of the answer.] [GASBIG 2015-1, Q7.55.7, as amended
by GASBS XX, 924 and §25]

ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING CONSIDERATIONS  SECTION 2250
Sources: [Add GASBS XX.]

101 [In the first sentence, delete prior-period adjustments,; in the third sentence, add
paragraphs .121-.154 to the list.] [GASBS 56, 2; GASBS 62, 93 and 954957, GASBS
XX, 92 and 4-937]

115 [Delete or the criteria for prior-period adjustments.] [GASBS 56, {14, as amended
by GASBS XX, §4-914]

[Replace paragraphs .121-.152, including headings and footnotes, with the following;
renumber subsequent footnotes.]

Accounting Changes and Error Corrections
121-.154 [GASBS XX, §4-937, including headings and footnotes]

[Replace headings .705-.727 and associated text with the following; renumber subsequent
heading and associated paragraphs.]

705 Accounting Changes and Error Corrections

No questions assigned.
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706  Classification

No questions assigned.

707  Accounting Changes

No questions assigned.

.708 Change in accounting principle

No questions assigned.

709 Change in accounting estimate

No questions assigned.

710 Change to or within the financial reporting entity

No questions assigned.

.711  Correction of an Error in Previously Issued Financial Statements
No questions assigned.

712 First-Time Adoption of the U.S. GAAP Financial Reporting Framework
No questions assigned.

713 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Accounting Changes and Error Corrections
No questions assigned.

.714  Change in Accounting Principle

No questions assigned.

715 Notes to financial statements

No questions assigned.

.716  Change in Accounting Estimate

No questions assigned.

17 Notes to financial statements

No questions assigned.

.718  Change to or within the Financial Reporting Entity

No questions assigned.
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.719  Notes to financial statements

No questions assigned.

.720  Correction of an Error in Previously Issued Financial Statements
No questions assigned.

721 Notes to financial statements

No questions assigned.

.722  Reclassification in the Financial Statements Resulting from a Change in Accounting
Principle or a Correction of an Error

No questions assigned.
.723  Other Financial Reporting Requirements

No questions assigned.

724 Display in the financial statements

No questions assigned.

725 Notes to financial statements

No questions assigned.

726 Required supplementary information and supplementary information

No questions assigned.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SECTION 2300
Sources: [Add GASBS XX.]
.107 [Revise subparagraphs uu and vv as follows:]

uu. Current-period adjustments to an extraordinary or special item that was reported in a
prior period. (See Section 2200, paragraph .150.)

vv. Accounting changes and error corrections. (See Section 2250, paragraphs .135, .136,
139, .141, .142, .144—.147, and .149-.151.)

[In the sources, remove GASBS 62, §62, 75, 985, 987, and 189; add GASBS XX, {18, {19,
922, 924, 925, 427930, and §32-934.]
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114 [Replace the second sentence with the following:] In some cases, the disclosure of
accounting policies should refer to related details presented elsewhere in the notes to
financial statements. For example, a change in accounting policy that meets the definition
of a change in accounting principle should be described with cross-reference to the note
disclosures required by Section 2250 for a change in accounting principle. [GASBS 62, 194,
as amended by GASBS XX, Y5, 418, and §19]

* ok
CASH FLOWS STATEMENTS SECTION 2450

.108 [Replace the last sentence with the following:] Any change in that policy is a change
in accounting principle if the change is justified on the basis that the new principle is
preferable. See Section 2250 regarding how to report a change in accounting principle,
including a change in accounting principle that results in a reclassification in the financial
statements. [GASBS 9, {11, as amended by GASBS XX, 15, 115-919 and 929]

I

REPORTING ENTITY AND COMPONENT UNIT SECTION 2600
PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE

Sources: [Add GASBS XX.]

117 [Revise the sources as follows:] GASBS 34, 61, as amended by GASBS 63, {8 and
GASBS 65, {13; GASBS XX, 19

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS SECTION D40
[Delete paragraph .711-4; renumber subsequent paragraphs.]

k ok Ok
INVESTMENTS SECTION 150
116 [Revise subparagraph d as follows:] The government’s share of special and
extraordinary items reported in the financial statements of the investee should be classified
in accordance with paragraphs .143 and .145-.150 of Section 2200, “Comprehensive

Annual Financial Report.” [GASBS 62, 9209, as amended by GASBS 63, {8, GASBS 69,
939, and GASBS XX, 4-37]

[Delete paragraph .741-2; renumber subsequent paragraphs. ]

* % ok
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LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS SECTION L10

.112 [In the second sentence, delete corrections of errors in estimation.] [GASBS 18, {14,
as amended by GASBS XX, 12]

REAL ESTATE SECTION R30
Sources: [Add GASBS XX.]

181 [Replace paragraph .146 with paragraphs .137—.139.] [GASBS 62, 1361, as amended
by GASBS XX, 120-922; GASBS XX, §20-922]

% % %

PROPRIETARY FUND ACCOUNTING SECTION P80
AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

.704-5 [Delete the last sentence of the answer.] [GASBIG 2015-1, Q7.55.7, as amended by
GASBS XX, 925 and 126]

* ok ok

COMBINATIONS AND DISPOSALS OF OPERATIONS SECTION Co10

.140 [Replace the last sentence with the following:] The difference between the acquisition
price and the carrying value of the net position acquired should be reported as a special item
by the acquiring government in its separately issued statements. For acquisitions with
discretely presented component units, that difference should be reclassified as transfers or
subsidies, as appropriate, in the financial statements of the reporting entity. For acquisitions
with blended component units, the transaction should be treated as a change to or within the
financial reporting entity.> (See Section 2250.) [GASBS 69, 143, as amended by GASBS
XX, 99; GASBS XX, §9-910]

3[Insert current footnote 5.]

[Insert new paragraph .147, including heading, as follows; renumber subsequent
paragraphs.]

Intra-Entity Government Transfers of Operations

.147 In financial statements of the reporting entity, a transfer of operations that occurs
between a primary government and its discretely presented component units that results in
the addition or removal of a fund or discretely presented component unit (including the
establishment of a new discretely presented component unit) should be accounted for in
accordance with paragraphs .143—.146 of this section. In the financial statements of the
reporting entity, a transfer of operations that occurs between a primary government and its
blended component units that results in the addition or removal of a fund or blended
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component unit (including the establishment of a new blended component unit) should be
accounted for as a change to or within the financial reporting entity. [GASBS 69, §46-949;
GASBS XX, 99 and 910]

INVESTMENT POOLS (EXTERNAL) SECTION In5

107 [Replace paragraphs .136 and .137 with paragraph .122.] [GASBS 79, {7, as
amended by GASBS XX, §5]

PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOLS SECTION Po20

.7120-7 [Revise the answer as follows:] A—Although there is no specific requirement in
paragraph .146b of this section, the disclosures for changes in accounting estimates, as
described in Section 2250, “Additional Financial Reporting Considerations,” should be
made, as applicable. [GASBIG 2015-1, Q3.28.1, as amended by GASBS XX, 922]

L

Comprehensive Implementation Guide—June 2023 Update

D2. The instructions that follow update the December 31, 2020 Comprehensive
Implementation Guide for the provisions of this Statement.

L

[Replace the text of Question 1.57.2 with /Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 74-914]

3.28.1. [Revise the answer as follows:] A—Although there is no specific requirement in
paragraph .146b of this section, the disclosures for changes in accounting estimates, as
described in GASB Statement No. XX, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, should
be made, as applicable. [GASBIG 2015-1, Q3.28.1, as amended by GASBS XX, 122]

[Replace the text of Question 4.38.3 with [Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 99 and §10]

[Replace the text of Question 4.38.4 with [Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 99 and §10]

7.14.4. [Revise the third sentence of the answer as follows:] The effects of a change in
useful life should be accounted for as a change in estimate in accordance with paragraphs
20 and 21 of Statement No. XX, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. [GASBIG
2015-1, Q7.14.4, as amended by GASBS XX, {7, 20, and q21]
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[Replace the text of Question 7.22.16 with [Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 126-1928]

[Replace the text of Question 7.22.17 with [Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 14-914]

[Under heading 7.53, delete the cross-reference text. |

7.55.7. [Delete the last sentence of the answer.] [GASBIG 2015-1, Q7.55.7, as amended by
GASBS XX, 924 and 925]

[Replace the text of Question 7.104.17 with /Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 14-914]

[Replace the text of Question 10.20.5 with [Question number not used].] [Superseded by
GASBS XX, 95]

Z.51.26. [Revise the last sentence of the answer as follows:] The effects of a change in the
useful life to no longer be indefinite should be accounted for as a change in accounting
estimate similar to the effects of a change in the useful life of any type of capital asset.
[GASBIG 2015-1, QZ.51.26, as amended by GASBS XX, 7]
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Paragraph 19 of Statement 34, as amended, defines capital assets as including the following (footnotes
omitted):

...Jand, improvements to land, easements, buildings, building improvements, vehicles,
machinery, equipment, works of art and historical treasures, infrastructure, and all other tangible
or intangible assets that are used in operations and that have initial useful lives extending beyond
a single reporting period. Infrastructure assets are long-lived capital assets that normally are
stationary in nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater number of years
than most capital assets. Examples of infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, tunnels,

drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams, and lighting systems.

In general, governments are required to report capital assets at their historical cost and to depreciate
that historical cost in a systemnatic and rational manner over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Capital assets are reported at their historical cost net of accumulated depreciation in financial
statements using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The
primary exceptions to the depreciation requirement are land (which is considered inexhaustible),

construction in progress, and infrastructure assets reported using the modified approach.

The modified approach is an optional reporting method available to governments that meet certain
criteria demonstrating that the qualifying infrastructure assets are being maintained over time at a
consistent physical condition level determined in advance by the government. Instead of depreciation,
governments employing the modified approach report annual expenses for the cost of maintaining and
preserving the assets at the predetermined condition level. Those governments are required to present
required supplementary information (RSI) that includes (1) assessed physical condition for the past
three condition assessments, (2) a comparison of needed maintenance and preservation spending with
actual spending for the past five fiscal years, and (3) notes to RSI describing the system of condition
assessment used, the condition level at which the government intends to preserve its infrastructure, and

changes in the system and other factors affecting the reported trends.

During the development of Statement 34, the Board considered other alternatives to reporting
depreciation expense for infrastructure assets. One such alternative was the preservation method,
which proposed reporting a capital use charge in the statement of activities based on changes in an
asset’s condition level. The Board heard from engineers and transportation finance officers at that time
that although those approaches are of great value in managing infrastructure assets, they had not
developed to the point at which consistent measurement methods or scales could be used to assess
condition sufficiently for recognition in financial statements. The Board tabled the preservation method

and did not include the option in Statement 34 due to measurement and other issues.

Since the advent of comprehensive capital asset reporting under Statement 34, relatively limited
research has been conducted regarding state and local government reporting of capital assets within the
scope of audited annual financial statements. Some research has been conducted, however, on the
modified approach, suggesting that its use is not widespread beyond state governments and varies

significantly from government to government.

An academic study of the use of the modified approach by state governments, Puerto Rico, and the
District of Columbia, found that 23 of those governments (44 percent) use the modified approach to
report some infrastructure assets, predominantly bridges and roadways.* Two states have since
changed accounting policies and now depreciate their infrastructure. One of the recipients of the 2011
Crain Memorial Research grants found less widespread usage of the modified approach among counties
and cities. A review of the financial reports of 620 large and medium county and city governments

found 37 governments (6 percent) use the modified approach.

Insights into the value of modified approach information to financial statement users are found in a

study published in 2016.2 The researchers compared bid spreads on secondary market auctions for the
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municipal bonds of states that use the modified approach versus states that use traditional
depreciation. They found that the spreads were significantly narrower for the modified approach states,

signaling a reduction in information asymmetry and an improvement in market efficiency.

Two 2018 Crain Memorial Research grants focused on capital asset reporting. The first focused on the
decisions made by county governments related to capital asset accounting policies and what factors
drove those decisions, the extent to which counties employ asset management systems, and how capital
asset information required by Statement 34 is being used in decision making. The second focused on
decisions made by states and cities related to capital asset accounting policies, including what factors
were used in setting those policies, how those policies have evolved, and consequences of those policies

in terms of the government’s financial health and performance.

This pre-agenda research activity was ranked highest in priority among all pre-agenda research

activities, monitoring activities, and potential topics by members of the GASAC in 2021.

'Thomas E. Vermeer, Terry K. Patton, and Alan K. Styles, “Reporting of General Infrastructure Assets under GASB Statement No. 34.” Accounting
Horizons 25, no. 2 (2011). 381-407.
*Rebecca Bloch, Justin Marlowe, and Dean Michael Mead, “Infrastructure Asset Reporting and Pricing Uncertainty in the Municipal Bond Market.”

Journal of Governmental & Nonprafit Accounting 5, no. 1 (2016). 53-70.

http://doi.org/10.2308/0gna-51726.

Major Research Issues: The following issues will be considered:

» What choices do governments make with respect to their capital asset-related accounting policies, such
as capitalization thresholds, depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives? Why do governments

select those policies?

&

How do governments determine when outflows enhance the service capacity or extend the useful life of
an asset?

How do governments report transactions that include one capital asset being “exchanged” for another

-

capital asset, regardless of whether the transactions include additional compensation?

How does the reduction in net book value over time and the estimated useful lives of capital assets

compare with the actual diminution of service capacity and their actual useful lives, respectively?

How has the incidence of reporting infrastructure assets using the modified approach changed since

prior studies were conducted, if at all (see the next section)? Which networks or subsystems is it being

-

applied to? What methods are used to assess condition? What condition levels are set?

-

Why did governments using the modified approach choose to do so in lieu of depreciation? If
governments have ceased to use the modified approach, why did they change their reporting method?

How do users utilize capital asset information? How do they use the modified approach RSI?

-

How has the optional use of the modified approach affected the comparability of net position, expenses,

-

and other financial statement information between governments that use it and those that do not?

How has state and local government usage of asset management systems that meet the criteria in

-

Statement 34, paragraph 23, changed since the issuance of Statement 34?

-

Should a change in condition of capital assets have an impact on resource flows in the statement of

activities and other resource flows statements? How would it be measured?

What information do governments collect and report about deferred maintenance? How is deferred

-

maintenance estimated and do those estimates possess the characteristics of information reported in

general purpose external financial reports?

History:
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+ Pre-agenda research approved: August 2019

» Consultative group appointed? To be appointed
Current Developments: The staff concluded interviews with capital management system providers and
consultants and industry associations. The staff began to develop protocols and other materials for the

initial roundtables.

Research Work Plan:

Board Meetings Research Activities

July—October 2021:  Finish developing protocols and other materials for initial roundtables

and conduct roundtables.

October 2021— Develop, pretest, and administer surveys.
March 2022:

March—April 2022: Develop protocol and other materials for roundtables to discuss
potential paths forward.

May—July 2022: Conduct roundtables to discuss potential paths forward.

August 2022— Conclude analysis of results of research and draft capstone research
January 2023; memorandum.

February 2022: Discuss research memorandum with the Board.
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GASB Home »» PROJECTS

PROJECT PAGES

Going Concern Disclosures—Reexamination of Statement 56

Research Description: The objective of this research is to evaluate whether the existing GASB
authoritative literature has provided preparers of financial statements for state and local governments
sufficient guidance about management’s responsibilities for evaluating and disclosing uncertainties
associated with severe financial stress (what is now referred to as “going concern” uncertainties). The
research will provide the Board with the information it requires to consider the need for revisions to
existing disclosure standards, which would be intended to reduce existing diversity in note disclosures

and to more effectively meet financial statement user needs.

Status:
Added to Research Agenda: April 2015

+ Background

» Major Research Issues
» History

» Current Developments

» Research Work Plan
» Consultative Group

» Project staff:

. Jialan Su
= Scott Anderson

« Janeen Hathcock

. Cameron Rosenecker

. Elizabeth Frazier
GOING CONCERN DISCLOSURES—PROJECT PLAN

Background: GASB Statement No. 56, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards, incorporated into the GASB authoritative
literature accounting and financial reporting guidance on three issues—related party transactions,
subsequent events, and going concern considerations—presented in the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants’ (AICPA) Statements on Auditing Standards (SAS). The going concern guidance was
found in U.S. Auditing Standards (AU) Section 341, The Auditor’s Consideration of an Entity’s Ability
to Continue as a Going Concern.

The note disclosure requirements related to going concern were incorporated into the GASB’s literature
basically “as is.” That guidance was issued by the AICPA in 1988.

The Board discussed issues associated with inconsistencies found in practice in the application of going
concern guidance with the AICPA’s State and Local Government Expert Panel. Moreover, the Board
discussed with the ATCPA’s Audit Issues Task Force (AITF) whether there is a gap between what
financial statement users discern from going concern disclosures (for example, a conclusion that the
government will cease to exist as a legal entity) and the actual information needed by those users (that

is, for the disclosures to identify severe financial stress). At the latter meeting, members of the AITF
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expressed interest in working with the GASB to address how to close this gap.

In June 2014, the GASB awarded a Gil Crain Memorial Research Grant to fund research on the
experience with auditors issuing going concern opinions on state and local governments. The final
report on that research was received in August 2015. In September 2015, the GASB awarded a Crain
research grant to fund research on government dissolutions. The final report on that research was
received in November 2016. Lastly, in June 2016, the GASB awarded a Crain research grant to fund a
comprehensive statistical analysis of the predictive power of commonly used indicators of severe
financial stress. The results of the Crain research will supplement the research activities being
conducted by the GASB staff.

This pre-agenda research activity was ranked with the highest in priority among all pre-agenda research
activities, monitoring activities, and potential topics by members of the GASAC in 2021.

Major Research Issues: The research would consider the relevance of the existing going concern

standards to state and local governments. Specifically, the research is considering the following issues:

+ Are the current going concern indicators presented in note disclosure guidance appropriate for state
and local governments, in light of the fact that, even under severe financial stress, few governments

cease to operate even when encountering such indicators?

+ What other criteria might better achieve the objective of disclosing severe financial stress uncertainties

with respect to governments?

» What information do financial statement users need with respect to the disclosure of severe financial

stress uncertainties?

History:

+ Pre-agenda research approved: April 2015

+ Consultative group appointed? Yes

Current Developments: The staff continued to extract data from the financial statements of

governments that have experienced events of fiscal stress. Using that data, the staff began to build
formulas for ratios to be calculated and analyzed in six categories: liquidity, financial position, solvency,
debt burden, liability burden, and demographic and economic trends. External researchers continued a

complementary statistical analysis funded with a Crain Grant.

Research Work Plan: The plan for the pre-agenda research includes the following activities:

Board Meetings Research Activities

June—July 2021: Continue to conduct complementary statistical analyses;
financial statement analyses of governments that have
experienced bankruptcy or significant bond defaults; begin

drafting research memorandum.

September 2021: Meet with consultative group, if appropriate.
October 11, 2021: Discuss research memorandum with the Board.
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GASB Home ,» PROJECTS

PROJECT PAGES

Interim Financial Reporting

Research Description: The objectives of this pre-agenda research are (1) to evaluate the importance of
financial reporting in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for a period less
than a year—for instance, monthly, quarterly, or semiannually—to users of financial statements and (2)
to assess the need for specific guidance related to such interim financial reports. The research will
collect the information necessary for the Board to determine whether guidance is needed and, if so, to

develop related standards.

Status:
Added to Research Agenda: August 2019

» Background

» Major Research Issues
» History

» Current Developments
» Research Work Plan

» Project staff:

. Emily Paul (consultant)

= Deborah Beams
. Cameron Rosenecker
« Melody Morales

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING—PROJECT PLAN

Background: References to interim financial reporting in existing standards are limited to the following
paragraphs from NCGA Statement 1, Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Principles, as
amended by GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and

Analysis—for State and Local Governments:

Appropriate interim budgetary reports should be prepared during the fiscal period to facilitate
management control and legislative oversight of governmental fund financial operations. Such
reports are important both to revenue and expenditure control processes and to facilitate timely
planning and budgetary revisions. [NCGAS 1, 193]

Financial statements and schedules are derived from the accounts and related records. Interim
financial statements cover periods of less than one year (e.g., 2 month or quarter) and
traditionally have been prepared primarily for internal use. Annual financial statements are
prepared for each fiscal year to serve information needs of both internal and external users.
[NCGAS 1, T130]

Interim financial reports are comprised principally of statements that reflect current financial
position at the end of a month or quarter and compare actual financial results with budgetary
estimates and limitations, for the month or quarter and/or for the year to date. Interim reports
typically are prepared primarily for internal use. Thus, they usually are prepared on the
budgetary basis and often do not include statements reporting ge;:rlal capital assets or general



long-term debt. Further, they may properly contain budgetary or cash flow projections and other
information deemed pertinent to effective management control during the year. [NCGAS 1, 1133,
as amended by GASBS 34, 980]

The key criteria by which internal interim reports are evaluated are their relevance and
usefulness for purposes of management control, which include planning future operations as well
as evaluating current financial status and results to date. Continual efforts should be made to
assure that accounting and related interim information properly serve management control
needs. Because managerial styles and perceived information needs vary widely, however,
appropriate internal interim reporting is largely a matter of professional judgment rather than
one to be set forth in detail here. [NCGAS 1, Y134]

In the course of developing Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, the Board
considered incorporating APB Opinion 28, Interim Financial Reporting (now Accounting Standards
Codification® 270, Interim Reporting). The preceding paragraphs from the GASB literature set forth
general principles regarding the use of interim financial reporting by governments and the purpose of
such reporting. The FASB and AICPA pronouncements that address interim financial reporting,
however, provide specific gnidance on the application of accounting principles and practices in financial

reports prepared for periods less than one year.

The Board concluded, therefore, that the preseriptive nature of the provisions in APB Opinion 28 and
related pronouncements conflicts with the general principles established in NCGA Statement 1. As a
result, the Board decided to not to incorporate those FASB and AICPA provisions into the GASB
literature. Instead, a potential standards-setting topic on interim financial reporting was added to the

technical plan in April 2011.

At present, no government-specific guidance is available for GAAP financial reporting for periods less
than a full fiscal year. Although the effective date provisions of most GASB pronouncements specify that
the standards are applicable to periods, rather than only full years, those pronouncements do not
provide guidance regarding how to apply the standards to periods of less than a year. Interim financial
reporting by general purpose governments based on GAAP is relatively infrequent; however, certain

business-type activities such as public hospitals often prepare quarterly financial statements.

This pre-agenda research activity was ranked with the highest in priority among all pre-agenda research
activities, monitoring activities, and potential topics by memb This pre-agenda research activity was
ranked with the highest in priority among all pre-agenda research activities, monitoring activities, and
potential topics by members of the GASAC in 2021.ers of the GASAC in 2021.

Major Research Issues: The following issues will be considered:

1. What is current practice with respect to interim financial reporting and how has it changed since

the descriptions in NCGA Statement 1 were developed?

2. Do interim GAAP financial reports of general purpose governments or business-type activities
provide users with information that is valuable for making decisions and assessing

accountability?

3. Should specific recognition and measurement standards be developed for interim GAAP
reporting?

4. Should separate reporting entity standards be developed for interim GAAP reporting?

History:

» Pre-agenda research approved: August 2019

» Consultative group appointed? No
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Current Developments: The project staff continues to conduct interviews with preparers who indicated

in the preparer survey that they engage in interim financial reporting.

Research Work Plan: The plan for the pre-agenda research includes the following activities:

Board Meetings Research Activities
July 2021: Continue to interview preparers; conduct any necessary follow-up.

August—November Analyze results of research and draft research memorandum.

2021:

November 22, 2021:  Discuss research memorandum with the Board.
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GASB Home »» PROJECTS

PROJECT PAGES

Nonfinancial Assets

Research Description: The initial objective of this pre-agenda research is to determine what effect the

nonfinancial asset classification has had on financial reporting, including how it has been interpreted
and applied by governments and whether it is a valuable distinction for users of financial statements. If
it is determined that additional guidance on nonfinancial assets is needed, another objective will be to
consider how the existing accounting and financial reporting standards could be improved.

Status: Added to Research Agenda: August 2020

» Background

+ Major Research Issues
» Project History

+ Current Developments
+ Research Work Plan

+ Project staff:

= Scott Anderson
= Erin McKenzie

. Sean Stiso
NONFINANCIAL ASSETS—PROJECT PLAN

Background: The origin of the term nonfinancial asset in the GASB literature is found in Concepts
Statement No. 1, Objectives of Financial Reporting. Concepts Statement 1 introduces the term

nonfinancial resource in paragraph 79 to deseribe one of the objectives of financial reporting:

Financial reporting should assist users in assessing the level of services that can be provided
by the governmental entity and its ability to meet its obligations as they become due.

» Financial reporting should provide information about the financial position and condition of a
governmental entity. Financial reporting should provide information about resources and obligations,
both actual and contingent, current and noncurrent. The major financial resources of most
governmental entities are derived from the ability to tax and issue debt. As a result, financial reporting

should provide information about tax sources, tax limitations, tax burdens, and debt limitations.

Financial reporting should provide information about a governmental entity’s physical and other

=

nonfinancial resources having useful lives that extend beyond the current year, including information
that can be used to assess the service potential of those resources. This information should be
presented to help users assess long- and short-term capital needs. . . . [Underline added for emphasis.]

Although nonfinancial resources also were mentioned in the Basis for Conclusions of Concepts
Statement 1, the term was not defined or further deseribed.

The term nonfinancial asset was introduced in Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and
Application, as amended, to address how to approach fair value measurement for assets other than

investments. Paragraph 55 of Statement 72 provides an example of nonfinancial assets in the overall
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discussion of highest and best use:

If an accounting standard requires the application of fair value to a nonfinancial asset (for
example, real property), the fair value measurement takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate resources by using the asset according to its highest and best use. ..

The extensive discussion about highest and best use in Statement 72, as amended, could imply that the

category of nonfinancial assets is an asset grouping broader than capital assets.

The term nonfinancial asset was neither defined in the Glossary nor specifically addressed in the Basis

for Conclusions of Statement 72; however, financial asset was defined in the Glossary:

Cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an entity, or a contract that conveys to one entity a
right to do either of the following:

» Receive cash or another financial instrument from a second entity

v Exchange other financial instruments on potentially favorable terms with the second entity (for

example, an option).

The ambiguity between capital assets and what became the nonfinancial assets classification began with
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State
and Local Governments, as amended. Statement 34 describes capital assets in paragraph 19, as
amended:

...[L]and, improvements to land, easements, buildings, building improvements, vehicles,
machinery, equipment, works of art and historical treasures, infrastructure, and all other tangible
or intangible assets that are used in operations and that have initial useful lives extending beyond a
single reporting period. . . [Underline added for emphasis. Footnotes omitted.]

The reference to intangible assets was added to address capital leases. Specific guidance for intangible
assets such as computer software was not provided in GASB literature at that time. The inclusion of
intangible assets in the capital assets definition did generate comments during due process because of
concerns that the reference would be applied beyond capital leases; however, the Board did not modify
the provision, again because of the lack of guidance in GASB literature (that is, there was no specific
GASB literature addressing intangibles at that time other than the standards related to leases).

This issue of classification was faced by the Board again in Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Intangible Assets, as amended. The classification of intangible assets was specifically
addressed in paragraph 5 of Statement 51: “All intangible assets subject to the provisions of this
Statement should be classified as capital assets.” However, the provisions in paragraph 3 of Statement
51, as amended, made it clear that Statement 51 addresses all intangible assets except for investments
(paragraph 3a) and leases (paragraph 3b). (It also excluded goodwill in paragraph 3c; however, it
should be noted that this provision was superseded by Statement No. 69, Government Combinations
and Disposals of Government Operations.)

The rationale for the classification of intangibles in the scope of Statement 51 as capital assets was not
specifically addressed in the Basis for Conclusions of that Statement but rather was based on the capital
asset description in Statement 34. Furthermore, paragraph 2 of Statement 51, which describes the
characteristics of intangible assets, discusses their nonfinancial nature as follows:

In the context of this Statement, an asset with a nonfinancial nature is one that isnotin a
monetary form similar to cash and investments securities, and it represents neither a claim or a

right to assets in a monetary form similar to receivables, nor a prepayment for goods or services.

The definition of a lease in Statement No. 87, Leases, also includes a reference to nonfinancial assets.
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Paragraph 4 of Statement 87 states:

For purposes of applying this Statement, a lease is defined as a contract that conveys control of
the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset (the underlying asset) as specified in the
contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. [Footnote omitted.]

Paragraph B7 of the Basis for Conclusions of Statement 87 provides insight into the Board’s intent with

regard to the use of the term nonfinancial asset in the definition of a lease, as follows:

The definition also is expanded to apply to nonfinancial assets rather than only capital assets.
The broader definition allows for the possibility of other types of assets to be leased. However, the
Board excluded financial assets from the definition so that, for example, securities lending and

similar activities would not be subject to this Statement.

As previously mentioned, the Board’s perceived intent was to convey that nonfinancial assets is a

broader classification than capital assets.

Major Research Issues: The following issues would be considered:

» Should intangible assets associated with other intangible assets (for example, software in the scope of
Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements) and intangible assets
associated with tangible assets (for example, leases within the scope of Statement 87 and public-private
partnerships in the scope of Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and

Availability Payment Arrangements) continue to be classified as capital assets?

» Should intangible assets addressed in Statement 51 (for example, internally generated software)
continue to be classified as capital assets? If so, should the terms include a reference to capital assets in

the financial statements (for example, nonfinancial assets, including capital assets)?

» Should other types of assets (for example, capital assets held for resale, patents, copyrights) be

classified as nonfinancial assets versus being classified as capital assets?

+ Does the nonfinancial assets classification communicate information that users need to make decisions
or assess aceountability? Is it important to users to receive information that distinguishes capital assets

from other nonfinancial assets?

This pre-agenda research activity was ranked in the top third of all pre-agenda research activities,
monitoring activities, and potential topics by members of the GASAC during their discussion of
technical plan priorities in April 2021.

Project History:

+ Pre-agenda research proposed: August 2020

+ Consultative group appointed? No

Current Developments: The staff completed the collection of archival data and conducted a user survey

to better understand user information needs.

Research Work Plan:

Board meetings Research activities
July 2021: Discuss research memorandum with the Board.
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This financial statement presents a shor-term view of governmental fund acl
differently from how they are reporied in the govemment-wide flinancial statlements.
‘Changes from Old Reporfing Model to New Model

Inflows of Short-Term Financial Resources

for Current Activities:
Property and Other Local Taxes
Intergovernmental
Invesimenl Income
Tuition and Fees
Co-curricular Activities
Customer Sales and Services
Other
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers In
Tolal Inflows of Shori-term Financial
Resources for Current Aclivities

Outflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities:
Current:
Instruction:
Regular
Special
Vocational
Other
Support services;
Pupils
Instructional Staff
Board of Education
Administration
Business
Operalion and Maintenance of Plant
Pupil Transportation
Cenlral
Food Service Operations
Community Services
Co-curricular Student Aclivities
Transfers Out
Total Outflows of Shorl-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities

Net Flows of Shor-Term Financial
Resources for Current Aclivilies

Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrent Activities:
Transfers In
Capital Outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Transfers Out
Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrenl Activilies

Net Change in Short-Term Financial
Resources Fund Balances

Shorl-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances Beginning of Year, As Restated
Shorl-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances End of Year

Old Model

Other

Governmental

Funds Cl

Transfers

WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FRANKLIN COUNTY

Intergov
DIOR

STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCE FLOWS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

s and reporis items of a long-term nature

New Model
Other
Governmental
Funds

Changes

-8
6,080,832
21,248
367,208
824,689
1,962,216
48,293

(180,053)

5,900,779
21,248
367,298
824,689
1,962,216
48,293

6.351

(180,053)

6,351

9,304,576

(180,053)

9,130,874

(173,702)

305,809
2,307,001
33,963

406,349
289,424

86,222
2,084
32,400
3,343,807
936,270
729,194

305,899
2,307,001
33,963

496,349
289,424

86,222
2,064
32,400
3,343,807
936,270
728,194

8,562,503

8,562,593

741,983

(180.053)

568,281

(173,702)

6,351
(94,612)

(94,612)

(6,351)

(88,261)

(8,351)

(84,612)

(6,351)

653,722

2207427

(180,053)

547,970

473,669

2,755,397

(180,053)

547,870

2,861,149 5

g

367,817 &

$ 3,2200868 §

367,017
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WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCE FLOWS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

This financial stalement presents a short-term view of govemmental fund activilies and reports items of a long-term nature
differently from how they are reported in the government-wide financial statements.
Old Model Changes from Old Reporting Model to New Model New Model

Building
Fund

Building
Fund

Inflows of Short-Term Financial Resources

for Current Activities:
Property and Other Local Taxes 5 - 3§ - 8 - 8 - % - 8 - 5 -8 - % -8 &
Intergovemnmental Z 8 i -
Investment Income 102,329 - - - - - - - 102,329 L
Tuition and Fees = = = = = - = = - -
Co-curricular Activities - - - - - - - - - -
Customer Sales and Services - - - - - - - - - -

Other - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets % . - - - - - - - -
Transfers In - = z = o - = ) = =
Total Inflows of Shori-term Financial
Resources for Current Activities 102,329 - - - - - - - 102,329 .
Outflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities:
Current:
Instruction:
Regular 319,486 - - - - - = v 319,486 B
Special 7.254 - - - - - - - 7.254 -
Vocational - - - - - - - ] = -
Other - - - - - - - - - -
Support services:
Pupils z " i . = L " u " ,
Instructional Staff 82,849 - - - - - - - 82,849 -
Board of Education - - - - - - - . = -
Administration 999 - - - - - - - 000 -
Business 2,565 - - - - - 2 2 2,565 -
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 657,073 - - - - - - - 657,073 -
Pupil Transportation 15,040 - - - - - - - 15,040
Central - - - - - - - - - -
Food Service Operations 4807 - - - - - - - 4,907 -
Community Services - - - - - - - - - -
Co-curricular Sludent Activities 58,789 - - - - - - - 58,789 -
Transfers Out - = - - + - . - = -
Total Outflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Adtivities 1,148,872 = = = = = o - 1,148,872
Net Flows of Shorl-Term Financial
Resources for Current Aclivities (1,046,643) - - - - - - - (1,046 ,643) =
Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrent Activities:
Transfers In - - . - — . o - -
Capital Outlay (2.412,864) - c - - s - - (2412864)
Debt service:
Principal - - - - - - - - - -
Interest - - - - - - - - - -
Transfers Out - - - 4 - - - . . #
Net Flows of Shor-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrent Activities (2.412,864) - - - - = - - (2,412,864) -
Nel Change in Short-Term Financial
Resources Fund Balances (3.459,507) - - - - - - - (3,459,507)
Shori-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances Beginning of Year, As Restated 8,667,865 - - - - - - - 8,667,865 -
Short-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances End of Year $ 57208358 § - 3 - 5 - § - § - § - 3 - § 5208358 3§ E
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WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCE FLOWS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

This financial stalement presenis a shorl-term view of governmental fund aclivities and reporls lems of a long-term nature

differently from how they are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Old Model ‘Changes from ©1d Reporting Model to New Model New Model
Debt PT Avalliable Properly Tax Property Tax Interest Debt
Service for Advance  Delinquent  Settlemenis AR Payable Service
Fund Now DIOR DIOR DIOR DIOR Accrued Fund Changes
Inflows of Short-Term Financial Resources
for Current Activities:
Property and Other Local Taxes § 7019611 § (2,498,000) § (11,484) 3 36,566 § -5 - § - 5 4546683 § (2,472,928)
Intergovernmental 881,114 - - - - - - 881,114 -
Investment Income - - - - - -
Tuition and Fees - - - - = - - -
Co-curricular Activities - - . - - - - -
Cuslomer Sales and Services - - = - - - - - -
Other - - - - - - - -
Praceeds from Sale of Capital Assels - - - - - - - -
Transfers In - - - - - - - 5 =
Total Inflows of Short-term Financial
Resources for Current Aclivilies 7,900,725 (2.498,000) (11,494) 36,566 - - = 5427797 (2,472 928)

Qutflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities:
Current:
Instruction:
Regular - - - . “ »
Special - - - = = &
Vocalional - - = . " .
Other - - - = = «
Support services:
Pupils - % = £ = 5
Instructional Staff - - - - 3 3
Board of Education - 4 - s - -
Administration -
Business 95,608 - - - - i
Operation and Maintenance of Plant - - - - 5 %
Pupil Transportation - " = = & 5
Central - - N = &
Food Service Operalions - - - - =
Communily Services - - - - E E
Co-curricular Student Activities - - - - - -
Transfers Out s & 5 - - -

Total Cutflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activilies 96,608 - - - - -

96,608 s

Nel Flows of Shert-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities 7,804,117 (2,498,000) (11.,494) 36,566 - -

5331,189  (2,472928)

Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrent Activities:

Transfers In 2,803,326 - - - - - - 2,803,326 -
Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - -
Debt service:
Principal (7.615,108) - - - - - & (7,615,108) -
Interast (2,045,415) - - - - 19,825 - (2,025,590) 19,825
Transfers Out - - - - - - - - -
Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrent Activities (6,857,187) - - - - 19,825 - (6,837,372) 19,825

Net Change in Shori-Term Financial

Resources Fund Balances 946,920 (2,498,000) (11,494) 36,566 = 19,825 = (1,506,183) (2,453,103)
Short-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances Beginning of Year, As Reslated 6,490,382 - 193,212 - 6.800 (203 657) - 6,486,737 (3,645)
Short-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances End of Year § 7437302 § (2,498,000) $ 181,718 % 36,566 § 6,800 § (183,832) § - $ 4980554 3 (2,456,748)
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WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCE FLOWS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

This financial statement presents a shori-term view of governmental fund aclivilies and reports items of a long-term nalure
differently from how they are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Old Model Changes from Old Reporting Model to New Model New Model
PT Availiable Property Tax Propery Tax
General Transfers  forAdvance  Delinquenl  Setllements Intergov Interest AR General
Fund Classification _Now DIOR DIOR DIOR DIOR DIOR DIOR Fund Changes
Inflows of Short-Term Financial Resources
for Current Activities:
Property and Other Local Taxes §100,495699 § - §(35750,000) § (307,011) § 572873 § - $ - 5 - §$65012561 § (35484,138)
Intergovernmental 33,921,508 - - - - (300,377) - - 33,621,132 (300,377)
Investment Income 715,425 - - - - - 81,046 - BO7 371 91,946
Tuition and Fees 1,805,450 . . - - - - - 1,905,450 -
Co-curricular Activities 132,472 5 n - 5 - - = 132472 -
Customer Sales and Services 530,405 - - - - - - - 530,405 -
Other 1,200,702 - % - - - - - 1,200,703 -
Proceeds from Sale of Capilal Assels 5447 - - - = - - - 5447 -
Transfers in = - - - = - - - -
Total Inflows of Short-term Financial
Resources for Current Aclivities 138,908,110 - (35.750,000 (307,011) 572,873 (300,377) 91,948 - 103,215,541 (35,682 569)
Outflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities:
Instruction:
Regular 61,836,027 - - - - - - 61,836,027 -
Special 15,985,600 - ® & - - - 15,985,600 -
Vocational 811,980 @ - 3 = - - 247 817 1,058,797 247,817
Qther 255,137 - - - - - - 255,137 -
Support services:
Pupils 7,830,234 2 - < 5 = - 7,830,234 E
Instructional Staff 5,778,652 . = - - - - 5,778,652 -
Board of Education 32,994 - - - - - - 32,894 -
Administration 9,610,615 - - - - - - 9,610615 -
Business 4,033,448 & 2] - - - - 4,033,448 -
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 12,129,050 - - - - - - 12,129,050 -
Pupil Transportation 5,089,415 - - & - - - 5,080,415 -
Central 1,510,629 5 2 - = - - 1,510,629 -
Food Service Operations - - - - = = - = =
Community Services 918,837 - - - - - - 918,937 -
Co-curricular Student Aclivilies 2,211,808 - - - - * 2,211,608 -
Transfers Qut - 6,351 - - - - - 6,351 6,351
Tolal Quiflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Current Activities 128,034,616 6,351 2. = - - - 247,817 128288,7B4 254,168
Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resaources for Current Aclivities 10,873,494 (6,351) (35,750,000) (307,011) 572,873 (300,377) 91,946 (247,817) (25.073.243)  (35,946.737)
Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Nencurrent Activities:
Transfers In - - - - - - - - - -
Capital Quilay (203,113) - - - - - - - (203,113) -
Debt service:
Principal 2 - B . N 2 8 . - N
Interest - - - - - e - - - -
Transfers Out (2,809,677) 6,351 o - - 2 = - (2,803,326) 6,351
Net Flows of Short-Term Financial
Resources for Noncurrent Aclivities (3,012,780) 6,351 - - - - - - (3.006,439) 6,351
Nelt Change in Shor-Term Financial
Resources Fund Balances 7,860,704 - (35,750,000) (307,011) 572,873 (300,377) 91,046 (247,817) (28,079,682)  (35,840,388)
Short-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances Beginning of Year, As Reslaled 116,960,538 - - 2,008,099 - 517,281 179,918 247,817 120,813,653 3,853,115
Shart-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances End of Year $124821,242 § - §$(35750,000) § 2601088 § 572873 § 21}:3&994 5 271,B=ﬁ4 $ - $92733.971 § (32,087.271)
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Short-Term Assets:
Cash and Investments
Inventory
Receivables, net
Interfund Receivable
Intergovernmental Receivable
Prepaid Items

Total Short-Term Assels

WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCES BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018

This financial statement presents a shor-term view of governmental fund activities and reports items of a long-term nature
differently from how they are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Short-Term Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Short-Term Financial Resources an
Short-Term Financial Resources Fu
Balances:
Short-Term Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilties

Interfund Payable

Intergovernmental Payable

Accrued Interest Payable
Total Short-Term Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Short-Term Financial

Resources:
Unavailable Revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of Short-Term
Financial Resources

Short-Term Financial Resources Fund
Nonspendable:
Inventory
Prepaid items
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Outlay
School Supplies
Non-public Schoals
Other Purposes
Committed to:
Co-curricular Activities
Budget Contingency
Assigned for:
Public Schoal Support
Instruction
Support Services
Other Purposes
Future Appropnations
Unassigned
Total Short-Term Financial Resources
Fund Balances

Total Shori-Term Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources, and Short-Term Financial

Old Medel Ci from Old Rep e New WModel New Model
Other
Governmental Eliminate Intergov Governmental
Funds Nonspendable DIOR Funds Changes
$ 3243652 § - 8 - 0§ 3 - 8 - 8 $ 3243652 -
55,191 - - - - - 55191 -
611,135 - - - - - 611,135 -
59,211 - - - - - 58,211 -
§ 3960188 § -3 - § - § - % - 8 $ 3,969,189 -
d
nd
$ 56,328 § - 8 - 8 - 8 - 3 - 8 $ 56,328 -
574,962 - - - - - 574,962 -
20,000 2 % . E 2 20,000 E
86,833 - - - - - 88,833 e}
740,123 - 3 F = = 740,123 =
367,917 (367,917) - - - - (367,917)
Taxes Receivable Levied for the next yea - - - = & s = - -
367,917 - (367.917) - - = (367,917)
Balances:
55,191 (55,191) - - - - - - (55,191)
59,211 (59,211) " 5 . . = - (59,211)
712,440 - - - . - - 712,440 "
117,091 - - - - - - 117,091 -
215,637 3,359 - - - - - 218,996 3,359
1,342,583 102,336 194,008 # - - 1,638,927 296,344
533,975 8,707 - - - - - 542,682 8,707
(174,979) " 173,909 . - 5 : (1,070) 173,809
2,861,149 - 367,917 - = - 3,229,066 367,917
§ 3989189 S -8 - 8 - 5 - 8 - § $ 3969189 -

Resources Fund Balances
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WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCES BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018

This financial statement presents a short-term view of governmental fund activities and reports items of a long-term nature
differently from how they are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Old Model Changes from Old g M New Modei New Model

Building
Fund

Building
Fund

Short-Term Assets:
Cash and Investments § 5517860 § -8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - § 5517860 § 5
Inventory - - - = 5 = % = &
Receivables, net - - = = 2 2 = " -
Interfund Receivable - - - - - - s - ]
Intergovernmental Receivable - - - u - - & = -
Prepaid Items - 2

Total Short-Term Assets § 5517860 § - 8 - 8 - § - 8§ - 8 - § 5517860 $ -

Short-Term Lliabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Short-Term Financial Resources and
Short-Term Financial Resources Fund
Balances:
Shont-Term Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 309,502 § - 8 - 8 - § - 8 - % - 8§ 309,502 § =
Accrued Liabilities - . - - - - - - -
Interfund Payable - - - - n z = - =
Intergovernmental Payable - - - - - - - - =
Accrued Interest Payable - =
Total Short-Term Liabilities 309,502 - - = 3 o - 309,502 =

Deferred Inflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources:
Unavailable Revenue - - - - = = = - -
Taxes Receivable Levied for the next yea - - - - - - = s =
Total Deferred Inflows of Short-Term
Financial Resources - - - - = - = - -

Short-Term Financial Resources Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Inventory - - - = = = = o
Prepaid items - - - & & = 5 %
Restricted for:
Debt Service - -
Capital Qutlay 5,208,358 - - - - - - 5,208,358 #
School Supplies - - = - = = z = =
Non-public Schools - - - w - - . - -
Other Purposes - - - - & = H % =
Committed to:
Co-curricular Activities - - - - s = 3 - -
Budget Contingency - . - " = - - " -
Assigned for:
Public School Support - - - - . - - - -
Instruction - - = = & = < " -
Support Services - & = = & E = % s
Other Purposes - - - - . - - - o
Future Appropriations - - - - = = - = 2
Unassigned - - - - & o e = 5
Total Short-Term Financial Resources
Fund Balances 5,208,358 - - - - - - 5,208,358 -

Total Short-Term Liabilities, Deferred

Inflows of Short-Term Financial

Resources, and Short-Term Financial

Resources Fund Balances $ 5517860 § - 5 - 5 o = 8 - 8 - § 5517860 § -
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WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCES BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018

This financial statement presents a short-term view of governmental fund activilies and reporis items of a long-term nature
differently fram how they are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Old Model Changes from Old Reporting Model to New Model New Model
Debt PT Availiable Property Tax Property Tax Interest Debt
Service for Advance Delinguent Setilements AR Payable Service
Fund Now DIOR DIOR DIOR DIOR Accrued Fund Changes

Short-Term Assets:

Cash and Investments § 4884246 § - § - 8 - § - 8 - 8 - § 4884246 § -
Inventory - - - - - - -
Receivables, net 6,085,705 - - - - - - 6,085,705 -
Interfund Receivable > = s = # % & = =
Intergovernmental Receivable - - - - - - - E -
Prepaid ltems - - -

Total Short-Term Assets $ 10,969,951 % - 8 - 8 - 8 - % - § - $ 10,969,951 § -

Short-Term Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Short-Term Financial Resources and

Short-Term Financial Resources Fund

Balances:

Shori-Term Liabilities:
Accounts Payable § - 8 -8 - $ - 8 - 8 - 8 -3 - §
Accrued Liabilities - - - . = " - <. s
Interfund Payable - . - = - % & = 3
Intergovernmental Payable ] = 2 5 5 £ 3 - -
Due to Fiduciary Fund - - - - - o 5
Accrued Interest Payable - - - - - 183,832 - 183,832 183,832

Total Short-Term Liabilities - - - - - 183,832 - 183,832 183,832

Deferred Inflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources:
Unavailable Revenue 188,518 - (181,718) -
Taxes Receivable Levied for the next yea 3,344,131 2,498,000 - (36,5686)
Total Deferred Inflows of Short-Term
Financial Resources 3,532,649 2,498,000 (181,718) (36,566) (6,800) - - 5,805,565 2,272,916

(8,800) . - . (188,518)
: - % 5,805,565 2,461,434

Short-Term Financial Resources Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Inventory - - " .
Prepaid items - - & =
Restricted for:
Debt Service 7,437,302 (2,488,000) 181,718 36,566 6,800 (183,832) - 4,980,554 (2,456,748)
Capital Outlay - - E] ¥
School Supplies - - - S 2 3 -
Non-public Schools - - - - - = “
Other Purposes - % . % 5 z 5
Committed to:
Co-curricular Activities - - - - . " -
Budget Contingency - - -+ - 2 s z
Assigned for:
Public School Support - - L - - - - -
Instruction - - - - 8 %
Support Services - - = i £ &
Other Purposes - - - = - - -
Future Appropriations - - . .
Unassigned - & = - .
Total Short-Term Financial Resources
Fund Balances 7,437,302 (2,498,000) 181,718 36,566 6,800 (183,832) - 4,980,654 (2,456,748)

Total Shert-Term Liabilties, Deferred

Inflows of Short-Term Financial

Resources, and Short-Term Financial

Resources Fund Balances § 10,969,951 § - 8 - § - % - 8 - § - § 10,969,951 % -




WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

SHORT-TERM FINANACIAL RESOURCES BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018

Short-Term Assets:
Cash and Investments
Inventory
Receivables, net
Interfund Receivable
Intergovernmental Receivable
Prepaid ltems

Total Short-Term Assets

This financial statement presents a short-term view of govemmental fund aclivities and reports items of a long-term nature
differently from how they are reported in the govemment-wide financial statements.

Short-Term Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Short-Term Financial Resources an
Short-Term Financial Resources Fu
Balances:
Short-Term Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

Interfund Payable

Intergovernmental Payable

Accrued Interest Payable
Total Short-Term Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Short-Term Financial

Resources:
Unavailable Revenua

Taxes Receivable Levied for the next yea

Total Deferred Inflows of Short-Term
Financial Resources

Short-Term Financial Resources Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:
Inventory
Prepaid items
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Outlay
School Supplies
Non-public Schools
Other Purposes
Committed to:
Co-curricular Activities
Budget Contingency
Not Used
Assigned for:
Public Schaol Support
Instruction
Support Services
Other Purposes
Future Approprialions
Unassigned

Total Short-Term Financial Resources
Fund Balances

Total Short-Term Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Short-Term Financial
Resources, and Short-Term Financial
Resources Fund Balances

Old Model Changes from Old Reporting Model to New Made! New Model
PT Availiable Property Tax Property Tax
General Eliminate for Advance Delinquent Settlements Intergov Interest General
Fund Nonspendable DICR DIOR DIOR DIOR DICR Fund Changes
$ 101,627,788 § - § - % - % - 8 - 8 § 101,627,788 § -
76,599 - : . 2 - e 76,599 2
95,510,266 - - - - - - 95,510,266 -
17,700 - = = - - # 17,700 -
216,904 & - - - - - 216,904 5
1,168,038 . - - ] - 1,168,038 -
§ 198,617,295 § - 8 - § - § - 8 - 8 - 5198617295 § =
d
nd
$ 868,540 § - % - 8 - 8 - 8 - % - § 868,540 § -
10,391,412 - - - = - 2 10,391,412 -
41,410 - “ = - - - 41,410 -
3,673,613 e - - s - - 3,673,613 -
14,974,975 : - - . - - 14,974,975 -
3,089,856 - - (2,601,088) - (216,804) {271,864) - (3,089,858)
56,731,222 - 35,750,000 - (572,873) - - 90,908,349 35,177,127
58,821,078 35,750,000 (2,601,088) (572,873) (216,804) (271,864) 90,908,349 32,087,271
76,599 (76,598) - - - - - - (76,599)
1,168,039 (1,168,039) 2 & - : & - (1,168,039)
21,753,480 = - = <] - - 21,753,480 =
736,288 - “ - - - # 736,288 -
580,819 o - - - < - 550,819 -
1,379,290 - - = - - - 1,379,290 -
12,215 - = 2 - = 2 12,215 -
31,194,695 - (31,194,895) - - - - (31,194,685)
67,949,817 1,244,638 (4,555,305) 2,601,088 572,873 216,904 271,864 88,301,879 352,082
124,821,242 (35,750,000) 2,601,088 572,873 216,904 271,864 92,733,871 (32,087,271)
$ 198,617,295 § $ - & - & - 8 - 8 - $ 198617295 § -

P66



